
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                 February 21, 2023  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
February 21, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
5.1.1. Employees of the Year Recognized 

 
6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 
7. Chief Business Official’s Report 

 
8. Director of Expanded Learning & English Learner Programs Report 

 
9. Board Member Reports 

 
10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

10.1. Revised BP/AR 0430:  Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 
10.2. Revised BP/AR 0450:  Comprehensive Safety Plan 
10.3. Revised BP/AR 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
10.4. Revised BP/AR 3260:  Fees and Charges 
10.5. Revised BP/AR 3460:  Financial Reports and Accountability 
10.6. Revised AR 3516.2:  Bomb Threats 
10.7. Revised BP 3540:  Transportation 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                 February 21, 2023  

10.8. Revised BP/AR 5131.7:  Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 
10.9. Revised AR 5141.26:  Tuberculosis Testing 
10.10. Revised AR 5141.3:  Health Examinations 
10.11. Revised BP/AR 5142:  Safety 
10.12. Revised AR 5142.2:  Safe Routes to School 
10.13. Revised BP/AR:  Before/After School Programs 
10.14. Revised AR 6164.4:  Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 

 
ACTION 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – January 17, 2023 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.5. Consider Acceptance of Donation from Michael McKenry to Rafer Johnson Jr. High Music 

Department:  Electric Baby Grand Piano 
11.6. Consider Acceptance of Donation from Karandeep Sihota to Rafer Johnson Jr. High Athletic 

Department:  Boys JV Basketball Team Jerseys 
11.7. Consider Approval of Annual Contract with Tulare County Office of Education for Staff to 

Participate in the IMPACT Program 
11.8. Consider Approval of Purchase of Guided Reading Books for Roosevelt School 
11.9. Consider Approval of Quote from Savvas Learning Company LLC for Annual SIOP Training for 

New Teachers 
 

BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
12. Consider Approval of 3-Year Contract with Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian for Independent 

Financial Audit Services for 2023-2025 
 

13. Consider Approval of Agreement with KSEE 24 for Local Advertisement of Central Valley Home School 
 

14. Consider Approval of Quote from Executive Business Products for MOT Office Furniture 
 

15. Consider Approval of Proposal from Amparan Flooring for Washington School Office Flooring  
 

16. Consider Approval of Proposal from APEX As-Builts for CAD Drawings to Assist with Washington, 
Roosevelt, and Lincoln Window Replacement Project 

 
17. Consider Approval of Letter of Agreement with SiteLogIQ for Solar Structure Options and Potential 

Savings 
 

18. Consider Approval of Proposal from Power Design Electric Inc. for Additional Outdoor Lighting at 
Washington, Roosevelt, and Lincoln Schools 

 
19. Consider Approval of Request to Dispose of Grounds/Maintenance Equipment:  Backhoe and Forklift 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                 February 21, 2023  

CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 
 
20. Consider Approval of Master Services Agreement with TPR Education, LLC for Tutor.com Tutoring 

Service for Students 
 

21. Consider Approval of Quote from California Teaching Fellows for Spring Break ELOP Program 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION/STUDENT SERVICES 
 
22. Consider Approval of Purchase from Enome Inc. (Goalbook) for 3-Year Subscription to Support 

Special Education Staff 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
23. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-2023 Certificated Salary Schedule 

23.1. Clarification that the Academic Coach- Special Education & Student Services Position Receives 
the $1,500 Special Education Stipend 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
24. Consider Approval of Delegate Assembly Nominees to the 2023 CSBA Delegate Assembly 

 
25. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

25.1. Revised AR 4161.4, 4261.4, 4361.4:  Vacation 
25.2. Revised AR 6159.4:  Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
26. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 
 
27. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, March 13, 2023, 

4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
28. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 
 
29. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 

 
30. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                 February 21, 2023  

 
31. Public Employee Employment 

31.1. Certificated Personnel 
31.1.1. Consider Approval of Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Spring Semester 
31.1.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Math Teacher, 

Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
31.1.3. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  3rd Grade Teacher, 

Lincoln School 
 

31.2. Classified Personnel 
31.2.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Health Aide, 

Reagan Elementary 
31.2.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Paraprofessional, 

Washington Preschool 
31.2.3. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Paraprofessional-

RSP, Roosevelt School 
31.2.4. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Health Aide, 

Roosevelt School 
31.2.5. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional-RSP, Special Education Preschool 
31.2.6. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Washington School 
31.2.7. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Part-time Custodian, Washington Preschool and 

Central Valley Home School 
31.2.8. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington School 
31.2.9. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington Preschool 
31.2.10. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary 

School 
 

32. Pupil Personnel 
32.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 

32.1.1. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
32.1.2. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
32.1.3. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
32.1.4. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
32.1.5. Consider Approval of 2023-24 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
33. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
34. Adjourn 



POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
February 21, 2023 

 
 
Board Policy 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) requiring the State Superintendent 
of Public Instruction to make publicly available the special education funding each local 
educational agency (LEA) generates for their Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), 
and for the SELPA, to report to member LEA's the amount of funding each LEA generates 
for the SELPA. 

 
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) which extends the timeline 
for developing an annual assurances support plan to July 1, 2027. A template for the 
annual assurances support plan will be developed by CDE by July 1, 2026. Additional 
minor revisions as necessary for clarity. 

 
Board Policy 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan 

Policy updated to clarify language related to approval of the tactical response plan and 
add material regarding the district's requirement to provide data to the California 
Department of Education pertaining to lockdown or multi-option response drills 
conducted at district schools. 

 
Administrative Regulation 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 906, 2022) which requires, starting with 
the 2023-24 school year, districts to include in the annual notification to 
parents/guardians information related to the safe storage of firearms, and for certificated 
and classified employees of the district, and other school officials such as Governing 
Board members, whose duties bring the employee or other school official in contact on a 
regular basis with students in any of grades 6-12, as part of a middle school or high 
school, who are alerted to or observe any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, 
to immediately report the threat or perceived threat to law enforcement. Regulation also 
updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1352, 2021) which authorizes districts to request 
the Military Department, in consultation with the California Cybersecurity Integration 
Center (Cal-CSIC), to perform an independent security assessment of the district or an 
individual district school and NEW LAW (AB 2355, 2022) which requires districts that 
experience a cyberattack, which impacts more than 500 students or personnel, to report 
the cyberattack to Cal-CSIC. Additionally, regulation updated to include in the optional 
list of comprehensive safety plan components (1) strategies aimed at preventing 
potential incidents involving crime and violence on school campuses, (2) provision of 
safety materials and emergency communications in language(s) understandable to 
parents/guardians, (3) procedures for the early identification and threat assessment of, 
and appropriate response to, suspicious and/or threatening digital media content, (4) 
district policy and/or plan related to pandemics, (5) communication with 
parents/guardians regarding unification plans and necessity of cooperating with first 
responders, and (6) continuity of operations procedures to ensure that the district's 
essential functions are not disrupted during an emergency, to the extent possible. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Policy 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) which states, by January 31, 2025, 
an Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Addendum adopted by the State 
Board of Education (SBE) shall completed by districts which are identified by the 
California Department of Education (CDE) as needing an improvement plan. Additionally, 
policy is updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) requiring the LCAP parent 
advisory committee to include at least a parent/guardian of currently enrolled students 
with disabilities. Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 997, 2022) which 
requires, beginning July 1, 2024, districts serving middle or high school students to 
include two students as full members of the existing parent advisory committee or 
establish a student advisory committee to provide advice to the Board and the 
Superintendent or designee. 

 
Administrative Regulation 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022), which states Beginning July 1, 
2025, if the district is identified by State Board of Education (SBE) as needing an 
improvement plan related to improvements in services for students with disabilities, the 
Board shall adopt, and update on an annual basis, an Individual with Disabilities 
Education Act (IDEA) Addendum, based on the template adopted by SBE. 

 
Board Policy 3260 - Fees and Charges 

Policy updated to include reference to CDE Fiscal Management Advisory 22-01, Summer 
School, Third Parties, Tuition Fees, and updates reference to CDE FMA 20-01, Pupil 
Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges. 

 
Administrative Regulation 3260 - Fees and Charges 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) which prohibits charging the 
parent of an unduplicated student a fee for transportation, removed policy related to the 
sale or lease of personal computers or internet appliances because of the increased use 
of technology in the modern classroom, changed terminology from "homemaking" to 
"family and consumer sciences," and reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires 
a district to provide a free breakfast and lunch daily to any student who requests a meal. 

 
Board Policy 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

Policy updated to reflect the predictors of fiscal distress as identified by FCMAT in its 
2019 "Indicators of Risk or Potential Insolvency." Updated policy also revised to reflect 
the law more clearly with respect to studies, reports, evaluations, and audits, that the 
County Superintendent of Schools is required or authorized to consider when reviewing a 
district's budget. 

 
Administrative Regulation 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

Regulation updated to add a new section - "Lease Accounting," to reflect GASB Statement 
87 which, starting June 15, 2021, changed the rules for the financial reporting of 
governmental entities' leases, including the rules for the recognition, measurement, and 
disclosure of such leases in financial statements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Administrative Regulation 3516.2 - Bomb Threats 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (P.L. 117-159) which requires the creation of 
a Federal Clearinghouse on School Safety Evidence-Based Practices to serve as a federal 
resource to identify and publish online practices and recommendations to improve school 
safety, and include that the district regularly review current guidance regarding 
cybersecurity and digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into 
the district's processes and procedures related to the protection of the district's network 
infrastructure and the monitoring and response to suspicious and/or threatening digital 
media content. Regulation also updated to move and amend material regarding staff 
training, include and align language with information provided by the U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, and reflect NEW LAW (SB 906, 2022) which requires certificated 
and classified employees of the district, and other school officials such as Governing 
Board members, whose duties bring the employee or other school official in contact on a 
regular basis with students in any of grades 6-12, as part of a middle school or high 
school, who are alerted to or observe any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, 
to immediately report the threat or perceived threat to law enforcement. 

 
Board Policy 3540 - Transportation 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 181, 2022) which authorizes a district to 
provide transportation services by way of a joint powers agreement, a cooperative 
student transportation program, or a consortium, and which requires, as a condition of 
apportionment, a district to adopt a transportation plan that describes the transportation 
services to be provided to certain student groups, as specified, by April 1, 2023 and 
update the plan annually by April 1. 

 
Board Policy 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 

Policy updated to (1) expand the concept of district provided transportation, (2) reflect 
NEW LAW (SB 906, 2022) which requires certificated and classified employees of the 
district, and other school officials such as Governing Board members, whose duties bring 
the employee or other school official in contact on a regular basis with students in any of 
grades 6-12, as part of a middle school or high school, who are alerted to or observe 
any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, to immediately report the threat or 
perceived threat to law enforcement, (3) move language regarding student suspension 
and expulsion in order to keep related content together, and (4) add language regarding 
staff training to align with staff responsibilities to report potential homicidal acts. 
Regulation also updated to add headings for the Options regarding tear gas or tear gas 
weapons, and to emphasize that for districts that allow students to bring tear gas of tear 
gas weapons to school, the student needs to either be accompanied by, or have the 
written consent, of a parent/guardian. 

 
Administrative Regulation 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 

Regulation updated to expand the list of prohibited weapons and dangerous instruments 
to include additional items that are listed in law. 

 
Administrative Regulation 5141.26 – Tuberculosis Testing 

District Nurse updated policy to reflect the recommendation of the Department of Public 
Health and Fresno County Superintendent of Schools. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Administrative Regulation 5141.3 - Health Examinations 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2329) which authorizes districts to enter 
into a memorandum of understanding with a nonprofit eye examination provider to 
provide eye examinations and eyeglasses to students at a school site. Regulation also 
updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 97) which requires that beginning on or after 
January 1, 2023, districts make Type 1 diabetes materials developed by CDE available to 
parents/guardians when student is first enrolled in elementary school or as part of 
certain notifications. The first note was changed to a Cautionary Note and updated to 
clarify that the obligation to perform specified mandated activities is relieved any year 
that the Budget Act does not provide reimbursement. 

 
Board Policy 5142 - Safety 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (P.L. 117-159) which requires the creation of a 
Federal Clearinghouse on School Safety Evidence-Based Practices to serve as a federal 
resource to identify and publish online practices and recommendations to improve 
school safety, and include that the district regularly review current guidance regarding 
cybersecurity and digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into 
the district's processes and procedures related to the protection of the district's network 
infrastructure and the monitoring and response to suspicious and/or threatening digital 
media content. 

 
Administrative Regulation 5142 - Safety 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 906, 2022) which requires certificated 
and classified employees of the district, and other school officials such as Governing 
Board members, whose duties bring the employee or other school official in contact on a 
regular basis with students in any of grades 6-12, as part of a middle school or high 
school, who are alerted to or observe any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, 
to immediately report the threat or perceived threat to law enforcement, and add 
language regarding staff responsibilities and training to align with requirement to report 
potential homicidal acts. Regulation also updated to add language that anyone who 
receives or learns of a health or safety threat related to school or a school activity is 
encouraged to report the threat to a school or district administrator, reflect NEW LAW 
(AB 2028, 2022) which authorizes the Board of an elementary, intermediate, junior 
high, or high school to assist local law enforcement, nonprofit associations or 
organizations such as the Girls Scouts, Boys Scouts, and parent-teacher associations, 
and public agencies that provide safety instruction related to using electric, motorized, or 
nonmotorized bicycles and scooters, to provide such safety instruction to district 
students, and NEW LAW (AB 1946, 2022) which requires the Department of the 
California Highway Patrol to develop, and post on its web site, by September 1, 2023, 
statewide safety and training programs based on evidence- based practices for users of 
electric bicycles, including general riding safety, emergency maneuver skills, rules of the 
road, and laws pertaining to electric bicycles. 

 
Administrative Regulation 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2028, 2022) which authorizes the 
Governing Board of an elementary, intermediate, junior high, or high school to provide 
time and facilities to specified agencies that offer bicycle, scooter, electric bicycle, 
motorized bicycle, or motorized scooter safety instruction, and NEW LAW (AB 1946, 
2022) which requires the Department of the California Highway Patrol to develop, by 
September 1, 2023, statewide safety and training programs based on evidence-based 
practices for the use of electric bicycles, including general riding safety, emergency 
maneuver skills, rules of the road, and laws pertaining to electric bicycles. 

 



Board Policy 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs 
Policy updated to clarify that it applies to expanded learning opportunities beyond the 
regular school day, including before-school, after-school, summer, vacation, and/or 
intersessional programs and to reflect NEW LAWS (AB 181, 2022 and AB 185, 
2022) which updates the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) program 
requirements for the 2022-23 school year and forward. Detailed information regarding 
various program collaboration requirements moved to AR. 

 
Administrative Regulation 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs 

Regulation updated to include definitions of "offer access" and "provide access" in 
regard to Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) programs. Detailed information 
regarding program collaboration requirements moved to Regulation from BP. Regulation 
updated to reflect NEW LAWS (AB 181, 2022 and AB 185, 2022) which updates the 
ELO program requirements for the 2022-23 school year and forward, including 
requirements for the district to offer access to ELO programs based on the district's prior 
fiscal year local control funding formula unduplicated pupil percentage. Regulation also 
updated to clarify that district that receive funds for classroom-based instructional 
programs that serve grades TK-6 cannot opt out of the ELO program funding, pursuant 
to California Department of Education's "Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 
FAQs." Regulation also updated to reflect requirement that ELO programs are required 
to offer a nutritional snack, meal, or both and to reflect California Department of 
Education guidance that ELO programs do not have an attendance requirement and to 
reflect NEW LAW (SB 1380, 2022) which renumbered The California Prekindergarten 
Planning and Implementation Grant Program, Education Code 8251.5 to 8322. 

 
Administrative Regulation 6164.4 – Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for 
Special Education 

This policy is being revised per the CSBA recommendation following a review of several 
outdated special education policies.  The previous revision date was 11/16/09 and many 
laws and requirements have changed since then. 

 



Policy 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special EducationPolicy 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/14/2020

The Governing Board recognizes its obligation to provide a free appropriate public education to all individuals with
disabilities, aged 3 to 21 years, who reside in the district.

In order to meet the needs of individuals with disabilities, the district shall participate as a member of a Special
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) with other districts and the county office of education pursuant to Education
Code 56195.1.

The district shall enter into agreements with other members of the SELPA in accordance with Education Code
56195.1 and 56195.7.  Consistent with these agreements, the district shall adopt policies governing the programs
and services it operates.  (Education Code 56195.8)

The Superintendent or designee shall work with the other members of the SELPA to develop a local plan for the
education of individuals with disabilities.  The plan shall be approved by the Board and the other members of the
SELPA, and shall be submitted to the SPI.  (Education Code 56195.1)

Each year, the Superintendent or designee shall provide to the Board any data and/or information regarding the
special education funding generated by the district as supplied by the SPI and the SELPA in accordance with
Education Code 56836.148.

The local plan shall be reviewed at least once every three years and updated as needed to ensure the information
contained in the plan remains relevant and accurate.  The local plan shall be updated cooperatively by a committee
of representatives of special and regular education teachers and administrators selected by the groups they
represent and with participation by parent/guardian members of the community advisory committee, or
parents/guardians selected by the community advisory committee, to ensure adequate and effective participation
and communication.  (Education Code 56195.9)

Special education programs and services shall be reviewed on an ongoing basis.  The results of such evaluations shall
be used to identify and correct any program deficiencies.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special EducationRegulation 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/19/2021

Definitions

Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means special education and related services that are provided at public
expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge; meet the standards of the California
Department of Education, including the requirements of 34 CFR 300.1-300.818; include appropriate preschool,
elementary school, or secondary school education for individuals between the ages of 3 and 21; and are provided in
conformity with an individualized education program (IEP) that meets the requirements of 34 CFR 300.320-300.324.
 (Education Code 56040; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104)

Least restrictive environment means that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with disabilities, including
individuals in public or private institutions or other care facilities, be educated with individuals who are nondisabled,
including the provision of nonacademic and extracurricular services and activities.  Special classes, separate
schooling, or other removal of students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the
nature or severity of the disability is such that education in the regular classes with the use of supplementary aids
and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily.  (Education Code 56040.1; 34 CFR 300.107, 300.114, 300.117)

Elements of the Local Plan

The local plan developed by the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) shall include, but not be limited to:
 (Education Code 56122, 56205, 56206)

1. Policies, procedures, and programs, that are consistent with state laws, regulations, and policies and 20 USC
1412(a), 20 USC 1413(a)(1), and 34 CFR 300.201 governing the following:
 

a. Free appropriate public education
 

b. Full educational opportunity
 

c. Child find and referral
 

d. Individualized education programs, including development, implementation, review, and revision
 

e. Least restrictive environment
 

f. Procedural safeguards
 

g. Annual and triennial assessments
 

h. Confidentiality
 

i. Transition from the Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities programs pursuant to 20 USC 1431 to the
preschool program
 

j. Children in private schools
 

k. Compliance assurances, including general compliance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (20 USC 1400-1482), Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794),
the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC 12101-12213), related federal regulations,
and Education Code 56000-56865
 

l. A description of the governance and administration of the local plan in accordance with Education Code
56205(a)(12)
 

m. Personnel qualification to ensure that personnel, including special education teachers and personnel and
paraprofessionals are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained in accordance with Education
Code 56058 and 56070 and 20 USC 1412(a)(14) and 1413(a)(3)
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



n. Performance goals and indicators
 

o. Participation in state and districtwide assessments, including assessments described in 20 USC 6301 et
seq. and alternate assessments in accordance with 20 USC 1412(a)(16), and reports relating to
assessments
 

p. Supplementation of state, local, and other federal funds, including nonsupplantation of funds
 

q. Maintenance of financial effort
 

r. Opportunities for public participation before adoption of policies and procedures
 

s. Suspension and expulsion rates
 

t. Access to instructional materials by blind individuals with exceptional needs and others with print
disabilities in accordance with 20 USC 1412(a)(23)
 

u. Overidentification and disproportionate representation by race and ethnicity of children as individuals
with exceptional needs, including children with disabilities with a particular impairment described in 20
USC 1401 and 1412(a)(24)
 

v. Prohibition of mandatory medication use pursuant to Education Code 56040.5 and 20 USC 1412(a)(25)
 

2. An annual budget plan, including descriptions of the SELPA's allocation plan in accordance with Education
Code 56836-56845, all revenues by revenue source received by the SELPA specifically for the purpose of
special education, a breakdown of the distribution of funds to each  LEA within the SELPA, projected total
special education expenditures by each LEA, projected total expenditures by the SELPA and the LEAs within
the SELPA, projected funding to be received specifically for regionalized operations, and a breakdown of
projected SELPA operating expenditures
 

3. An annual service plan, describing the services to be provided by each LEA, regardless of whether the LEA
participates in the local plan, including the nature of the services and the physical location at which the
services will be provided.  This description shall demonstrate that all individuals with exceptional needs shall
have access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their individualized
education programs.
 

4. Beginning July 1, 2027, an annual assurances support plan to demonstrate how the SELPA and its participating
agencies are coordinating for purposes of assuring effective outcomes for students with disabilities, including a
description of:
 

a. Support the governing board of the SELPA will provide to participating agencies in achieving the goals,
actions, and services identified in their local control and accountability plans
 

b. The ways in which the governing board of the SELPA will connect participating agencies in need of
technical assistance to the statewide system of support
 

c. The services, technical assistance, and support the governing board of the SELPA will provide to meet
the required policies, procedures, and programs specified in Education Code 56205
 

5. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five years of age
 

6. A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents/guardians of individuals with
exceptional needs who are receiving services under the plan, may address questions or concerns pursuant to
Education Code 56205
 

7. A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and arbitration to resolve disputes over the
distribution of funding, the responsibility for service provision, and the other governance activities specified
within the local plan
 

8. Verification that the plan has been reviewed by the community advisory committee in accordance with
Education Code 56205 and that the committee had at least 30 days to conduct this review before submission

2

DR
AF
T



of the local plan to CDE
 

9. A description of the process being utilized to refer students for special education instruction pursuant to
Education Code 56303
 

10. A description of the process being utilized to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic, nonsectarian
schools, the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student's IEP are being met, and a method for
evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress
 

11. A description of how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the local plan area in a
manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites and maximizes the opportunities to
serve students in the least restrictive environment

The local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan shall be written in
language that is understandable to the general public.  They shall be adopted at a public hearing of the SELPA, for
which notice of the hearing shall be posted in each school in the SELPA at least 15 days before the hearing.
 (Education Code 56205)

Availability of the Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall post on the district's web site the approved local plan, annual budget plan,
annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan and any updates or revisions to the plans.  A complete copy
of the local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, annual assurances support plan, and policies and
procedures shall be held on file in the district office and shall be accessible to any interested party.  (Education Code
56205.5)

3

DR
AF
T



Policy 0450: Comprehensive Safety PlanPolicy 0450: Comprehensive Safety Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 05/13/2019

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus where they are
free from physical and psychological harm. The Board is fully committed to maximizing school safety and to creating
a positive learning environment that includes strategies for violence prevention and high expectations for student
conduct, responsible behavior, and respect for others.

The school site council at each district school shall develop a comprehensive school safety plan relevant to the needs
and resources of that particular school. New school campuses shall develop a safety plan within one year of initiating
operations.  (Education Code 32281, 32286)

The school safety plan shall take into account the school's staffing, available resources, and building design, as well as
other factors unique to the site.

The comprehensive safety plan(s) shall be reviewed and updated by March 1 of each year and forwarded to the
Board for approval.  (Education Code 32286, 32288)

The Board shall review the comprehensive safety plan(s) in order to ensure compliance with state law, Board policy,
and administrative regulation and shall approve the plan(s) at a regularly scheduled meeting.

By October 15 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the California Department of Education
(CDE) of any schools that have not complied with the requirements of Education Code 32281.  (Education Code
32288)

Safety Plan(s) Access and Reporting

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that an updated file of all safety-related plans and materials is readily
available for inspection by the public.  (Education Code 32282)

The Superintendent or designee shall share the comprehensive safety plans and any updates to the plans with local
law enforcement, the local fire department, and other first responder entities.  (Education Code 32281)

The Superintendent or designee shall also provide data to CDE pertaining to lockdown or multi-option response drills
conducted at district schools in accordance with Education Code 32289.5.  (Education Code 32289.5)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0450: Comprehensive Safety PlanRegulation 0450: Comprehensive Safety Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 05/13/2019

Development and Review of Comprehensive School Safety Plan

The school site council shall consult with local law enforcement, the local fire department, and other first responders
in the writing and development of the comprehensive school safety plan. (Education Code 32281, 32282)

The school site council may delegate the responsibility for developing a comprehensive safety plan to a school safety
planning committee composed of the following members:  (Education Code 32281)

1. The principal or designee
 

2. One teacher who is a representative of the certificated employees
 

3. One parent/guardian whose child attends the school
 

4. One classified employee who is a representative of the classified employees
 

5. Other members, if desired

Before adopting the comprehensive safety plan, the school site council or school safety planning committee shall
hold a public meeting at the school in order to allow members of the public the opportunity to express an opinion
about the plan.  (Education Code 32288)

The school site council or safety planning committee shall notify, in writing, the following persons and entities of the
public meeting:  (Education Code 32288)

1. The local mayor
 

2. A representative of the local school employee organization
 

3. A representative of each parent/guardian organization at the school, including the parent teacher association
and parent teacher clubs
 

4. A representative of each teacher organization at the school
 

5. A representative of the school's student body government
 

6. All persons who have indicated that they want to be notified

In addition, the school site council or safety planning committee may notify, in writing, the following entities of the
public meeting:  (Education Code 32288)

1. Representatives of local religious organizations
 

2. Local civic leaders
 

3. Local business organizations

Content of the Safety Plan

Each comprehensive safety plan shall include an assessment of the current status of any crime committed on campus
and at school-related functions.  (Education Code 32282)

The assessment may include, but not be limited to, reports of crime, suspension and expulsion rates, and surveys of
students, parents/guardians, and staff regarding their perceptions of school safety.

The plan shall identify appropriate strategies and programs that will provide or maintain a high level of school safety
and address the school's procedures for complying with existing laws related to school safety, including all of the
following:  (Education Code 32282)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



1. Child abuse reporting procedures consistent with Penal Code 11164-11174.3
 

2. Routine and emergency disaster procedures including, but not limited to:
 

a. Adaptations for students with disabilities in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
 

b. An earthquake emergency procedure system in accordance with Education Code 32282
 

c. A procedure to allow public agencies, including the American Red Cross, to use school buildings, grounds,
and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the
public health and welfare
 

3. Policies pursuant to Education Code 48915(d) for students who commit an act listed in Education Code
48915(c) and other school-designated serious acts that would lead to suspension, expulsion, or mandatory
expulsion recommendations
 

4. Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous students pursuant to Education Code 49079
 

5. A policy consistent with the prohibition against discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying pursuant
to Education Code 200-262.4
 

6. If the school has adopted a dress code prohibiting students from wearing "gang-related apparel" pursuant to
Education Code 35183, the provisions of that dress code and the definition of "gang-related apparel"
 

7. Procedures for safe ingress and egress of students, parents/guardians, and employees to and from school
 

8. A safe and orderly school environment conducive to learning
 

9. The rules and procedures on school discipline adopted pursuant to Education Code 35291 and 35291.5
 

10. Procedures for conducting tactical responses to criminal incidents, including procedures related to individuals
with guns on campus and at school-related functions

Among the strategies for providing a safe environment, the comprehensive safety plan may also include:

1. Development of a positive school climate that promotes respect for diversity, personal and social
responsibility, effective interpersonal and communication skills, self-esteem, anger management, and conflict
resolution
 

2. Disciplinary policies and procedures that contain prevention strategies, such as strategies to prevent bullying,
hazing, and cyberbullying, as well as behavioral expectations and consequences for violations
 

3. Strategies aimed at preventing potential incidents involving crime and violence on school campuses, including
vandalism, drug and alcohol abuse, gang membership and violence, hate crimes, bullying, including bullying
committed personally or by means of an electronic act, teen relationship violence, and discrimination and
harassment, including sexual harassment
 

4. Curriculum that emphasizes prevention and alternatives to violence, such as multicultural education and
literacy, character/values education, social and emotional learning, media analysis skills, conflict resolution,
community service learning, and education related to the prevention of dating violence
 

5. Parent/guardian involvement strategies, including strategies to help ensure parent/guardian support and
reinforcement of the school's rules and increase the number of adults on campus
 

6. Provision of safety materials and emergency communications in language(s) understandable to
parents/guardians
 

7. Annual notification to parents/guardians related to the safe storage of firearms
 

8. Prevention and intervention strategies related to the sale or use of drugs and alcohol which shall reflect
expectations for drug-free schools and support for recovering students
 

2

DR
AF
T



9. Collaborative relationships among the city, county, community agencies, local law enforcement, the judicial
system, and the schools that lead to the development of a set of common goals and community strategies for
violence prevention instruction
 

10. District policy prohibiting the possession of firearms and ammunition on school grounds
 

11. Measures to prevent or minimize the influence of gangs on campus
 

12. Procedures for receiving verification from law enforcement when a violent crime has occurred on school
grounds and for promptly notifying parents/guardians and employees of that crime
 

13. Procedures for the early identification and threat assessment of, and appropriate response to, suspicious
and/or threatening digital media content
 

14. Assessment of the school's physical environment, including a risk management analysis and development of
ground security measures such as procedures for closing campuses to outsiders, installing surveillance systems,
securing the campus perimeter, protecting buildings against vandalism, and providing for a law enforcement
presence on campus
 

15. Independent security assessment of the school's network infrastructure and selected web applications to
identify vulnerabilities and provide recommendations to improve cybersecurity
 

16. Guidelines for the roles and responsibilities of mental health professionals, athletic coaches, community
intervention professionals, school counselors, school resource officers, and police officers on school campuses.
Guidelines may include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Strategies to create and maintain a positive school climate, promote school safety, and increase student
achievement
 

b. Strategies to prioritize mental health and intervention services, restorative and transformative justice
programs, and positive behavior interventions and support
 

c. Protocols to address the mental health care of students who have witnessed a violent act at any time,
including, but not limited to, while on school grounds, while coming or going from school, during a lunch
period whether on or off campus, or during or while going to or coming from a school-sponsored activity
 

17. Strategies for suicide prevention and intervention
 

18. District policy and/or plan related to pandemics
 

19. Procedures to implement when a person interferes with or disrupts a school activity, remains on campus after
having been asked to leave, or creates a disruption with the intent to threaten the immediate physical safety of
students or staff
 

20. Crisis prevention and intervention strategies, which may include the following:
 

a. Identification of possible crises that may occur, determination of necessary tasks that need to be
addressed, and development of procedures relative to each crisis, including the involvement of law
enforcement and other public safety agencies as appropriate
 

b. Threat assessment strategies to determine the credibility and seriousness of a threat and provide
appropriate interventions for the potential offender(s)
 

c. Assignment of staff members responsible for each identified task and procedure
 

d. Development of an evacuation plan based on an assessment of buildings and grounds and opportunities
for students and staff to practice the evacuation plan
 

e. Coordination of communication to schools, Governing Board members, parents/guardians, and the media
 

f. Communication with parents/guardians of reunification plans and the necessity of cooperating with first
responders

3

DR
AF
T



 
g. Development of a method for the reporting of violent incidents

 
h. Development of follow-up procedures that may be required after a crisis has occurred, such as

counseling
 

21. Training on assessment and reporting of potential threats, violence prevention, and intervention techniques.
Such training shall include preparation to implement the elements of the safety plan
 

22. Environmental safety strategies, including, but not limited to, procedures for preventing and mitigating
exposure to toxic pesticides, lead, asbestos, vehicle emissions, and other hazardous substances and
contaminants
 

23. Continuity of operations procedures to ensure that the district's essential functions are not disrupted during an
emergency, to the extent possible

4

DR
AF
T



Policy 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanPolicy 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available funding to improve outcomes for all
students. A comprehensive, data-driven planning process shall be used to identify annual goals and specific actions
which are aligned with the district budget and facilitate continuous improvement of district practices.

The Board shall adopt a districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), based on the template adopted by
the State Board of Education (SBE), that addresses the state priorities in Education Code 52060 and any local
priorities adopted by the Board. The LCAP shall be updated on or before July 1 of each year and, like the district
budget, shall cover the next fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.  (Education Code 52060, 52064; 5 CCR
15494-15497)

The LCAP shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particularly those who are "unduplicated students" or
are part of any numerically significant student subgroup that is at risk of or is underperforming.

Unduplicated students include students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and foster
youth, as defined in Education Code 42238.01 for purposes of the local control funding formula (LCFF).  (Education
Code 42238.02)

Numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students, when there are at least 30 students
in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students.  (Education Code 52052)

Beginning July 1, 2025, if the district is identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) as needing an
improvement plan pursuant to 34 CFR 300.600-300.647, the Board shall adopt, and update on an annual basis, an
Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Addendum, based on the template adopted by SBE. However, if the
district adopts an improvement plan after being identified, but before July 1, 2025, the IDEA Addendum shall be
developed upon expiration of the adopted improvement plan, but no later than July 1, 2028, whichever occurs first.
The IDEA addendum shall be developed, reviewed, and approved in conjunction with and in the same manner as the
LCAP and the annual update to the LCAP, and shall be submitted to CDE within 15 days of adoption by the Board.
 (Education Code 52064.3)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the school plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted by each
district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions included in the LCAP are
consistent with strategies included in the SPSA.  (Education Code 52062)

The LCAP shall also be aligned with other district and school plans, to the extent possible, in order to minimize
duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation.

As part of the LCAP adoption and annual update to the LCAP, the Board shall separately adopt an LCFF budget
overview for parents/guardians, based on the template developed by SBE, which includes specified information
relating to the district's budget. The budget overview shall be adopted, reviewed, and approved in the same manner
as the LCAP and the annual update.  (Education Code 52064.1)

Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be filed
pursuant to AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.  (Education Code 52075)

Plan Development

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful plan
development and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include, but not be limited
to, data regarding the number of students in student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels,
and information about current programs and expenditures.

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP.  Consultation with students shall enable unduplicated
students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and comment on LCAP development and
may include surveys of students, student forums, student advisory committees, and/or meetings with student
government bodies or other groups representing students.  (Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Public Review and Input

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a parent advisory committee to provide advice on the LCAP. The
committee shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians and shall include parents/guardians of unduplicated
students as defined above and parents/guardians of students with disabilities.  (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR
15495)

Beginning July 1, 2024, unless a student advisory committee is established to provide advice to the Board and
Superintendent or designee, two students shall be included as full members of the parent advisory committee.  The
students shall serve for a renewable term of one full school year.  (Education Code 52063)

Student members of the parent advisory committee or the student advisory committee shall represent the diversity
of the district's students, including geographical, socioeconomic, cultural, physical, and educational diversity, and
particular effort shall be made to reach out to at-risk or disadvantaged students to serve as members of such
committees.  (Education Code 52063)

Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English
learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee composed of a majority of
parents/guardians of English learners to review and comment on the LCAP.  (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP to the committee(s) before it is submitted to the Board for
adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments received from the committee(s).

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The notification shall be
provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing
printed notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related to the LCAP shall be provided in the
primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code 48985.  (Education Code 52062)

As part of the parent/guardian and community engagement process, the district shall solicit input on effective and
appropriate instructional methods, including, but not limited to, establishing language acquisition programs to enable
all students, including English learners and native English speakers, to have access to the core academic content
standards and to become proficient in English.  (Education Code 305-306)

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with the administrator(s) of the special education local plan area of
which the district is a member to ensure that specific actions for students with disabilities are included in the LCAP
and are consistent with strategies included in the annual assurances support plan for the education of students with
disabilities.  (Education Code 52062)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members of the
public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The public hearing shall
be held at the same meeting as the budget hearing required pursuant to Education Code 42127 and AR 3100 -
Budget.  (Education Code 42127, 52062)

Adoption of the Plan

The Board shall adopt the LCAP prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public meeting. This meeting
shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the same day as the hearing.  (Education Code
52062)

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP at any time during the period in which the plan is in effect, provided the
Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the revisions are adopted in a
public meeting.  (Education Code 52062)

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP, the district budget, and the budget overview for
parents/guardians, the Board shall file the LCAP, the budget, and the budget overview with the County
Superintendent of Schools.  (Education Code 42127, 52064.1, 52070)

2

DR
AF
T



If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of the LCAP, the
Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request.  If the County Superintendent then submits
recommendations for amendments to the LCAP within 15 days of receiving the Board's response, the Board shall
consider those recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations.  (Education
Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent does not approve the district's LCAP, the Board shall accept technical assistance from
the County Superintendent focused on revising the plan so that it can be approved.  (Education Code 52071)

Monitoring Progress

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the timeline and
indicators established by the Superintendent and the Board, regarding the district's progress toward attaining each
goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation shall include, but not be limited to, an assessment of district and school
performance reported on the California School Dashboard. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend any
necessary revisions to the LCAP.

The Superintendent or designee shall seek and/or accept technical assistance or other intervention that may be
required pursuant to Education Code 52071 or 52072 when a school or a numerically significant student subgroup is
not making sufficient progress toward the goals in the LCAP.

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanRegulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

Goals and Actions Addressing State and Local Priorities

The district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and annual updates shall include, for the district and each
district school:  (Education Code 52060)

1. A description of the annual goals established for all students and for each numerically significant subgroup as
defined in Education Code 52052, including ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students. The LCAP shall identify goals
for each of the following state priorities:
 

a. The degree to which district teachers are appropriately assigned in accordance with Education Code
44258.9 and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the students they are teaching; every district
student has sufficient access to standards-aligned instructional materials as determined pursuant to
Education Code 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair as specified in Education Code
17002
 

b. Implementation of the academic content and performance standards adopted by the State Board of
Education (SBE), including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the
Common Core State Standards and the English language development standards for purposes of gaining
academic content knowledge and English language proficiency

c. Parent/guardian involvement and family engagement, including efforts the district makes to seek
parent/guardian input in district and school site decision making and how the district will promote
parent/guardian participation in programs for unduplicated students, as defined in Education Code
42238.02 and Board policy, and students with disabilities
 

d. Student achievement, as measured by all of the following as applicable:
 

i. Statewide assessments of student achievement
 

ii. The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University; have
successfully completed career technical education (CTE) sequences or programs of study that align
with SBE-approved career technical education standards and frameworks, including, but not
limited to, those described in Education Code 52302, 52372.5, or 54692; and have successfully
completed both college entrance courses and CTE sequences or programs
 

iii. The percentage of English learners who make progress toward English proficiency as measured by
the SBE-certified assessment of English proficiency
 

iv. The English learner reclassification rate
 

v. The percentage of students who have passed an Advanced Placement examination with a score of
3 or higher
 

vi. The percentage of students who demonstrate college preparedness in the Early Assessment
Program pursuant to Education Code 99300-99301
 

e. Student engagement, as measured by school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school
dropout rates, high school dropout rates, and high school graduation rates, as applicable
 

f. School climate, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other local measures,
including surveys of students, parents/guardians, and teachers on the sense of safety and school
connectedness, as applicable
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



g. The extent to which students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course of study that includes all
of the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as applicable, including the
programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated students and students with disabilities,
and the programs and services that are provided to benefit these students as a result of supplemental
and concentration grant funding pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03
 

h. Student outcomes, if available, in the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as
applicable

2. Any goals identified for any local priorities established by the Board.
 

3. A description of the specific actions the district will take during each year of the LCAP to achieve the identified
goals, including the enumeration of any specific actions necessary for that year to correct any deficiencies in
regard to the state and local priorities specified in Items #1-2 above. Such actions shall not supersede
provisions of existing collective bargaining agreements within the district.

For purposes of the descriptions required by Items #1-3 above, the Board may consider qualitative information,
including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality review conducted pursuant to Education
Code 52052 or any other reviews.  (Education Code 52060)

For any local priorities addressed in the LCAP, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall identify and include in
the LCAP the method for measuring the district's progress toward achieving those goals.  (Education Code 52060)

To the extent practicable, data reported in the LCAP shall be reported in a manner consistent with how information
is reported on the California School Dashboard.  (Education Code 52060)

Increase or Improvement in Services for Unduplicated Students

The LCAP shall demonstrate how the district will increase or improve services for unduplicated students at least in
proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated
students.  (5 CCR 15494-15496)

When the district expends supplemental and/or concentration grant funds on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
during the year for which the LCAP is adopted, the district's LCAP shall:  (5 CCR 15496)

1. Identify those services that are being funded and provided on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
 

2. Describe how such services are principally directed towards, and are effective in, meeting the district's goals
for unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas
 

3. If the enrollment of unduplicated students is less than 55 percent of district enrollment or less than 40 percent
of school enrollment, describe how these services are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's
goals for its unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas. The description shall
provide the basis for this determination, including, but not limited to, any alternatives considered and any
supporting research, experiences, or educational theory.

Availability of the Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall prominently post the LCAP, any updates or revisions to the LCAP, including the
IDEA Addendum as applicable, and the LCFF budget overview for parents/guardians on the homepage of the
district's web site.  (Education Code 52064.1, 52064.3, 52065)

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3260: Fees And ChargesPolicy 3260: Fees And Charges Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/14/2001 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 06/10/2019

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure that books, materials, equipment, supplies, and other
resources necessary for student participation in the district's educational program are made available to students at
no cost.

No student shall be required to pay a fee, deposit, or other charge for participation in an educational activity which
constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular
activities.  (Education Code 49010, 49011; 5 CCR 350)

As necessary, the Board may approve fees, deposits, and other charges which are specifically authorized by law.
When approving such fees, deposits, or charges, establishing fee schedules, or determining whether waivers or
exceptions should be granted, the Board shall consider relevant data, including the socioeconomic conditions of
students' families and their ability to pay.

The prohibition against student fees shall not prevent the district from soliciting for donations, conducting
fundraising activities, or providing prizes or other recognition for participants in such activities and events. The
Superintendent or designee shall emphasize that participation of students, parents/guardians, district employees,
volunteers, or educational or civic organizations in such activities and events is voluntary. The district shall not offer
or award to a student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities in exchange for voluntary
donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student. The district also shall not remove or
threaten to remove from a student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities, or otherwise
discriminate against the student, due to a lack of voluntary donations or participation in fundraising activities by or
on behalf of the student.

The Superintendent or designee may provide information or professional development opportunities to
administrators, teachers, and other personnel regarding permissible fees.

Complaints

A complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring student fees, deposits, or other
charges shall be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.
 (Education Code 49013)

If, upon investigation, the district finds merit in the complaint, the Superintendent or designee shall recommend and
the Board shall adopt an appropriate remedy to be provided to all affected students and parents/guardians in
accordance with 5 CCR 4600.

Information related to the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees for participation in an educational
activity shall be included in the district's annual notification of uniform complaint procedures to be provided to all
students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant to 5 CCR 4622.  (Education Code
49013)

Collection of Debt

The Superintendent or designee shall, in accordance with law, recover any debt owed to the district as a result of
unpaid permissible student fees approved by the Board. However, the district shall not bill a current or former
student for accumulated debt, nor take negative action against a student or former student because of such debt,
including, but not limited to, any of the following:  (Education Code 49014)

1. Denying full credit for any class assignment
 

2. Denying full and equal participation in any classroom activity
 

3. Denying access to the library or other on-campus educational facilities
 

4. Denying or withholding grades or transcripts
 

5. Denying or withholding a diploma

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



 
6. Limiting or barring participation in an extracurricular activity, club, or sport

 
7. Limiting or excluding the student from participation in an educational activity, field trip, or school ceremony

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3260: Fees And ChargesRegulation 3260: Fees And Charges Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 06/10/2019

When approved by the Governing Board, the Superintendent or designee may impose a fee for the following:  (5
CCR 350)

1. Insurance for athletic team members, with an exemption providing for the district to pay the cost of the
insurance for any team member who is financially unable to pay  (Education Code 32221)
 

2. Insurance for medical or hospital service for students participating in field trips and excursions  (Education
Code 35331)
 

3. Expenses of students' participation in a field trip or excursion within the state or to another state, the District
of Columbia, or a foreign country, as long as no student is prohibited from making the field trip due to lack of
funds  (Education Code 35330)
 

4. Student fingerprinting program, as long as the fee does not exceed the actual costs associated with the
program  (Education Code 32390)
 

5. School camp programs in outdoor science education, conservation education, or forestry operated pursuant to
Education Code 8760-8774, provided that the fee is not mandatory and no student is denied the opportunity
to participate for nonpayment of the fee  (Education Code 35335)
 

6. Reimbursement to the district for the direct cost of materials used by students to fabricate property they will
take home for their own possession and use, such as wood shop, art, or sewing projects kept by students
 (Education Code 17551)
 

7. Home-to-school transportation and transportation between regular, full-time day schools and regional
occupational centers, programs, or classes, as long as the fee does not exceed the statewide average
nonsubsidized cost per student, and an exemption is made for any student with a disability, or any student who
is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, any student who is an English learner, or any student who is a foster
youth.  (Education Code 39807.5)
 

8. Transportation for students to and from their places of employment in connection with any summer
employment program for youth  (Education Code 39837)
 

9. Deposit for school band instruments, music, uniforms, and other regalia which school band members take on
excursions to foreign countries  (Education Code 38120)
 

10. An adult education or secondary school community service class in civic, vocational, literacy, health, family and
consumer sciences, technical, and general education, not to exceed the cost of maintaining the class
 (Education Code 51810-51815)
 

11. Eye safety devices worn in courses or activities involving the use of hazardous substances likely to cause injury
to the eyes, when being sold to students and/or teachers or instructors to keep and at a price not to exceed
the district's actual costs  (Education Code 32033)
 

12. Actual cost of furnishing copies of any student's records, except that no charge shall be made for furnishing up
to two transcripts or two verifications of a former student's records or for reproducing records of a student
with a disability when the cost would effectively prevent the parent/guardian from exercising the right to
receive the copies  (Education Code 49065, 56504)
 

13. Actual cost of duplication for reproduction of the prospectus of school curriculum or for copies of public
records  (Education Code 49091.14; Government Code 6253)
 

14. Food sold at school, subject to the California Universal Meals Program, free and reduced-price meal program
eligibility, and other restrictions specified in law  (Education Code 38084, 49501.5)
 

15. In accordance with law, replacement cost or reimbursement for lost or willfully damaged district books,
supplies, or property, or for district property loaned to a student that the student fails to return  (Education

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Code 19910-19911, 48904)
 

16. Tuition for district school attendance by an out-of-state or out-of-country resident  (Education Code 48050,
48052, 52613; 8 USC 1184)
 

17. Adult education books, materials, transportation, and classes, except that no fee may be charged for classes in
elementary subjects, or classes in English and citizenship  (Education Code 39801.5, 52612, 60410)
 

18. Preschool and child care and development services, in accordance with the fee schedule established by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction, unless the family qualifies for subsidized services or the program is
exempted from fees by law  (Education Code 8211, 8213, 8252-8254)
 

19. Participation in a before-school, after-school, or intersession program that is funded as an After School
Education and Safety (ASES) program, 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC),  or Expanded
Learning Opportunity (ELO) program, provided that fees are waived or reduced for families with students who
are eligible for free or reduced-price meals and, in regard to ASES and 21st CCLC programs, fees are not
charged if the district knows the student is a homeless or foster youth  (Education Code 8422, 8482.6, 46120)

Collection of Debt

Before pursuing payment of any debt that has accumulated from unpaid permissible fees, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide an itemized invoice for any amount owed by the parent/guardian on behalf of a student or
former student. The invoice shall reference district policies related to debt collection and the rights established
pursuant to Education Code 49014 and 49557.5. For each payment received, the district shall provide a receipt to
the parent/guardian.  (Education Code 49014)

The Superintendent or designee shall not sell debt owed by a parent/guardian of a student or former student.
 (Education Code 49014)

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3460: Financial Reports And AccountabilityPolicy 3460: Financial Reports And Accountability Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/17/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

The Governing Board is committed to ensuring public accountability and the fiscal health of the district. The Board
shall adopt sound fiscal management policies and practices, oversee the district's financial condition, and continually
evaluate whether the district's budget and financial operations support the district's goals for student achievement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district financial reports are prepared in accordance with law and in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting standards stipulated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of Education (CDE). The Superintendent
or designee shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to ensure the reliability of financial reporting.

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board reports of the district's
financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board policy or accompanying administrative
regulation. When submission of any such report to a local, state, and/or federal agency requires prior Board approval,
the Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to
carefully review the report without breaking any applicable submission deadline.

The Board shall regularly assess the district's financial position and communicate the results to the public, and shall
use financial reports to determine the actions and budget amendments, if any, that are needed to ensure the district's
financial stability. If district conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the district might not be able to meet its
fiscal obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall take action to resolve these conditions without
delay. The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools to improve the district's fiscal
health and may contract with an external individual or organization to provide the district with needed advice or
fiscal management or training.

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a statement of the
district's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. The Superintendent or designee
shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).  (Education Code 42100)

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution

On or before September 15, the Board shall, at a regular or special meeting, adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant
to Government Code 7900-7914, the district's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal year and the
actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. Documentation used to identify these limits shall be made
available to the public on the day of the Board meeting.  (Education Code 42132; Government Code 7910)

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations

Each fiscal year, the Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim reports to the Board. The first report shall
cover the district's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and the second report shall cover
the period ending January 31. These reports and supporting data shall be made available by the district for public
review.  (Education Code 42130)

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report and, on the basis of
the interim report and any additional financial information known by the Board, shall certify in writing whether the
district will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current forecasts,
for the two subsequent fiscal years. The certification shall be classified as one of the following:  (Education Code
42130, 42131)

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years
 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal
year or two subsequent fiscal years
 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the County
Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI.  (Education Code 42130, 42131)

If the district's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a positive to a qualified or
negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the Board may appeal the decision to the SPI
within five days of receiving the notice of change.  (Education Code 42131)

Whenever the district receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County Superintendent, the
Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any remedial actions taken or prescribed by the
County Superintendent.  (Education Code 42131)

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board shall, no later than June
1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third
interim report") that projects the district's fund and cash balances through June 30.  (Education Code 42131)

If at any time during the fiscal year, the County Superintendent concludes that the district's budget does not comply
with the standards and criteria for financial stability and conducts a comprehensive review of the district's financial
and budgetary conditions, the Board shall review any report of the County Superintendent's findings and
recommendations at a public Board meeting.  Within 15 days of receiving the report, the district shall notify the
County Superintendent and the SPI of the Board's proposed actions on the recommendation.  (Education Code
42637)

Audit Report

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the district's books and accounts.  (Education
Code 41020)

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant licensed by the State
Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State Controller.  (Education Code 41020,
41020.5)

Except when, as determined by the Education Audits Appeal Panel, no otherwise eligible auditor is available, a public
accounting firm whose lead or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit or whose audit
partner responsible for reviewing the audit has performed audit services for the district in each of the six previous
fiscal years shall not be selected to perform a district audit.  (Education Code 41020)

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with the County
Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.  (Education Code 41020)

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall review, at an open
meeting, the annual district audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions identified in that audit, the
recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the auditor, and any description of correction or
plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a management letter.  (Education Code 41020.3)

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request further information
about the audit findings.

 

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3460: Financial Reports And AccountabilityRegulation 3460: Financial Reports And Accountability Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/11/2019

Interim Reports

Each interim report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an assessment of the district budget
as revised to reflect current information regarding the adopted state budget, district property tax revenues, if any,
and ending balances for the preceding fiscal year.  (Education Code 42130, 42131)

Interim reports shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards which address fund and cash
balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily attendance (ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of
ADA to enrollment, projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and
expenditures, and facilities maintenance. For purposes of assessing projections of LCFF revenue, the first interim
report shall be compared to the adopted district budget and the second interim report shall be compared to the
projections in the first interim report.  (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453-15464)

An interim report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of one-time
revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected contributions from
unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources, projected transfers to or from the general
fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or any other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may
impact the general fund budget), long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary interfund borrowings, the
status of labor agreements, and the status of other funds.  (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453, 15464)

Audit Report

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a timetable for the completion and review of the annual audit within
the deadlines established by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the necessary financial records and cooperate with the independent
auditor selected by the Governing Board to ensure that the audit report contains all information required by law and
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The district audit shall include all income and expenditures by source of funds, including the student body and
cafeteria funds and accounts, state and federal grant funds, and any other funds under the district's control or
jurisdiction, as well as an audit of student attendance procedures. The audit shall also include a determination of
whether LCFF funds were expended in accordance with the district's local control and accountability plan or an
approved annual update of the plan.  (Education Code 41020)

If the district participates in the school district of choice program to accept interdistrict transfers, the Superintendent
or designee shall notify the auditor, prior to the commencement of the audit, that the audit must include a review of
the district's compliance with specified program requirements.  (Education Code 48301)

If an audit finding results in the district being required to repay an apportionment or pay a penalty, the district may
appeal the finding to the Education Audit Appeals Panel by making an informal summary appeal within 30 days of
receiving the final audit report or initiating a formal appeal within 60 days of receiving the report.  (Education Code
41344, 41344.1)

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the district, it shall not provide any nonauditing,
management, or other consulting services for the district except as provided in Government Auditing Standards,
Amendment #3, published by the U.S. Government Accountability Office.  (Education Code 41020)

Report on Expenditures of State Facilities Funds

When the district participates in the school facilities program pursuant to Education Code 17070.10-17079.30, the
Superintendent or designee shall annually report a detailed list of all expenditures of state facilities funds, including
interest, and of the district's matching funds for completed projects until all such funds are expended. The report
shall identify expenditures on a project-by-project basis, reflect completed projects that were reimbursed within that
fiscal year, and clearly indicate the list of projects that have been completed.  (Education Code 41024; 2 CCR
1859.104)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Audits of facilities projects shall be concluded within one year of project completion and shall be included as part of
the district's audit for the fiscal year in which the project is reported as completed.  A project shall be deemed
completed when any of the following conditions is met:  (Education Code 41024; 2 CCR 1859.104)

1. When the notice of completion for the project has been filed, all outstanding invoices, claims, and change
orders have been satisfied, and the facility is currently in use by the district
 

2. Three years from the date of the final fund release for an elementary school project
 

3. Four years from the date of the final fund release for a middle or high school project

Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in the general fund
within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints placed on the purposes for which
resources can be used:

1. Nonspendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as
resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact
 

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers or by law
 

3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board
 

4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use for a specific purpose
 

5. Unassigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose

Negative Balance Report

Whenever the district reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a negative cash balance in its annual budget or
annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a statement that identifies the reasons for the negative unrestricted
fund balance or negative cash balance and the steps that have been taken to ensure that the negative balance will
not occur at the end of the current fiscal year.  (Education Code 42127.5)

Lease Accounting

Any lease agreement involving the district, whether as lessor or lessee, shall be classified as a short-term lease, a
contract that transfers ownership, or a lease other than short-term lease and contract that transfers ownership.
District financial statement disclosures and schedules related to any lease shall comply with the standards specified
in GASB 87.

Non-Voter-Approved Debt Report

Upon approval by the Board to proceed with the issuance of revenue bonds or any agreement for financing school
construction pursuant to Education Code 17170-17199.5, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the County
Superintendent of Schools and the county auditor. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the
county auditor, the County Superintendent, and the public with related repayment schedules and evidence of the
district's ability to repay the obligation.  (Education Code 17150)

When the Board is considering the issuance of certificates of participation and other debt instruments that are
secured by real property and do not require the approval of the voters of the district, the Superintendent or designee
shall provide notice to the County Superintendent and county auditor no later than 30 days before the Board's
approval to proceed with issuance. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the county auditor, the
County Superintendent, and the public with information necessary to assess the anticipated effect of the debt
issuance, including related repayment schedules, evidence of the district's ability to repay the obligation, and the
issuance costs.  (Education Code 17150.1)

Other Postemployment Benefits Report

In accordance with GASB Statement 75, the district's financial statements shall report the expense of nonpension
other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual basis over retirees' active working lifetime, as determined by a

2

DR
AF
T



qualified actuary procured by the Superintendent or designee. To the extent that these OPEBs are not prefunded,
the district shall report a liability on its financial statements.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of OPEBs and the
actuarial report upon which those costs are based at an open meeting of the Board.  (Education Code 42140)

The district's financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two years in accordance with GASB 75.

Workers' Compensation Claims Report

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide the Board, at a public meeting, information and related
actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims. The estimate of
costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at least every three years by a qualified actuary.  (Education
Code 42141)

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3516.2: Bomb ThreatsRegulation 3516.2: Bomb Threats Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/15/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

To maintain a safe and secure environment for district students and staff, the Superintendent or designee shall
ensure that the district's emergency and disaster preparedness plan and/or each school's comprehensive safety plan
includes procedures for managing bomb threats.  Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review
current guidance regarding cybersecurity and digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into
the district's processes and procedures related to the protection of the district's infrastructure, and the monitoring
and response to suspicious and/or threatening digital media content.

Receiving Threats

Any staff member receiving a bomb threat by telephone shall try to keep the caller on the line for as long as possible
in order to gather information about the location and timing of the bomb and the person(s) responsible.  To the
extent possible, the staff member should also take note of the caller's gender, age, any distinctive features of voice
or speech, and any background noises such as music, traffic, machinery, or voices. The staff member should not hang
up, even if the caller does, and copy the number and/or letters on the telephone's display, if available.

If the bomb threat is received through regular mail or in writing, the staff member who receives it should handle the
letter, note, or package as minimally as possible.  If the threat is received through electronic means, such as email,
text messaging, or social media, the staff member should not delete the message.

Response Procedure

The following procedure shall be followed when a bomb threat is received:

1. Any employee or other school official who receives a bomb threat shall immediately call 911 and report the
threat or perceived threat to law enforcement. The employee shall also report the threat to the
Superintendent or designee.

If the threat is in writing, the employee shall rewrite the threat exactly as is on another sheet of paper,
including the date, time and location the document was found, any conditions surrounding the discovery or
delivery of the document, and the full names of any other employees who saw the threat. The employee shall
secure the document and not alter it in any way. If the document is small and/or removable, the employee
shall place it in a bag or envelope.

If the threat is electronic, the employee shall leave the message open, and print, photograph, or copy the
message and subject line, and note the date and time of the message.
 

2. Any student or employee who sees a suspicious package should not touch, tamper with, or move the item, and
shall immediately notify law enforcement and the Superintendent or designee.
 

3. The Superintendent or designee shall immediately contact law enforcement if not yet done, assess the
situation, ensure the area is secured, and initiate standard evacuation procedures as specified in the emergency
plan.
 

4. The Superintendent or designee shall turn off any two-way radio equipment which is located in a threatened
building.

Law enforcement and/or fire department staff shall conduct the bomb search.  No school staff, students,
parents/guardians, or others on campus shall search for or handle any explosive or incendiary device.

No one shall reenter the threatened building(s) until the Superintendent or designee declares that reentry is safe
based on law enforcement and/or fire department clearance.

To the extent possible, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain communications with staff, parents/guardians,
the Governing Board, other governmental agencies, and the media during the period of the incident.

Following the incident, the Superintendent or designee shall provide crisis counseling for students and/or staff as
needed.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Any employee or student found to have made a bomb threat shall be subject to disciplinary procedures and/or
criminal prosecution.

Staff Training

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training regarding the assessment and reporting of potential threats
and procedures for managing bomb threats to district and site administrators, safety personnel, teachers, and other
staff members, as appropriate.

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3540: TransportationPolicy 3540: Transportation Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/11/1997 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/18/2020

The Governing Board desires to provide for the safe and efficient transportation of students to and from school as
necessary to ensure student access to the educational program, promote regular attendance, and reduce tardiness. In
determining the extent to which the district will provide transportation services, the Board shall weigh student and
community needs against the cost of providing such services.

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board economical, environmentally sustainable, and
appropriate means of providing transportation services. The district's transportation services may be provided by
means of a joint powers agreement, a cooperative student transportation program, or a consortium, as permitted by
law.

No student shall be required to be transported for any reason without the written permission of the student's
parent/guardian, except in emergency situations involving illness or injury to the student pursuant to Education Code
35350 or the evacuation of students as necessary for their safety.

Transportation Contracts

The Board may purchase, rent, or lease vehicles; contract with a common carrier or municipally owned transit
system; contract with responsible private parties including the parent/guardian of the student being transported;
and/or contract with the County Superintendent of Schools.  (Education Code 35330, 39800, 39801)

In contracting for transportation services, the district shall comply with all applicable laws related to bids and
contracts.  (Education Code 39802-39803)

Safety and Monitoring

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to promote safety for students traveling on school buses.
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Policy 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous InstrumentsPolicy 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous Instruments Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus free from
physical and psychological harm and desires to protect them from the dangers presented by firearms and other
weapons.

Possession of Weapons

The Board prohibits any student from possessing weapons, imitation firearms, or other dangerous instruments, as
defined in law and administrative regulation, in school buildings, on school grounds,  when using district provided
transportation, at school-related or school-sponsored activities away from school, or while going to or coming from
school.

If a student is in possession of a prohibited weapon, imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument which creates a
threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, any employee or other school official who is alerted to or observes
such threat shall immediately report the threat to law enforcement.

Under the power granted to the Board to protect the safety of students, staff, and others on district property and to
maintain order and discipline in the schools, any school employee is authorized to confiscate any prohibited weapon,
imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument from any student on school grounds.

The principal or designee shall notify law enforcement authorities when any student possesses a firearm, explosive,
or other prohibited weapon or dangerous instrument without permission, sells or furnishes a firearm, or commits any
act of assault with a firearm or other weapon.  (Education Code 48902; Penal Code 245, 626.9, 626.10; 20 USC
7961)

Unless a student has obtained prior written permission as specified below, a student possessing or threatening
others with any weapon, dangerous instrument, or imitation firearm shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion
in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulations.

All staff shall be made aware of their responsibilities regarding the reporting of potential homicidal acts to law
enforcement, and receive training in the assessment and reporting of such threats.

Possession of Pepper Spray

To prevent potential misuse that may harm students or staff, students are prohibited from carrying tear gas or tear
gas weapons such as pepper spray on campus or at school activities.

Reporting of Dangerous Objects

The Board encourages students to promptly report the presence of weapons, injurious objects, or other suspicious
activity to school authorities.  The identity of a student who reports such activity shall remain confidential to the
extent permitted by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies designed to facilitate student reporting of the presence of
injurious objects on school grounds, such as tip hotlines, electronic transmissions, or other methods that preserve the
student's anonymity. Incident reports and records shall not identify the student who reported the possession. The
Superintendent or designee shall also inform staff, students, and parents/guardians that students who report the
presence of injurious objects on school campuses are to be protected and their identity shielded.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous InstrumentsRegulation 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous Instruments Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

Prohibited weapons and dangerous instruments include, but are not limited to:  (Education Code 48915, 49330;
Penal Code 626.10, 16100-17360, 30310)

1. Firearms:  pistols, revolvers, shotguns, rifles, machineguns, "zip guns," "stun guns," tasers, cane guns,
camouflaging firearms, and any other device from which is expelled through a barrel and capable of propelling
a projectile by the force of an explosion or other form of combustion
 

2. Ammunition or reloaded ammunition
 

3. Knives, razor blades, and box cutters:  any dirks, daggers (or concealed dirks or daggers), cane swords, ice picks,
or other weapons with a fixed, sharpened blade fitted primarily for stabbing, weapons with a blade fitted
primarily for stabbing, weapons with a blade longer than 3-1/2 inches, folding knives with a blade that locks
into place, switchblade knives, and razors with an unguarded blade
 

4. Explosive and/or incendiary devices:  pipe bombs, time bombs, rockets or rocket propelled projectile
launchers, cap guns, bullets containing or carrying an explosive agent, containers of inflammable fluids, and
other hazardous devices or concealed explosive substances
 

5. Any instrument that expels a metallic projectile, such as a BB or a pellet, through the force of air pressure,
carbon dioxide pressure, or spring action, or any spot marker gun
 

6. Any other dangerous device, instrument, or weapon, including those defined in Penal Code 16000-34370,
including a blackjack, slingshot, billy, nunchaku, sandclub, sandbag, metal knuckles, or any metal plate with
three or more radiating points with one or more sharp edges designed for use as a weapon
 

7. Any imitation firearm, defined as a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in physical properties to
an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the replica is a firearm

Any employee may take any weapon or dangerous instrument from the personal possession of a student while the
student is on school premises or under the authority of the district.  (Education Code 49331, 49332)

In determining whether to take possession of the weapon or dangerous instrument, the employee shall use the
employee's own judgment as to the dangerousness of the situation and, based upon this analysis, shall take one of
the following actions:

1. Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately
 

2. Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action
 

3. Immediately notify the local law enforcement agency and the principal

When informing the principal about the possession of a weapon or dangerous instrument, the employee shall report
the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and the circumstances of the possession.

The principal shall report any possession of a weapon or dangerous instrument to the student's parents/guardians by
telephone or in person, and shall follow this notification with a letter.

The employee shall retain possession of the instrument until the risk of its use as a weapon has dissipated or, upon
the request of the student's parent/guardian, until the parent/guardian appears and personally takes possession.
 (Education Code 49331, 49332)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5141.26: Tuberculosis TestingRegulation 5141.26: Tuberculosis Testing Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/20/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/20/2020

Any student who is suspected of having active tuberculosis shall be excluded from attendance at a district school
until the student provides evidence of a certificate showing that the student is free of communicable tuberculosis.
 (Health and Safety Code 121485, 121495, 121505)

Students shall be screened or tested for tuberculosis under the following circumstances:

1. Any student seeking admission into the school district that is coming from outside the USA, has  lived outside
of the USA or travelled outside of the USA and stayed in the foreign country longer than 1 month in the last 3
years, will require a negative TB skin test or an X-Ray performed by a Physician or the Department of Public
Health prior to being admitted.

2. When required by the local health department as part of the comprehensive health screening required for
school entry, parents/guardians shall, within 90 days after their child's entry into first grade, provide
certification evidencing that their child has been screened for risk of tuberculosis within the preceding 18
months. Such certification shall be on a form approved by the California Department of Health Care Services.
 (Health and Safety Code 124040, 124085, 124105)

In lieu of the certificate, parents/guardians may submit a signed waiver indicating that they do not want or are unable
to obtain the health screening and evaluation services for their child and, if applicable, the reasons that they are
unable to obtain the services.  (Health and Safety Code 124085)

3. Whenever the Superintendent or designee suspects that a student either has the disease or has been exposed,
the Superintendent or designee shall immediately report by telephone to the local health officer.  When
required by the local health officer, the district shall exclude the student from school until the student is
certified to be free of communicable tuberculosis.  (22 CCR 41329)

 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5141.3: Health ExaminationsRegulation 5141.3: Health Examinations Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

The principal at each school shall notify parents/guardians of the rights of students and parents/guardians related to
health examinations.  (Education Code 48980; 20 USC 1232h)

A parent/guardian may annually file with the principal a written statement withholding consent to the child's physical
examination. Any such student shall be exempt from any physical examination but shall be subject to exclusion from
attendance when contagious or infectious disease is reasonably suspected.  (Education Code 49451; 20 USC 1232h)

Vision Tests

Each student's vision shall be appraised, by the school nurse or other personnel authorized under Education Code
49452, during the kindergarten year or upon first enrollment or entry in a district elementary school and
subsequently in grades 2, 5, and 8. However, a student who is tested upon first enrollment or entry in the district in
grade 4 or 7 shall not be required to be appraised in the next immediate year.  (Education Code 49455)

The vision appraisal shall include tests for visual acuity, including near vision. Male students shall also be tested once
for color vision in grade 1 or later and the results of the appraisal shall be entered in the student's health record.
 (Education Code 49455)

Appraisal of a student's vision may be waived under either of the following conditions:  (Education Code 49455)

1. The student's parent/guardian requests a waiver and presents a certificate from a physician/surgeon, physician
assistant, or optometrist showing the results of an examination of the student's vision, including visual acuity
and, in male students, color vision.
 

2. The student's parents/guardians file with the principal a written statement that they adhere to the faith or
teachings of any well-recognized religious sect, denomination, or organization and, in accordance with its
creed, tenets, or principles depend for healing upon prayer in the practice of their religion.

Visual defects or any other defects found as a result of the vision examination shall be reported to the
parent/guardian with a request that remedial action be taken to correct or cure the defect. The report of a visual
defect, if made in writing, shall be made on a form prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The report
shall not include a referral to any private practitioner. However, the student may be referred to a public clinic or
diagnostic and treatment center operated by a public hospital or by the state, county, or city department of public
health.  (Education Code 49456)

In addition to the vision appraisals described above, the school nurse and/or classroom teacher shall continually and
regularly observe students' eyes, appearance, behavior, visual performance, and perception that may indicate vision
difficulties.  (Education Code 49455)

Eye Examinations for the Purpose of Eyeglasses

In addition to the vision appraisals described above, the district may enter into a memorandum of understanding with
a nonprofit eye examination provider, including a mobile provider, to provide noninvasive eye examinations at a
district school exclusively for the purpose of providing eyeglasses. (Education Code 49455.5)

Prior to any eye examination, the school shall notify parents/guardians of the upcoming eye examination and include
a form that allows them to opt their child out of the examination. Parents/guardians who have submitted a general
opt-out written statement in accordance with Education Code 49451 are deemed to have opted out.  (Education
Code 49455.5)

Parents/guardians whose child receives an eye examination shall be provided a report by the provider in accordance
with Education Code 49456.  (Education Code 49455.5)

Hearing Tests

The Superintendent or designee shall provide for the administration of hearing tests to district students by personnel
authorized to conduct such testing pursuant to Education Code 49452 and 49454 and in accordance with the

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



procedures specified in 17 CCR 2951.

Each student shall be given a hearing screening test at the following times:  (17 CCR 2951)

1. Kindergarten or grade 1
 

2. Grade 2
 

3. Grade 5
 

4. Grade 8
 

5. Upon first entry into the California public school system

Each student enrolled in a special education program, other than those enrolled because of a hearing problem, shall
be given a hearing test when enrolled in the program and every third year thereafter. Hearing tests may be given
more frequently as needed, based on the individualized education program team's evaluation of the student.  (17
CCR 2951)

A follow-up hearing threshold test shall be administered to any student who fails to respond to any of the required
frequencies in the screening test or is otherwise determined to need further evaluation.  (17 CCR 2951)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification of test results to the parents/guardians of any
student who fails the hearing tests. When the test results fall within the levels specified in 17 CCR 2951 or there is
evidence of pathology, such as an infection of the outer ear, chronic drainage, or a chronic earache, the notification
shall include a recommendation that a further medical and audiological evaluation be obtained.  (17 CCR 2951)

The dates and results of all screening tests and copies of threshold tests shall be included in the student's health
records.  (17 CCR 2951)

The principal or designee shall prepare an annual report of the school hearing testing program, using forms provided
by the Department of Health Services, with copies to the Superintendent and the County Superintendent of Schools.
 (17 CCR 2951)

Type 1 Diabetes Information

The Superintendent or designee shall provide parents/guardians of children enrolled in elementary school for the
first time, or with the annual notifications pursuant to Education Code 48980, an information sheet developed by the
California Department of Education (CDE) regarding type 1 diabetes as specified in Education Code 49452.6.
 

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 5142: SafetyPolicy 5142: Safety Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/13/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of providing a safe school environment that is conducive to learning
and promotes student safety and well-being. Appropriate measures shall be implemented to minimize the risk of
harm to students, including, but not limited to, protocols for maintaining safe conditions on school grounds,
promoting safe use of school facilities and equipment, and guiding student participation in educational programs and
school-sponsored activities.

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review current guidance regarding cybersecurity and
digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into the district's processes and procedures related
to the protection of the district's network infrastructure, and the monitoring and response to suspicious and/or
threatening digital media content.

School staff shall be responsible for the proper supervision of students at all times when students are subject to
district rules, including, but not limited to, during school hours, school-sponsored activities, before and after-school
programs, morning drop-off and afternoon pick-up, and while students are using district provided transportation.

Student Identification Cards and Safety Information

Student identification cards of students in grades 7-8 shall have printed on them safety information, including the
following:  (Education Code 215.5)

1. The National Suicide Prevention Lifeline telephone number and, at the district's discretion, the Crisis Text Line
and/or a local suicide prevention hotline telephone number
 

2. The National Domestic Violence Hotline

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5142: SafetyRegulation 5142: Safety Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/13/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

At each school, the principal or designee shall establish emergency procedures, rules for student conduct, and rules
for the safe and appropriate use of school facilities, equipment, and materials, consistent with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation. The rules shall be communicated to students, distributed to parents/guardians, and readily
available at the school at all times.

Release of Students

Students shall be released during the school day only to the custody of an adult who is one of the following:

1. The student's custodial parent/guardian
 

2. An adult authorized on the student's emergency card as an individual to whom the student may be released
when the custodial parent/guardian cannot be reached, provided the principal or designee verifies the adult's
identity
 

3. An authorized law enforcement officer acting in accordance with law
 

4. An adult taking the student to emergency medical care at the request of the principal or designee

Supervision of Students

School staff shall hold students to a strict account for their conduct on the way to and from school, on the
playgrounds, and during recess.  (Education Code 44807)

The principal or designee shall require all individuals supervising students to remain alert for unauthorized persons
and dangerous conditions, and promptly report any unusual incidents to the principal or designee and file a written
report as appropriate.

Any certificated or classified employee, or other school official, whose duties bring the employee or other school
official in contact on a regular basis with students in any of grades 6-8, as part of a middle school, who are alerted to
or observe any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, as defined, shall immediately report the threat or
perceived threat to law enforcement in accordance with Education Code 49393.  (Education Code 49390, 49393)

Threat or perceived threat means any writing or action of a student that creates a reasonable suspicion that the
student is preparing to commit a homicidal act related to school or a school activity. This may include possession,
use, or depictions of firearms, ammunition, shootings, or targets in association with infliction of physical harm,
destruction, or death in a social media post, journal, class note, or other media associated with the student. It may
also include a warning by a parent, student, or other individual.

Additionally, anyone who receives or learns of a health or safety threat related to school or a school activity is
encouraged to report the threat to a school or district administrator.

In arranging for appropriate supervision on playgrounds, the principal or designee shall:

1. Clearly identify supervision zones and require all playground supervisors to remain at a location from which
they can observe their entire zone of supervision and be observed by students in the supervision zone
 

2. Consider the size of the playground area, the number of areas that are obstructed from open view, and the age
of the students to determine the ratio of playground supervisors to students

At any school where playground supervision is not otherwise provided, the principal or designee shall provide for
certificated employees to supervise the conduct and safety, and direct the play, of students who are on school
grounds before and after school and during recess and other intermissions.  (5 CCR 5552)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers, teacher aides, playground supervisors, yard aides, and
volunteers who supervise students receive training in safety practices and in supervisory techniques that will help
prevent problems and resolve conflicts among students. Additionally, all staff and other school officials shall be made
aware of their responsibilities regarding the reporting of potential homicidal acts to law enforcement, and receive

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



training in the assessment and reporting of such threats. The training shall be documented and kept on file.

Playground Safety

Any new playground or any replacement of equipment or modification of components inside an existing playground
shall conform to standards set forth by the American Society for Testing and Materials and the guidelines set forth by
the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission. The Superintendent or designee shall have a playground safety
inspector certified by the National Playground Safety Institute conduct an initial inspection to aid compliance with
applicable safety standards.  (Health and Safety Code 115725)

Activities with Safety Risks

Due to concerns about the risk to student safety, the principal or designee shall not permit the following activities on
campus or during school-sponsored events unless the activity is properly supervised, students wear protective gear
as appropriate, and each participant has insurance coverage:

1. Trampolining
 

2. Scuba diving
 

3. Skateboarding or use of scooters
 

4. In-line or roller skating or use of skate shoes
 

5. Sailing, boating, or water skiing
 

6. Cross-country or downhill skiing
 

7. Motorcycling
 

8. Target shooting
 

9. Horseback riding
 

10. Rodeo
 

11. Archery
 

12. Mountain bicycling
 

13. Rock climbing
 

14. Rocketeering
 

15. Surfing
 

16. Body Contact Sports
 

17. Other activities determined by the principal to have a high risk to student safety

As needed, the Superintendent or designee may periodically provide training or instruction to students on the safe
use of electric, motorized or nonmotorized bicycles, scooters, skateboards, and roller skates. Any student who rides
any such bicycle, scooter, skateboard, or roller skates at school shall wear a properly fitted and fastened bicycle
helmet.

Events In or Around a Swimming Pool

When any on-campus event that is not part of an interscholastic athletic program is sponsored or hosted by the
district and is to be held in or around a swimming pool, at least one adult with a valid certification of cardiopulmonary
resuscitation training shall be present throughout the duration of the event.  (Education Code 35179.6)

Laboratory Safety

2

DR
AF
T



The principal of each school offering laboratory work shall develop procedures for laboratory safety and designate a
trained certificated employee to regularly review, update, and implement these procedures.

Students in a laboratory shall be under the supervision of a certificated employee. Students shall be taught laboratory
safety, and safety guidelines and procedures shall be posted in science classrooms. Students shall receive continual
reminders about general and specific hazards.

Hazardous materials shall be properly used, stored, and disposed of in accordance with law and the district's chemical
hygiene plan.

Bloodborne pathogens shall be handled in accordance with the district's exposure control plan.

The district's emergency plan, emergency contact numbers, and first aid supplies shall be readily accessible.

Parents/guardians shall be made aware of the kinds of laboratory activities that will be conducted during the school
year.

Eye Safety Devices

The Superintendent or designee shall provide schools with eye safety devices for use whenever students, teachers,
or visitors are engaged in or observing an activity or using hazardous substances likely to cause injury to the eyes.
Eye safety devices may be sold to students for an amount not to exceed the actual cost to the district.  (Education
Code 32030, 32031, 32033)

Protection Against Insect Bites

To help protect students against insect bites or stings that may spread disease or cause allergic reactions, students
shall be allowed to apply insect repellent provided by their parents/guardians, when engaging in outdoor activities.
Any application of insect repellent shall occur under the supervision of school personnel, and in accordance with the
manufacturer's directions.

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5142.2: Safe Routes To School ProgramRegulation 5142.2: Safe Routes To School Program Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/16/2022

District strategies to improve student safety along routes to school and to promote walking, bicycling, and other
forms of active transport to school by students may include:

1. Education activities that promote safety and awareness, such as:
 

a. Instructing students about pedestrian and personal safety related to the use of electric or motorized and
nonmotorized bicycles or scooters, including by local law enforcement, organizations specified in
Education Code 38134, and public agencies that provide safety instructions on such bicycles and
scooters.
 

b. Instructing students about the health, academic, and environmental benefits of walking, bicycling, and
other forms of active transport to school
 

c. Offering driver safety information to parents/guardians, and the community to promote safety around
school campuses and routes
 

2. Encouragement strategies designed to generate interest in active transport to school, such as:
 

a. Organizing or facilitating "walking school buses" and/or "bicycle trains" whereby students walk or bike to
school in groups escorted by parents/guardians or other volunteers as needed
 

b. Organizing special events and activities, such as Walk or Bike to School Day, International Walk to
School Month, or year-round competitions
 

c. Publicizing the district's efforts in order to build support of parents/guardians and the community,
including providing information about the district's safe routes to school program in parent/guardian
communications and in any notifications about transportation options
 

3. Enforcement strategies to deter unsafe behaviors of drivers, pedestrians, and bicyclists, such as:
 

a. Initiating or expanding crossing guard, student safety patrol, and/or parent/guardian safety patrol
programs
 

b. Partnering with local law enforcement to help ensure that traffic laws are obeyed in the vicinity of
schools and to implement appropriate measures such as placement of speed feedback monitors,
ticketing, and/or driver safety campaigns
 

c. Monitoring to ensure that students who bicycle to school or who use skateboards, skates, or
nonmotorized scooters wear helmets in accordance with Vehicle Code 21212
 

4. Engineering strategies that address the design, implementation, operation, and maintenance of traffic control
devices or physical measures, such as:
 

a. Working with local government agencies, parents/guardians, school staff, and others as appropriate to
gather data about environmental conditions and hazards along routes to school
 

b. Working with local government agencies to make operational and physical improvements that reduce or
eliminate hazards, such as reducing motor vehicle traffic speeds in the area and establishing safer and
fully accessible crosswalks, walkways, trails, and bikeways
 

c. Assessing the adequacy, accessibility, and safety of bicycle parking at schools and making modifications
as needed, such as increasing the number of or relocating bicycle racks and/or equipment storage areas
 

d. Considering safe routes to school when making decisions about siting and designing of new schools
 

5. Evaluation to assess progress toward program goals, including:
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



a. Gathering and interpreting data based on indicators established by the Superintendent and the
Governing Board
 

b. Presenting data to the Board, program partners, and the public
 

c. Recommending program modifications as needed
 

6. Emerging technologies that aid in the prevention and mitigation of accidents
 

7. Emergency response in managing injuries after an accident occurs, including, but not limited to, training staff,
crossing guards, student and/or parent/guardian safety patrols, and other volunteers who assist with drop-off
and pick-up in emergency procedures
 

8. Equity, such that resources are distributed in a manner that provides safe access and participation in an
equitable manner across the community

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 5148.2: Before/After School ProgramsPolicy 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 08/08/2022

The Governing Board desires to provide learning opportunities for students beyond the regular school day that
support the regular education program in a supervised environment. In order to increase academic achievement of
participating students, the content of such programs shall be coordinated with the district's vision and goals for
student learning, local control and accountability plan, curriculum, and academic standards.

Each program offered by the district shall be planned through a collaborative process as required by law.  (Education
Code 8422, 8482.5, 8484.75, 46120)

To the extent feasible, the district shall give priority to establishing expanded learning opportunities beyond the
regular school day in low-performing schools and/or programs that serve low-income and other at-risk students.

Any expanded learning opportunities, including but not limited to After School Education and Safety Program (ASES),
21st Century Community Learning Center Program (21st CCLC), 21st Century High School After School Safety and
Enrichment for Teens Program (ASSETs), Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO) or any other program to
be established pursuant to Education Code 8421, 8482.3, 8484.75, or 46120, shall be approved by the Board.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff who directly supervise students in the district's expanded
learning opportunity programs possess appropriate knowledge and experience. As needed, staff and volunteers shall
receive ongoing training related to their job responsibilities.

Each before-school, after-school, summer, vacation or intersessional expanded learning opportunity program shall
include academic and enrichment elements in accordance with law and administrative regulation. In addition, each
program may include support services that reinforce the educational component and promote student health and
well-being.

For ASES, 21st CCLC, and/or ELO s programs, no fee shall be charged for a student who is eligible for free or
reduced-price meals, or a student who the district knows is a homeless youth or in foster care. In addition, family
fees shall be calculated on a sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay.  (Education Code 8482.6,
46120)

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall monitor student participation rates and shall identify multiple
measures that shall be used to evaluate program effectiveness. Such measures may include, but are not limited to,
student outcome data; program self-assessments; feedback from staff, participating students, and parents/guardians;
and observations of program activities.

Every three years, the Superintendent or designee shall review the after-school program plan, including, but not
limited to, program goals, program content, and outcome measures. Documentation of the program plan shall be
maintained for a minimum of five years.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5148.2: Before/After School ProgramsRegulation 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 08/08/2022

Definitions

Expanded learning opportunities means before school, after school, summer, vacation, and/or intersessional learning
programs that focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of students
through hands-on, engaging learning experiences. Expanded learning opportunities does not mean an extension of
instructional time, but rather, opportunities to engage students in enrichment, play, nutrition, and other
developmentally appropriate activities.  (Education Code 8482.1, 46120)

Offer access, with regard to an Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) program, means to recruit, advertise,
publicize, or solicit through culturally and linguistically effective and appropriate communication channels. (Education
Code 46120)

Provide access, with regard to an ELO program, means to register or enroll a student in an ELO program. (Education
Code 46120)

Unduplicated student means a student enrolled in a district who is either classified as an English learner, eligible for a
free or reduced-price meal, or is a foster youth.  (Education Code 42238.02, 46120)

Grades TK-8

The district's After School Education and Safety (ASES) program or 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st
CCLC) program shall serve students in any of grades TK-8 as the district may determine based on local needs.
 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.7, 8484.75, 8484.8)

The district's 21st CCLC program shall primarily serve students in Title I schoolwide programs.  (Education Code
8484.8; 20 USC 7173)

The district's ELO program shall serve students in grades TK-8. (Education Code 46120)

The district's programs shall be planned through a collaborative process that includes parents/guardians, students,
and representatives of participating schools, governmental agencies, including city and county parks and recreation
departments, local law enforcement, community organizations, and the private sector. As appropriate, the
Superintendent or designee may include other stakeholders in such collaborative process. (Education Code 8482.5,
8484.75, 46120)

For the 2022-23 school year, the district shall offer access to ELO programs to all unduplicated students in grades
TK-8 and provide access to such programs to at least 50 percent of enrolled unduplicated students.  (Education Code
46120)

The district shall offer access to the ELO program to all classroom-based unduplicated students in grades TK-8. The
district shall provide access to any unduplicated student whose parent/guardian requests placement in an ELO
program.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the plan to provide access to full-day learning programs the year
before kindergarten addresses the needs of children and their families as specified in BP 6170.1 - Transitional
Kindergarten.  (Education Code 8322)

The district's ASES, 21st CCLC, and ELO program(s) shall be operated in accordance with the following:

1. Program Elements
 

a. The program shall include an educational and literacy element in which tutoring or homework assistance
is provided in language arts, mathematics, history and social science, computer training, and/or science.
 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)
 

b. The program shall include an educational enrichment element which may include, but is not limited to,
fine arts, career technical education, recreation, technology, physical fitness, and prevention activities.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)
 

2. Nutrition
 

a. Snacks or meals made available in the program shall conform to nutrition standards specified in
Education Code 49430-49434 or 42 USC 1766 as applicable.  (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75,
46120; 42 USC 1766-1766a; 7 CFR 226.17)
 

b. The district's before-school program shall offer a breakfast meal as described in Education Code 49553
for all program participants.  (Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)
 

3. Location of Program
 

a. The program may be offered at one or multiple school sites and/or at an easily available and accessible
off-campus facility.  (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75)
 

b. When there is a significant barrier to student participation in either the before-school or after-school
component of a program at the school of attendance, the Superintendent or designee may, with the
approval of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, provide services at another school site. Such
transfer of services shall occur only if the school to which the program will be transferred agrees to
receive students from the transferring school and has an existing grant of the same type as the
transferring school, or does not have a 10-percent lower percentage of students eligible for free or
reduced-price meals than the transferring school. A significant barrier includes any of the following:
 (Education Code 8482.8, 8484.75)
 

i. Fewer than 20 students participating in the program component
 

ii. Extreme transportation constraints, including, but not limited to, desegregation busing, busing for
magnet or open enrollment schools, or student dependence on public transportation
 

iii. A reduction in the program grant of an existing school due to its merging into a new school opened
by the district or the splitting of its students with a new school

In such cases, the district shall arrange for safe, supervised transportation between school sites;
ensure communication among staff in the regular school program, staff in the before-school or
after-school program, and parents/guardians; and ensure alignment of the educational and literacy
elements with the regular school program of participating students.  (Education Code 8482.8,
8484.75)
 

4. Staffing
 

a. All staff members who directly supervise students shall, at a minimum, meet the qualifications for an
instructional aide.  (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75, 45330, 45344, 45344.5)
 

b. All program staff and volunteers shall be subject to the health screening and fingerprint clearance
requirements in law and Board policy.  (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75)
 

c. The student-to-staff ratio shall be no more than 20 to 1, except that programs serving transitional
kindergarten or kindergarten students shall maintain a student-to-staff member ratio of no more than 10
to 1 (Education Code 8483.4,  8484.75, 46120)
 

5. Hours of Operation
 

a. A before-school program shall not operate for less than one and one-half hours per regular school day.
 (Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)
 

b. An after-school program shall begin immediately upon the conclusion of the regular school day and shall
operate a minimum of 15 hours per week and at least 9 hours on every regular school day.  (Education
Code 8483, 8484.75)
 

c. An ELO program shall provide in-person before or after school expanded learning opportunities that,

2

DR
AF
T



when added to daily instructional minutes, shall not be less than nine hours of combined instructional
time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day.  (Education Code 46120)
 

6. Admissions
 

a. Every student attending a school operating a program is eligible to participate in the program, subject to
program capacity.  (Education Code 8482.6, 8484.75)
 

b. If the number of students wishing to participate in the program exceeds program capacity, students shall
be selected for enrollment based on the following guidelines:
 

i. First priority for enrollment shall be given to students who are identified as homeless youth, as
defined by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC 11434a), at the time they apply
for enrollment or at any time during the school year, to students who are identified by the program
as being in foster care, and to students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals.
 (Education Code 8483, 8483.1, 8484.75)

The district is not required to disenroll a current student in order to secure the enrollment of a
student who has priority for enrollment.  (Education Code 8483, 8483.1)

The district shall inform the parent/guardian of a homeless or foster youth, or student eligible for
free or reduced price meals, of the right of the child to receive priority enrollment and how to
request priority enrollment.  (Education Code 8483, 8484.75)
 

7. Attendance/Early Release
a. Each student admitted into a district program shall be expected to attend the full number of hours that

the program is in operation every day that the student participates. An ELO program offered pursuant to
Education Code 46120 does not have an attendance requirement, but the district may track student
attendance for safety and continuous quality improvement purposes.
 

b. When necessary, a student's parent/guardian may request, in writing, that the Superintendent or
designee approve the reasonable late daily arrival for the before-school program or the reasonable early
daily release from the after-school program. The Superintendent or designee shall not approve such a
request if the student would be attending less than one-half of the daily program hours.
 

8. Summer/Intersession/Vacation Programs
 

a. ELO programs shall offer no less than nine hours of in-person expanded learning opportunities per day
for at least 30 non-school days, during intersessional periods.
 

b. A before-school program operating during summer, intersession, and/or vacation days shall be offered
for a minimum of two hours per day. An after-school program offered during summer, intersession,
and/or vacation days may be operated for nine hours per day in accordance with Education Code
8483.76. 
 

c. A program offered during summer, intersession, and/or vacation periods may open eligibility to every
student attending a school in the district, with priority for enrollment given to students enrolled in the
school that received the grant.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

d. To address the needs of students and school closures, the program may be conducted at an off-site
location or an alternate school site. The program shall notify the California Department of Education
(CDE) of the change of location and shall include a plan to provide safe transportation pursuant to
Education Code 8484.6.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

e. Any program operating for six hours per day shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate free or
reduced-price meal to each eligible student during each program day.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

f. For any program operating six hours per day, district procedures pertaining to student attendance and
early release as specified in item #7 above shall apply.  (Education Code 8483.76)

Volunteers

3

DR
AF
T



The Superintendent or designee may establish a registry of volunteer after-school physical recreation instructors and
other before-school and after-school program volunteers.  (Education Code 35021.3)

To be included in the registry, a volunteer shall submit to a criminal background check pursuant to Education Code
45125. The volunteer shall also submit current contact information to the district and shall update that information
whenever the information changes.  (Education Code 35021.3)

The Superintendent or designee may use a volunteer registered with the district or may select another person to
provide physical recreation to students after school hours or to provide other services.  (Education Code 35021.3)

Reports

The Superintendent or designee shall annually submit to CDE outcome-based data, including, but not limited to:
 (Education Code 8427, 8482.3, 8484)

1. For participating students, school day attendance on an annual basis and program attendance on a semi-annual
basis
 

2. Evidence of a program quality improvement process that is data driven and based on CDE program quality
standards

4

DR
AF
T



Regulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special EducationRegulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/16/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/18/2022

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's child find process includes the collection of data and,
at reasonable intervals, the screening of such data to determine if students are making adequate progress, as
appropriate.

A student shall be referred for special education instruction and services only after the resources of the regular
education program have been considered and used where appropriate.  (Education Code 56303)

However, the district shall ensure that evaluations of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies.

A parent/guardian or the district may initiate a request for an initial evaluation to determine if the student is a
student with a disability.  (34 CFR 300.301)

When a verbal referral is made, staff shall offer assistance to the individual to make the request in writing and shall
assist the individual if the individual requests such assistance.  (5 CCR 3021)

All referrals from school staff for an initial evaluation shall include a brief reason for the referral and description of
the regular program resources that were considered and/or modified for use with the student and, when appropriate,
the results of intervention.  This documentation shall not delay the timelines for completing the assessment plan or
assessment.  (5 CCR 3021)

Initial Evaluation for Special Education Services

Before the initial provision of special education and related services to a student with a disability, the district shall
conduct an individual initial evaluation of the student's educational needs related to all areas of suspected disability.
 (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.301)

Upon receipt of a referral of any student for special education and related services, a proposed evaluation plan shall
be developed within 15 calendar days, not counting days between the student's regular school sessions or terms or
calendar days of school vacation in excess of five school days, unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to an
extension.  If the referral is made within 10 days or less prior to the end of the student's regular school year or term,
the proposed evaluation plan shall be developed within 10 days after the beginning of the next regular school year or
term.  (Education Code 56043, 56321)

The proposed evaluation plan shall meet all of the following requirements:  (Education Code 56321)

1. Be in a language easily understood by the general public
 

2. Be provided in the native language of the parent/guardian or other mode of communication used by the
parent/guardian unless it is clearly not feasible
 

3. Explain the types of evaluation to be conducted
 

4. State that no individualized education program (IEP) will result from the evaluation without parent/guardian
consent

A copy of the notice of a parent/guardian's rights and procedural safeguards shall be attached to the evaluation plan.
 (Education Code 56321)

The proposed written evaluation plan shall include a description of recent assessments conducted, including available
independent assessments and assessment information requested by the parent/guardian to be considered, as well as
information indicating the student's primary language and the student's primary language proficiency as determined
by Education Code section 52164.1.  (5 CCR 3022)

Before conducting an initial evaluation, the district shall provide the parent/guardian with prior written notice in
accordance with 34 CFR 300.503.  In addition, as part of the evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall receive
written notice that includes all of the following information:  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.304, 300.502,

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



300.504)

1. Upon completion of the administration of tests and other evaluation materials, an IEP team meeting that
includes the parent/guardian or the parent/guardian's representative shall be scheduled pursuant to Education
Code 56341.  At this meeting, the team shall determine whether or not the student is a student with
disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, and shall discuss the evaluation, the educational
recommendations, and the reasons for the recommendations.
 

2. When making a determination of eligibility for special education, the district shall not determine that the
student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction as defined in 20 USC 6368, lack of appropriate
instruction in mathematics, or limited English proficiency, if the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility
criteria under 34 CFR 300.8.
 

3. A copy of the evaluation report and the documentation of determination of eligibility shall be given to the
parent/guardian.
 

4. If the parent/guardian disagrees with an evaluation obtained by the district, the parent/guardian has the right
to obtain, at public expense, an independent educational evaluation (IEE) of the student from qualified
specialists, in accordance with 34 CFR 300.502.  The parent/guardian is entitled to only one such evaluation at
public expense each time the district conducts an assessment with which the parent/guardian disagrees.

If the district observed the student in conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it
permissible to have in-class observation of the student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to the IEE.  This
equivalent opportunity shall apply to the student's current placement and setting as well as observation of the
district's proposed placement and setting, if any, regardless of whether the IEE is initiated before or after the
filing of a due process hearing proceeding.
 

5. The district may initiate a due process hearing pursuant to Education Code 56500-56508 to show that its
evaluation is appropriate.  If the final decision resulting from the due process hearing is that the evaluation is
appropriate, the parent/guardian maintains the right for an IEE, but not at public expense.

If the parent/guardian obtains an IEE at private expense, the results of the IEE shall be considered by the
district with respect to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the student, and may be
presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding the student.  If the district observed the student in
conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it permissible to have in-class observation of a
student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to an IEE of the student in the student's current educational
placement and setting and in any educational placement and setting proposed by the district, regardless of
whether the IEE is initiated before or after the filing of a due process hearing.
 

6. If the parent/guardian proposes a publicly financed placement of the student in a nonpublic school, the district
shall have an opportunity to observe the proposed placement and, if the student has already been unilaterally
placed in the nonpublic school by the student's parent/guardian, the student in that proposed placement.  Any
such observation shall only be of the student who is the subject of the observation and shall not include the
observation or evaluation of any other student in the proposed placement unless that other student's
parent/guardian consents to the observation or evaluation.  The results of any observation or evaluation of
another student in violation of Education Code 56329(d) shall be inadmissible in any due process or judicial
proceeding regarding FAPE of that other student.

Parent/Guardian Consent for Evaluations

Consent means that the parent/guardian:  (Education Code 56021.1; 34 CFR 300.9)

1. Has been fully informed, in the parent/guardian's native language or other mode of communication, of all
information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought
 

2. Understands and agrees, in writing, to the carrying out of the activity for which parent/guardian consent is
sought and the consent describes that activity and lists the records (if any) that will be released and to whom
 

3. Understands that the granting of consent is voluntary on the parent/guardian's part and may be revoked at any
time
 

2

DR
AF
T



4. Understands that if the parent/guardian revokes consent, that revocation is not retroactive (i.e., it does not
negate an action that has occurred after the consent was given and before the consent was revoked).  The
district is not required to amend the education records of a student to remove any reference to the student's
receipt of special education and services if the student's parent/guardian submits a written revocation of
consent after the initial provision of special education and related services to the student.

Upon receiving the proposed evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall have at least 15 days to decide whether to
consent to the initial evaluation.  The district shall not interpret parent/guardian consent for initial evaluation as
consent for initial placement or initial provision of special education services.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR
300.300)

The district shall make reasonable efforts to obtain the consent of the parent/guardian for an initial evaluation or
reevaluation of a student.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300, 300.322)

The district shall maintain a record of its attempts to obtain consent, such as:  (Education Code 56341.5)

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls
 

2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received
 

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment and the results of those
visits

If a parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initial evaluation or fails to respond to a request to provide consent,
the district may, but is not required to, pursue an evaluation by utilizing the procedural safeguards, including the
mediation and due process procedures pursuant to 20 USC 1415 and 34 CFR 300.506-300.516.  (Education Code
56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

For a student who is a ward of the state and not residing with the student's parent/guardian, the district shall make
reasonable efforts to obtain the consent from the parent/guardian of the student for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability.  The district may conduct an initial evaluation without
obtaining consent if any of the following situations exists:  (Education Code 56321.1; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR
300.300)

1. Despite reasonable efforts to do so, the district cannot discover the whereabouts of the parent/guardian of the
student
 

2. The rights of the parent/guardian of the student have been terminated in accordance with state law
 

3. The rights of the parent/guardian to make educational decisions have been subrogated by a judge in
accordance with state law and consent for an initial evaluation has been given by an individual appointed by
the judge to represent the student

The district need not obtain parent/guardian consent before reviewing existing data as part of an evaluation or
reevaluation, or before administering a test or other evaluation that is administered to all students, unless consent is
required from the parents/guardians of all students.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

Conduct of the Evaluation

Within 60 calendar days of receiving parental consent for the initial assessment of a student, not counting days
between the student's regular school sessions, terms, or days of school vacation in excess of five schooldays, a
determination whether the student is eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student shall be
made, an IEP team meeting shall occur, and an IEP shall be developed, unless the parent/guardian agrees in writing
to an extension, pursuant to Education Code 56344.  If the 60-day time is interrupted by a student school vacation,
the 60-day time shall recommence on the date that student schooldays reconvene and a meeting to develop an IEP
for the student shall be conducted within 30 days of a determination that the student needs special education and
related services.  (Education Code 56043, 56344)

However, when a referral has been made for a student 30 days or less prior to the end of the regular school year, an
IEP required as a result of an assessment of the student shall be developed within 30 days after the commencement
of the subsequent regular school year.  (Education Code 56043, 56344; 34 CFR 300.301, 300.323)

3

DR
AF
T



The evaluation shall be conducted by qualified personnel who are competent to perform the assessment as
determined by the district.  (Education Code 56322)

In addition, evaluations and reevaluations shall be administered by qualified personnel who are competent in the oral
or sign language skills and written skills of the student's primary language or mode of communication and have a
knowledge and understanding of the cultural and ethnic background of the student.  If it is clearly not feasible to do
so, an interpreter shall be used, and the assessment report shall document this condition and note that the validity of
the assessment may have been affected.  The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as
manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition.  (5 CCR 3023)

The screening of a student by a teacher or specialist to determine appropriate instructional strategies for curriculum
implementation shall not be considered to be an evaluation for eligibility for special education and related services.
 (Education Code 56321; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR 300.302)

In conducting the evaluation, the district shall use a variety of assessment tools and strategies to gather relevant
functional, developmental, and academic information about the student.  The district shall also use any information
provided by the parent/guardian that may assist the district in making the determination as to whether the student is
a student with a disability and, if so, the necessary components of the student's IEP when the IEP is developed,
including information related to enabling the student to be involved in and to progress in the general education
curriculum.  (34 CFR 300.304)

The district's evaluation shall not use any single measure or assessment as the sole criterion for determining whether
a student is a student with a disability and for determining the appropriate educational program for the student. The
assessment shall use technically sound instruments that may assess the relative contribution of cognitive and
behavioral factors in addition to physical or developmental factors.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

The district shall also ensure that assessments and other evaluation materials provide relevant information that
assists in determining the student's educational needs and are:  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

1. Selected and administered so as not to be discriminatory on a racial, cultural, or sexual basis
 

2. Provided and administered in the student's native language or other mode of communication and in the form
most likely to yield accurate information on what the student knows and can do academically,
developmentally, and functionally, unless it is clearly not feasible to so provide or administer
 

3. Used for the purposes for which the assessments or measures are valid and reliable
 

4. Administered by trained and knowledgeable personnel except that individually administered tests of
intellectual or emotional functioning shall be administered by a credentialed school psychologist
 

5. Administered in accordance with any instructions provided by the producer of the assessments
 

6. Tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and not merely designed to provide a single general
intelligence quotient
 

7. If administered to a student with impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, selected and administered to
best ensure that the results accurately reflect the student's aptitude or achievement level or whatever other
factors the test purports to measure, rather than reflecting the child's impaired sensory, manual, or speaking
skills (unless those skills are the factors that the test purports to measure).

Students shall be assessed in all areas related to the suspected disability, including, if appropriate, health and
development, vision (including low vision), hearing, motor abilities, language function, general intelligence, academic
performance, communicative status, self-help, orientation and mobility skills, career and vocational abilities and
interests, and social and emotional status.  When appropriate, a developmental history shall be obtained.  For
students with residual vision, a low vision assessment shall be provided in accordance with guidelines established
pursuant to Education Code 56136.  The district shall ensure that the evaluation is sufficiently comprehensive to
identify all of the student's special education and related service needs, whether or not commonly linked to the
disability category in which the student has been classified.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

As part of the initial evaluation and any reevaluation, the IEP team and other qualified professionals shall, if
appropriate, review existing evaluation data on the student, including evaluations and information provided by the
parents/guardians, current classroom-based local or state assessments and classroom-based observations, and

4

DR
AF
T



observations by teachers and related services providers.  On the basis of that review and input from the student's
parent/guardian, the team shall identify what additional data, if any, are needed to determine:  (Education Code
56381; 34 CFR 300.305)

1. Whether the student is a student with a disability, or in the case of a reevaluation, whether the student
continues to have a disability, and the educational needs of the student
 

2. The present levels of academic achievement and related developmental needs of the student
 

3. Whether the student needs, or continues to need, special education and related services
 

4. Whether any additions or modifications to the special education and related services are needed to enable the
student to meet the measurable annual goals set out in the student's IEP and to participate, as appropriate, in
the general education curriculum

If a student has transferred from another district in the same school year or leaves this district, the district shall
coordinate with the student's prior or subsequent district as necessary and as expeditiously as possible to ensure
prompt completion of full evaluations.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

Evaluation Report

The personnel who evaluate the student shall prepare a written report of the results of each evaluation.  The report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following:  (Education Code 56327)

1. Whether the student may need special education and related services
 

2. The basis for making the determination
 

3. The relevant behavior noted during the observation of the student in an appropriate setting
 

4. The relationship of that behavior to the student's academic and social functioning
 

5. The educationally relevant health, developmental, and medical findings, if any
 

6. For students with learning disabilities, whether there is such a discrepancy between achievement and ability
that it cannot be corrected without special education and related services
 

7. A determination concerning the effects of environmental, cultural, or economic disadvantage, where
appropriate
 

8. The need for specialized services, materials, and equipment for students with low incidence disabilities,
consistent with Education Code 56136

Eligibility Determination

Upon completion of the administration of assessments and other evaluation measures, a group of qualified
professionals and the parent/guardian shall determine whether the student is a student with a disability as defined in
5 CCR 3030 and 34 CFR 300.8 and, if so, the student's educational needs. In interpreting the data, the group shall
draw information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests, parent/guardian input, and
teacher recommendations, as well as information about the student's physical condition, social or cultural
background, and adaptive behavior.  The group shall ensure that the information obtained from these sources is
documented and carefully considered.  (34 CFR 300.306)

When making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, the district shall not determine
that a student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction pursuant to 20 USC 6368, lack of instruction in
mathematics, limited English proficiency, or that the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility criteria.
 (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.306)

The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance,
shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition.  (5 CCR 3023)

5

DR
AF
T



Independent Educational Evaluation

An independent educational evaluation is defined as an evaluation conducted by a qualified examiner who is not
employed by the district.  (34 CFR 300.502)

Public expense means that the district either pays for the full cost of the IEE or ensures that the evaluation is
otherwise provided at no cost to the parent/guardian.  (34 CFR 300.502)

The parents/guardians of a student with a disability have the right to obtain an IEE at public expense under the same
criteria, including the location of the evaluation and the qualifications of the examiner, that the district uses for a
district-initiated evaluation.  (34 CFR 300.502)

The parent/guardian is entitled to only one IEE at public expense each time the district conducts an evaluation with
which the parent/guardian disagrees.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

If a parent/guardian has requested an IEE, the district may ask for the reason that the parent/guardian objects to the
district's evaluation.  However, the parent/guardian is not required to provide an explanation and the district may not
unreasonably delay either providing the IEE at public expense or filing a due process complaint to request a due
process hearing to defend the public evaluation.  (34 CFR 300.502)

Upon receiving the request for an IEE, the district shall, without unnecessary delay, either:  (34 CFR 300.502)

1. File a due process complaint to request a hearing to show that its evaluation is appropriate
 

2. Ensure that an IEE is provided at public expense, unless the district demonstrates at a hearing that the
evaluation obtained by the parent/guardian did not satisfy the district's criteria

If a due process hearing decision determines that the district's evaluation is appropriate, then the parent/guardian
may obtain an IEE but not at public expense.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

In any decision made with respect to providing FAPE to a student with a disability, the result of any IEE obtained by
the student's parent/guardian shall be considered by the district if it meets district criteria.  Any such result also may
be presented as evidence at a hearing on a due process complaint.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

Coordinating Transitions

The district designates the individual listed below as the main point of contact for coordinating and completing, with
other agencies and persons, the transition of a child and family from infant/toddler programs to preschool (Part C to
Part B of the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act), including establishing practices to educate and
support families during the transition:  (Government Code 95008)

Director of Special Education and Student Services
2455 14th Street
Kingsburg, CA 93631
559-897-6864
epasillas@kesd.org

Reevaluation

A reevaluation shall be conducted when the district determines that the educational or related service needs of the
student, including improved academic achievement and functional performance, warrant a reevaluation or if the
student's parent/guardian or teacher requests reevaluation.  Such reevaluations shall occur every three years, unless
the parent/guardian and district agree in writing that a reevaluation is unnecessary.  A reevaluation may not occur
more than once a year, unless the parent/guardian and the district agree otherwise.  (Education Code 56043, 56381;
34 CFR 300.303)

The district shall ensure that any reevaluations of the student are conducted in accordance with the evaluation
procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 300.304-300.311.  (34 CFR 300.303)

Before entering kindergarten or first grade, as the case may be, children with disabilities who are in a preschool
program shall be reevaluated to determine if they still need special education and services.  IEP teams shall identify a
means of monitoring the continued success of children who are determined to be eligible for less intensive special

6

DR
AF
T



education programs.  (Education Code 56445)

The district's point of contact for coordinating and completing the transition of a child and family from infant/toddler
programs to preschool, may coordinate the reevaluation and monitoring as described above for kindergarten or first
grade.

7

DR
AF
T



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
January 17, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m.  

 
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Brad Bergstrom, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Brad Bergstrom, President 
Frank Yanes, Clerk  
Constance Lunde, Member  
Shane Murray, Member  
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member  
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Wesley Sever, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent 
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official 
Carol Bray, Director, Human Resources 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education and Student Services 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda: 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to approve the January 17, 2023, Board agenda as 
submitted: 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Rafer Johnson Jr. High MESA Catalina Island Marine Institute (CIMI) Trip-  
After school on November 8th, twelve RJJH MESA 8th graders and Mr. Parker and Mrs. Dedini 
embarked on a unique educational field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute.  Students 
participated in numerous labs focused on marine biology and ecology, where they identified 
various types of fish, learned about the habits of sharks, discovered the importance of algae in 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

our everyday lives, tested ocean water for depth, clarity, salinity, and temperature, peered 
through microscopes to identify multiple varieties of plankton, and more.  Some enjoyed the 
two snorkeling adventures the most, while others might point out the hands-on squid dissection 
as a favorite.  Still, others could tell stories about the astronomy hike to the top of the 
mountain or even Friday's early morning hike, where many witnessed the sun rising over the 
ocean.  The trip marked some unique "firsts" for many of these students.  We believe these 
experiences inspired the students to explore their world through a fresh lens that will extend 
their learning beyond their middle school years.  Mr. Parker and Mrs. Dedini thanked the Board 
for continuing to fund this field trip.  Students who attended the trip reported their experiences, 
and each presented a topic of the trip.  The Board encourages the MESA students to take 
advantage of every opportunity they are given and keep moving forward in whatever they want 
to do. 

5.2. Communications/Recognitions 
5.1.1 Lincoln School was recently selected for the 2023 CA Distinguished Schools Program.  

Only three schools in Fresno County received this recognition.  This award clearly shows 
that the hard work at Lincoln and throughout the District is being recognized.  Mrs. Galli 
and five teachers, Mr. Stovall and Dr. Sever, will attend the awards ceremony at 
Disneyland in February. 

5.1.2 Dr. Sever thanked our Food Services Team for the fantastic Christmas Luncheon before 
we left for break.  The food was delicious, and it was a great turnout.  We were able to 
visit with staff and retirees and enjoy time together before Christmas.   

5.1.3 We have seen a lot of staff movement recently, and it has been a busy few months!  
Some changes include but are not limited to: 
• Amy Winchell to Washington Principal 
• Kerry Pickrell to Reagan Principal 
• Amie Rogers to Reagan Learning Director 
• Laura North to Director of EL and Expanded Learning 
• Val MacAdam to Administrative Assistant to Director of EL and Expanded Learning 
• Kristal Johnston to Washington Secretary 
• Victoria Gonzalez, new hire, Reagan Secretary 
• Leticia Gomez, new hire, Administrative Assistant to Director, Human Resources  
• Ashlie Johnson, 2nd grade teacher, went full-time following her job share partner, 

Amie Rogers, moving to Reagan as Learning Director 
 
6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

6.1. The Annual LCAP information gathering is happening now through the next month.  Principals 
and Directors are meeting with their groups and community partners to help determine the 
wants and needs of the District. 

6.2. In preparation for the Community Schools Grant application, there will be a listening tour for 
community input this Thursday at 5:30 pm in the Reagan Library and January 30th at 5:30 pm 
in the Rafer Library. 
 

7. Chief Business Official’s Report 
7.1. The MOT Department had its annual Winter Get-Together and shared a meal before the 

holidays.  Mr. Rodriguez noted Danny is a great leader and is doing well with his teams. 
7.2. Food Services was happy to have the stainless-steel serving area installed in the Washington 

kitchen.  New flooring will go in during Spring Break.  In February, they will bring back 
strawberry milk and introduce fried rice and orange chicken to the school lunch menu.  Kristy 
and Bricki are currently working on putting pictures of all the menu items online for parents to 
view what they look like when they are served to students.  

7.3. Roosevelt School now has a wall between the office and classrooms in the school's main 
hallways.  Our Maintenance Team did a great job with this project.  This has been a long-



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

awaited enhancement that teachers were pleased to see completed.  This will require any 
visitor to check in at the office before having access to classrooms. 

7.4. There was another underground leak from the pipes near room 20 at Lincoln School.  Repairs 
will begin tomorrow. 

7.5. The trees that were causing damage to buildings and grounds have been removed at Reagan.  
The Grounds Team will be able to plant some trees back in better locations that won't cause 
future damage.  One of the next possible projects at Reagan will be painting the awnings over 
the classrooms that have rusted over the years.   

7.6. Rafer had one tree that did not survive the recent storm.  The Grounds Team could see it was 
leaning and took a proactive approach by taping off the area and having an alternate route for 
buses and students after school.  The tree was taken down and cleaned up quickly. 

7.7. The District is still on track for new window installation this summer at Washington, Roosevelt, 
and Lincoln Schools. 

7.8. Mr. Rodriguez is traveling to Sacramento tomorrow for the School Services interpretation of the 
Governor's initial budget proposal for 2023-2024. 

 
8. Board Member Reports 

8.1. Mrs. Lunde was able to attend the MOT Winter Get-Together and enjoyed visiting with the 
staff. 

8.2. CVHS hosted a small retirement party for Martha Smith Risenhoover, who retired in December. 
8.3. The next CVHS mentoring meeting will be on January 24th from 4-5 pm at CVHS.  Contact Lisa 

Regier if you would like more information at 897-6740. 
 

9. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
9.1. Revised AR 4161.4, 4261.4, 4361.4:  Vacation 
9.2. Revised AR 6159.4:  Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students 

 
No changes were made to the policies as submitted.  They will be brought back to the next Board 
meeting for approval. 
 
ADJOURN FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
 
PUBLIC HEARING    
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints- No comments were received from the public. 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
10. Consent Agenda      

10.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – December 14, 2022 Board Meeting 
10.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
10.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
10.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
10.5. Consider Approval of Request to Surplus Equipment 
10.6. Consider Approval of Comprehensive School Safety Plans 
10.7. Consider Approval of School Accountability Report Cards 
10.8. Consider Approval of Renewal Agreement with Funds for Learning, LLC 

 
Items 10.1. – 10.8.: 
Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
11. Consider Approval of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Audit Report, Year Ended June 30, 

2022 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
12. Consider Approval of KECSD Internal Purchasing Policy 2022-23 
 

Moved:  Mr. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
13. Consider Approval of Proposal from EMCOR Services – Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. for Evaporator Coil 

for Walk-in Freezer at Lincoln School 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
14. Consider Approval of Proposal from EMCOR Services – Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. for A/C Unit at 

Roosevelt Elementary School 
 

Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
15. Consider Approval of Purchase for CTE Woodshop Tables 
 

Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
16. Consider Approval of Quote from California Teaching Fellows for Expanded Learning Opportunity 

Program at Washington, Roosevelt, Lincoln, Reagan, and Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
17. Consider Approval of New Job Description 

17.1. Academic Coach- Special Education/Student Services 
 

Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
18. Consider Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
19. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

19.1. Revised BP 6158:  Independent Study 
19.2. Revised AR 6158:  Independent Study 
19.3. Revised AR 6161.1:  Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
19.4. Revised AR 6162.51:  State Academic Achievement Tests 
19.5. Revised BB 9250:  Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits 

 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
20. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

20.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
21. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, January 17, 

2023, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
22. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 6 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

23. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
24. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 
24.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 

Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079 
24.1.1 Case No. 23-15 
24.1.2 Case No. 23-16 
24.1.3 Case No. 23-17 

 
25. Public Employee Employment 

25.1. Certificated Personnel 
25.1.1 Consider Approval of Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Spring Semester 
25.1.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  RSP Teacher, Reagan Elementary School 

 
25.2. Classified Personnel 

25.2.1 Consider Approval of Leave of Absence 
25.2.2 Consider Approval of Leave of Absence 
25.2.3 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional, Reagan Elementary 
25.2.4 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Special Education 
25.2.5 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  School Secretary, Reagan Elementary School 
25.2.6 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Administrative Assistant, Human Resources 

 
26. Pupil Personnel 

26.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
26.1.1 Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
26.1.2 Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
27. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
28. Adjourn 
 
Action taken on agenda item 24.1.1.: 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 

 
• Case No. 23-15- The Board upheld the Administrative Review Panel's recommendation to expel 

the student for one semester (Spring 2023) with placement at Island Community Day School, 
and return to Rafer for Fall 2023. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Abstain; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – 
Yes; Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  4-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 24.1.2.: 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 

 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 7 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

• Case No. 23-16- The Board upheld the Administrative Review Panel's recommendation to 
suspend the expulsion of the student for one semester (Spring 2023) with placement at Reagan 
Elementary School on a suspended expulsion contract.  Any violation of the suspended expulsion 
contract will result in enforcement of the expulsion order with placement at Island Community 
Day School. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes; 
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 24.1.3.: 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 

 
• Case No. 23-17- The Board upheld the Administrative Review Panel's recommendation to expel 

the student for two semesters with placement, by parent request, at Central Valley Home School. 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes; 
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 25.1.1. – 25.1.2.: 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 
 

• Approved Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Spring Semester 
• Accepted Resignation:  Kimberly Manley, RSP Teacher, Reagan Elementary School 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 25.2.1.: 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 
 

• Denied Request for Leave of Absence 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 25.2.2.: 
 

• Item Will be Tabled Until the Next Meeting 
 
Action taken on agenda items 25.2.3. – 25.2.6: 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 
 

• Accepted Resignation:  Norma Escamilla, Paraprofessional, Reagan Elementary 
• Accepted Resignation:  Yazmin Carbajal, Paraprofessional- RSP, Special Education 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 8 -                                                     January 17, 2023  

• Approved Request to Hire:  Victoria Gonzalez, School Secretary, Reagan Elementary School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Leticia Gomez, Administrative Assistant, Human Resources 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 26.1.1. – 26.1.2.: 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 
 

• 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests 
• 2022-23 Renewal Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Approved all requests 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
29. Adjourn 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m.  
 
 
 



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2020-21
60001 GE 5,722,479 4,873,477 7,007,517 6,600,648 5,792,859 7,045,495 7,554,021 6,316,523 6,057,488 5,671,708 4,598,462 7,282,294

60012 CHDE 50,296 64,587 53,825 48,064 45,783 42,812 36,638 4,580 101,291 146,122 120,959 120,404

60008 CAFÉ 125,457 32,486 3,849 13,503 1,528 166,035 232,596 138,816 651 146,282 173,481 248,033

60020 SPRES 1,409,710 1,409,710 1,416,139 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,422,860 1,422,860 1,427,928 1,428,381 1,428,381 2,128,381

65334 16 B 6,055 6,055 6,074 6,076 6,076 6,076 6,103 6,103 6,125 6,126 6,126 6,126

60006 DF 379,948 566,643 595,163 537,961 589,764 589,764 640,690 610,197 368,446 284,457 284,457 312,970

65066 04 A 93 93 160 160 160 160 161 161 161 162 162 162

65104 06 Refund 60,029 60,827 65,870 66,125 66,125 66,125 67,420 67,787 84,567 84,830 84,836 85,884

65215 13 Refi 92,478 92,478 92,900 92,933 92,933 92,933 93,340 93,340 93,673 93,703 93,703 93,703

65276 Bond Intrst 13,479 14,178 15,554 15,628 15,628 15,628 208,021 210,896 215,895 422,082 438,804 460,520

65281 16 Refi 30,542 33,040 37,546 37,824 37,824 37,824 24,201 25,477 40,886 86,533 90,770 96,563

65335 16 B Debt 66,663 66,663 67,523 67,562 67,562 67,562 44,103 45,374 45,650 122,919 129,646 137,644

2021-22

60001 GE 3,410,135 5,266,346 6,542,516 5,712,348 5,632,298 8,371,269 8,814,793 9,001,010 9,997,896 11,061,778 10,714,235 12,760,654

60012 CHDE 112,776 88,642 175,917 151,216 154,577 177,060 152,969 189,272 169,439 187,034 158,114 138,385

60008 CAFÉ 218,960 106,714 220,380 128,078 130,885 146,079 187,644 205,563 187,297 202,290 218,037 164,745

60020 SPRES 2,133,586 2,133,586 2,138,487 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,146,807 2,146,807 2,153,107 2,153,675 2,153,675 2,160,094

65098 04 B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

65334 16 B 6,149 6,149 6,168 6,170 6,170 6,170 6,192 6,192 6,210 6,212 6,212 6,230

60006 DF 277,887 277,887 418,532 249,139 655,440 637,377 691,263 1,062,316 1,196,054 930,239 1,042,845 1,116,434

65066 04 A 163 236 236 236 236 236 237 237 238 238 238 468

65104 06 Refund 86,154 86,588 89,582 89,611 89,609 89,609 89,927 89,927 90,191 90,387 90,387 90,660

65215 13 Refi 94,042 94,157 94,455 94,484 94,484 94,484 94,822 94,822 95,100 95,125 95,125 95,772

65276 Bond Intrst 466,252 45,832 47,890 48,216 48,782 205,806 230,450 236,221 270,378 464,848 467,338 65,001

65281 16 Refi 23,150 24,413 25,899 25,982 26,102 88,263 20,388 21,864 29,269 83,817 84,543 95,226

65335 16 B Debt 17,532 18,829 19,194 19,328 19,541 131,493 21,408 24,088 37,006 134,781 136,023 154,683

2022-23
60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697 11,595,955 12,050,047 13,862,360 17,648,124 17,729,201

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679 147,787 162,548 168,141 213,137 237,513

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670 133,058 21,429 16,622 173,493 69,294

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638 2,167,387 2,167,960 2,167,960 2,175,888 2,176,434

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232 6,251 6,253 6,253 6,276 6,278

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041 1,083,296 1,143,381 1,150,954 1,129,707 1,234,234

65066 04 A 468 479 480 480 480 482 482

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683 90,966 90,990 90,990 91,323 91,348

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826 96,125 96,150 96,150 96,502 96,526

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379 74,201 74,919 74,919 241,435 250,219

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909 22,403 22,606 22,606 86,540 14,381

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253 30,954 31,327 31,327 140,620 22,834

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Nicks Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 20-21 thru 22-231 2/14/2023



Requested by rcrodriguez

Board Report

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

FiscalYear:  2023

From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

Report Coverpage 02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Account Selections:

Budget Type: Approved, Working, Current

Page Breaks: Fu

Details On: N/A

All

Suppress Zeros:

Totals Only:

No

Yes



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 31,688,119.06 

 7,202,323.27 

$5,285,878.45 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$31,546,010.29 

 33,462,455.11 

$11,388,072.26 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 45,911,879.61 

 42,511,780.92 

$44,866,023.95 

 12,433,927.92 

$171,973.32 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,724,080.11 

 2,624,796.67 

$2,874,498.79 

 21,554.64  12,433,927.92 

$21,197,091.27 $0.00 $23,668,932.68 

 15,749,855.22  1,691,875.48  25,070,050.22  59.0

 15,959,703.40  2,007,777.02  27,944,399.19  60.9

$17,671,315.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$11,600,440.08 

 4,260,532.39 

 8,650,502.78 

 3,268,905.98 

 3,907,737.83 

 1,200,000.00 

 574,336.05 

 24,511,475.25 

 7,176,643.81 

$12,084,898.68 

 4,545,371.37 

 9,049,157.61 

 8,810,023.00 

 8,022,330.26 

 2,813,762.64 

 586,336.05 

 25,679,427.66 

 16,832,353.26 

$1,015,460.13 

 394,184.05 

 729,707.98 

 135,060.00 

 350,384.51 

 56,645.55 

 42,637.89 

 2,139,352.16 

 485,444.51 

$6,044,775.43 

 2,516,048.07 

 4,139,412.32 

 12,700,235.82 

 709,154.91 

 2,340,464.49 

 150,180.29 

 3,049,619.40 

 59,667.89 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 370,603.75 

 210,366.01 

 1,110,905.72 

 182,254.54 

 133,647.00 

 1,321,271.73 

 370,603.75 

$6,040,123.25 

 2,029,323.30 

 4,539,141.54 

 7,890,502.08 

 4,570,960.05 

 2,481,327.81 

 393,021.16 

 12,608,588.09 

 12,461,462.13 

 50.0

 44.6

 50.2

 89.6

 57.0

 88.2

 67.0

 49.1

 74.0

($1,916,444.82) ($1,045,855.66) $150,418.68 $5,237,387.87 ($2,007,777.02) ($4,275,466.51)  408.8

 5,285,878.45  11,388,072.26  171,973.32  18,560,009.34 

 52.8

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(888,693.55)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 185,112.14 

$185,112.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$169,862.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 169,862.74 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  169,862.74 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$169,862.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 185,112.14  169,862.74  0.00  169,862.74 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 347,637.42 

 83,267.77 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$281,784.74 

 365,052.51 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 424,412.15 

 406,997.06 

$289,078.19 

 135,333.96 

$25,578.70 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 25,238.35 

 25,238.35 

$50,817.05 

 0.00  135,333.96 

$247,353.22 $0.00 $41,724.97 

 142,898.91  12,509.61  251,588.54  61.8

 142,898.91  12,509.61  269,003.63  63.4

$239,788.27 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$80,073.10 

 94,033.86 

 82,251.33 

 84,939.46 

 6,339.67 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 256,358.29 

 91,279.13 

$100,434.61 

 77,503.21 

 91,497.32 

 135,943.42 

 1,618.50 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 269,435.14 

 137,561.92 

$9,801.77 

 5,588.24 

 9,522.98 

 259.97 

 65.39 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 24,912.99 

 325.36 

$49,312.43 

 42,457.35 

 44,980.82 

 136,750.60 

 5,513.97 

 634.34 

 0.00 

 6,148.31 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 10,485.75 

 1,566.13 

 457.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,023.86 

 10,485.75 

$51,122.18 

 35,045.86 

 36,030.75 

 128,863.32 

 526.43 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 122,198.79 

 129,389.75 

 50.9

 45.2

 39.4

 94.8

 32.5

 0.0

 100.0

 45.4

 94.1

($83,267.77) ($135,333.96) $25,578.70 $104,454.31 ($12,509.61) ($227,278.66)  167.9

 0.00  0.00  25,578.70  375,122.23 

 14.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(135,333.96)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,200,117.95 

 286,016.94 

$371,011.46 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,323,907.33 

 1,238,912.81 

$278,315.52 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,394,632.03 

 1,355,837.17 

$1,325,080.95 

 347,866.60 

($101,229.85)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 101,128.83 

 101,128.83 

($51,130.82)

 51,029.80  347,866.60 

$378,053.68 $0.00 $947,027.27 

 701,703.49  274,708.20  379,425.48  28.0

 701,703.49  274,708.20  418,220.34  30.0

$24,216.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 457,762.95 

 252,399.39 

 444,628.14 

 45,327.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 710,162.34 

 489,955.61 

$0.00 

 465,364.63 

 255,937.18 

 588,865.89 

 45,669.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 721,301.81 

 634,535.36 

$0.00 

 36,662.90 

 22,724.45 

 41,434.97 

 306.51 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 59,387.35 

 41,741.48 

$0.00 

 241,469.48 

 129,807.77 

 371,277.25 

 308,842.47 

 21,583.77 

 0.00 

 330,426.24 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 29,846.25 

 231,421.09 

 13,440.86 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 244,861.95 

 29,846.25 

$0.00 

 223,895.15 

 96,283.16 

 48,602.33 

 10,644.84 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 320,178.31 

 59,247.17 

 0.0

 48.1

 37.6

 8.3

 23.3

 0.0

 100.0

 44.4

 9.3

$84,994.52 ($69,551.08) ($152,259.65) ($323,649.81) ($274,708.20) $528,806.93 -760.3

 371,011.46  278,315.52 (101,229.85)  144,797.67 

 71.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(120,580.88)



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,669,931.46 

$2,677,375.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,698,831.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,691,386.73 

$546.17 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$546.17 

 0.00  2,691,386.73 

$9,047.16 $0.00 ($1,602.88)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,700,433.89 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 $546.17 $9,047.16 $0.00 ($1,602.88) -21.5

 2,677,375.74  2,698,831.01  546.17  2,692,989.61 

-21.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,168.07 

$6,168.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,251.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,251.40 

$1.58 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1.58 

 0.00  6,251.40 

$26.11 $0.00 ($26.11)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,277.51 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $1.58 $26.11 $0.00 ($26.11)  0.0

 6,168.07  6,251.40  1.58  6,277.51 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 297,942.47 

$512,348.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$1,334,292.99 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 346,028.01 

 9,028.01 

$560,433.70 

 1,119,887.30 

$104,527.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$104,527.73 

 0.00  1,119,887.30 

$192,943.82 $0.00 $367,489.88 

 3,850.00  0.00  5,178.01  57.4

 78,585.61  134,737.49  132,704.91  38.4

$1,234,245.51 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 74,735.61 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 134,737.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 127,526.90 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

 37.8

 0.0

 57.4

$214,405.69 $214,405.69 $104,527.73 $114,358.21 ($134,737.49) $234,784.97  109.5

 512,348.16  1,334,292.99  104,527.73  1,019,839.82 

 65.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 260,716.82 

$260,716.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 260,716.82  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$469.41 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 469.41 

$0.12 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.12 

 0.00  469.41 

$12.71 $0.00 $225,487.29 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$482.12 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.12 $12.71 $0.00 ($12.71)  0.0

 0.00  469.41  0.12  482.12 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$90,965.80 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 90,965.80 

$25.20 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$25.20 

 0.00  90,965.80 

$381.93 $0.00 $285,018.07 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$91,347.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $25.20 $381.93 $0.00 ($381.93)  0.0

 0.00  90,965.80  25.20  91,347.73 

 99.9

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$96,094.87 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 96,094.87 

$24.22 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$24.22 

 0.00  96,094.87 

$431.02 $0.00 $7,868.98 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$96,525.89 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $24.22 $431.02 $0.00 ($431.02)  0.0

 0.00  96,094.87  24.22  96,525.89 

 94.8

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,142.62 

$66,398.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 66,453.79 

$8,783.47 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,783.47 

 0.00  66,453.79 

$246,971.95 $0.00 ($146,829.33)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 825.00  0.00  99,372.62  99.2

$312,600.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 825.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 99,372.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 99.2

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 ($55.00) $8,783.47 $246,146.95 $0.00 ($246,201.95)  447,639.9

 0.00  66,398.79  8,783.47  312,600.74 

-146.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

$20,917.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 95,480.35 

$2,404.39 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$2,404.39 

 0.00  95,480.35 

$68,851.41 $0.00 $254,648.59 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 75,387.84  0.00  322,674.87  81.1

$88,943.92 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 75,387.84 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 322,674.87 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 81.1

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) $2,404.39 ($6,536.43) $0.00 ($68,026.28)  91.2

(74,562.71)  20,917.64  2,404.39  163,506.63 

 78.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 01/01/2023 thru 01/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

02/14/2023

04:21:35 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

$32,923.44 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 155,086.15 

$4,301.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$4,301.79 

 0.00  155,086.15 

$117,823.03 $0.00 $385,632.33 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 127,987.83  0.00  497,630.24  79.5

$144,921.35 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 127,987.83 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 497,630.24 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 79.5

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) $4,301.79 ($10,164.80) $0.00 ($111,997.91)  91.7

(122,162.71)  32,923.44  4,301.79  770,539.42 

 76.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance %

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 51251301516-Ace Trophy Shop               PO-230841 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Employee Recognition Classified, C  113.37 

Warrant Total:  113.37 

Vendor Total:  113.37 

 5125130163728-AGParts Education             PO-230493 0100-09000-0-0000-2420-430000-000ACER C721 / C851 / C851T 

(TOUCH)

 505.00 

Warrant Total:  505.00 

Vendor Total:  505.00 

 5125175653752-Aluisi, Alyssa                PV-230094 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-000ReimbTPSL  200.00 

Warrant Total:  200.00 

Vendor Total:  200.00 

 51251301733-Amazon.com LLC                PO-230737 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Pacon-103031 True-Ray Heavywei  313.60 

PO-230792 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000MaxGear Magnetic Pen Holder, 2 P  241.31 

PO-230796 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0902000 Tacticai Blue Blank Raffle Ti  54.35 

PO-230816 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-430000-000Snowkids 8K HDMI Cable 2.1 10F  705.58 

PO-230818 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-085Artlicious Canvases pack of 12 8x1  339.48 

PO-230836 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Comfy Package Clear Hard Plastic C  66.61 

Warrant Total:  1,720.93 

 512514884 CM-230065 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-0001JPP-YTGG-1GQT (98.06)

CM-230066 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0901LVQ-JVN9-R6K4 (193.80)

PO-230814 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082Tereshar Short Orange Bob Wigs  501.88 

PO-230839 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt Staff Bathroom Remodel  108.95 

PO-230849 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-090Smartest Kid in the Universe #3: E  228.68 

PO-230853 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-430000-000Bouncyband Wiggle Wobble Chair  106.76 

PV-230084 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-430000-000short paid invoice 10/5/22  0.03 

PV-230085 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000PO 230430  98.06 

PO-230848 0100-26000-0-1110-2420-440000-000SAMSUNG 75" UN75AU8000FX  1,039.07 

Warrant Total:  1,791.57 

 512517566 PO-230883 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Energizer 2032 Batteries, Lithium C  334.80 

PO-230889 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060200 plastic horizontal name tags  68.14 

PO-230891 0100-63870-0-1110-1000-430000-090Anyyion Small Parts Organizer, 

34-Compartments Double Side 

 342.10 

Warrant Total:  745.04 

 512518430 PO-230908 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-090Cracker Jack Original Caramel Coa  51.95 

PV-230098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060  76.25 

PO-230754 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080LCD Writing Tablet-Toddler  110.42 

PO-230895 0100-09000-0-0000-2420-430000-000Yubikey 5 Nano (USB A)  10,140.50 

PO-230896 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-070Captain Underpants Book Characte  106.29 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512518430 PO-230901 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Ticonderoga pencils, wood-case, p  365.40 

PO-230878 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Five Star Interactive Notetaking Sp  2,362.08 

Warrant Total:  13,212.89 

Vendor Total:  17,470.43 

 5125139183724-Apex As-Builts                PO-230829 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620019-265Washington Window Upgrade Pro  229.42 

Warrant Total:  229.42 

Vendor Total:  229.42 

 51251756754-ASCD                          PV-230095 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-0000014275905  7.99 

Warrant Total:  7.99 

Vendor Total:  7.99 

 5125148853474-Ascend Education              PO-230852 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-580000-000INDIVIDUAL SUBSCRIPTIONS 

ELEMENTARY

 1,525.00 

Warrant Total:  1,525.00 

Vendor Total:  1,525.00 

 5125130183641-AT&T                          PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  436.13 

Warrant Total:  2,616.78 

 5125184313636-AT&T                          PO-230708 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  1,252.32 

Warrant Total:  1,252.32 

 5125184323641-AT&T                          PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

PO-230709 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 2  574.73 

Warrant Total:  3,448.38 

Vendor Total:  7,317.48 

 5125104291794-AT&T Global Services          PO-230010 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-590004-082Monthly Charges/CVHS Site July 

1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 178.26 

PO-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for District 

Telephones July 1, 2022 through 

 1,437.86 

PO-230011 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-590008-082HSI BUS Elite-S Service July 1, 

2022 through June 30, 2023

 231.61 

Warrant Total:  1,847.73 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512518433 PO-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for District 

Telephones July 1, 2022 through 

 1,412.24 

PO-230010 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-590004-082Monthly Charges/CVHS Site July 

1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 178.64 

PO-230011 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-590008-082HSI BUS Elite-S Service July 1, 

2022 through June 30, 2023

 233.67 

Warrant Total:  1,824.55 

Vendor Total:  3,672.28 

 5125139192360-AtkinsonAndelsonLoyaRudd&Romo PO-230015 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  220.50 

Warrant Total:  220.50 

Vendor Total:  220.50 

 5125104303451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  641.72 

Warrant Total:  641.72 

Vendor Total:  641.72 

 5125175683706-Banner Pest Control Inc       PO-230566 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Services  130.00 

PO-230566 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Services  130.00 

PO-230566 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Services  130.00 

PO-230566 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Services  130.00 

PO-230566 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Services  130.00 

Warrant Total:  650.00 

Vendor Total:  650.00 

 5125139202887-Belmont Nursery Inc           PO-230830 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer- Replacement boxwood wint  31.58 

Warrant Total:  31.58 

Vendor Total:  31.58 

 5125130192380-Bouck, Christopher            PV-230080 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-869900-000Reimb/VolDeduction  60.42 

Warrant Total:  60.42 

Vendor Total:  60.42 

 5125139213697-Brightly Software Inc         PO-230049 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Maintenance Essentials Pro for the 2  4,372.88 

Warrant Total:  4,372.88 

Vendor Total:  4,372.88 

 5125130203191-BSN Sports LLC                PO-230710 0100-11000-0-0000-2700-580000-000Staff Recognition - heather velocity  1,169.29 

Warrant Total:  1,169.29 

Vendor Total:  1,169.29 

 512517569803-California Dept of Justice    PO-230021 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint Charges July 1, 2022 th  113.00 

Warrant Total:  113.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  113.00 

 5125130213050-California Teaching Fellows   PO-230344 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-082California Teaching Fellows Staff  1,634.33 

PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 15,678.17 

PO-230344 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-082California Teaching Fellows Staff  231.00 

PO-230344 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-082California Teaching Fellows Staff  2,818.20 

PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 15,726.19 

PO-230485 0100-74220-0-1110-1000-580000-0005 Teaching Fellows starting 08/09/  7,005.08 

Warrant Total:  43,092.97 

Vendor Total:  43,092.97 

 5125139223481-California Turf Equip & Supply PO-230819 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Grounds ExMark Diesel 25 HP Ym  761.18 

Warrant Total:  761.18 

Vendor Total:  761.18 

 5125104332671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-230440 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-560000-082Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 401.91 

PO-230440 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 185.71 

PO-230440 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 219.31 

PO-230440 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-060Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 1,165.84 

PO-230440 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-080Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 1,238.02 

PO-230440 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-070Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 1,355.66 

PO-230440 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-085Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 1,234.58 

PO-230440 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-090Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 1,199.55 

Warrant Total:  7,000.58 

Vendor Total:  7,000.58 

 5125184342670-CASCWA                        PO-230904 0100-56340-0-0000-3130-520000-000ATTENDEES: ERIN PASILLAS, 

MARY SILVA, TRICIA PENNER

 450.00 

PO-230904 0100-56340-0-0000-3130-520000-000ATTENDEES: ERIN PASILLAS, 

MARY SILVA, TRICIA PENNER

 450.00 

PO-230904 0100-56340-0-0000-3130-520000-000ATTENDEES: ERIN PASILLAS, 

MARY SILVA, TRICIA PENNER

 450.00 

Warrant Total:  1,350.00 

Vendor Total:  1,350.00 

 512513023149-CDW Government LLC            PO-230730 0100-09000-0-0000-2420-430000-000HP LaserJet Pro 4001dn Black & W  3,424.21 

PO-230787 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-430000-000Kramer VIA Pad - CDW#5131985  108.03 

PO-230787 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-430000-000Kramer VIA Pad - CDW#5131985  113.87 

PO-230258 0100-09000-0-1110-2420-430000-090HP LaserJet Pro 4001dn 

Monochrome Laser Printer

 1,027.26 

Warrant Total:  4,673.37 

 512516621 PO-230844 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-430000-060Gumdrop DropTech USB B2-hea  8,554.54 

Warrant Total:  8,554.54 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  13,227.91 

 512516622166-City of Kingsburg             PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 8,241.20 

PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550009-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 565.00 

Warrant Total:  8,806.20 

Vendor Total:  8,806.20 

 5125139233699-Coit Services/Restoration     PO-230274 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan Elementary- On site clean  6,825.00 

PO-230273 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Roosevelt Elementary- On site cle  6,825.00 

PO-230276 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln Elementary- On site cleani  6,850.00 

PO-230275 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Johnson Jr High- On site cle  6,850.00 

Warrant Total:  27,350.00 

Vendor Total:  27,350.00 

 5125104362320-Comcast Corporation           PO-230023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS Telep  593.95 

Warrant Total:  593.95 

 5125130243726-Comcast Corporation           PO-230481 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Services at the Roosevelt S  416.64 

Warrant Total:  416.64 

Vendor Total:  1,010.59 

 5125139243321-Consolidated Electrical Distri PO-230822 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640000-269Roosevelt Wheelchair lift Project 2  1,041.57 

Warrant Total:  1,041.57 

Vendor Total:  1,041.57 

 5125130252680-CPM Educational Program       PO-230746 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Algebra Tiles, Class Set

ISBN 9781603280136

 164.15 

Warrant Total:  164.15 

Vendor Total:  164.15 

 5125130263067-Darden Architects Inc         PO-230802 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620019-265Roosevelt, Lincoln and Washingto  276.00 

PO-230802 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620019-266Roosevelt, Lincoln and Washingto  276.00 

PO-230802 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620019-267Roosevelt, Lincoln and Washingto  276.00 

Warrant Total:  828.00 

Vendor Total:  828.00 

 512513027217-Dell Marketing LP             PO-230795 0100-26000-0-1110-2420-430000-000P2422H Monitor  957.99 

Warrant Total:  957.99 

 512514886 PO-230847 0100-26000-0-1110-2420-430000-000Dell Soundbar SB522A  478.99 

PO-230815 0100-26000-0-1110-2420-580000-000CSP - Office LTSC Standard 2021 -  661.88 

Warrant Total:  1,140.87 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  2,098.86 

 512515696254-Eagle Software                PO-230479 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-520000-000AERIESCON PACKAGE DEAL 

FALL 2022 VIRTUAL + SPRING 

 1,149.00 

Warrant Total:  1,149.00 

Vendor Total:  1,149.00 

 512510437298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  52,912.75 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  16,309.00 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  7,888.25 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  260,260.79 

Warrant Total:  337,370.79 

 512513028 PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  54,199.75 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  17,596.00 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  7,888.25 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  263,294.29 

Warrant Total:  342,978.29 

Vendor Total:  680,349.08 

 5125130312587-EMCOR Service - Mesa Energy Sy PO-230799 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Washington- Checked Chiller for l  470.00 

Warrant Total:  470.00 

Vendor Total:  470.00 

 5125166233740-Employment Development Dept   PV-230092 0100-00010-0-0000-0000-951500-000942-3626-2  63.70 

Warrant Total:  63.70 

Vendor Total:  63.70 

 512517570279-ENVIROCLEAN                   PO-230888 0100-32120-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies to Sanitize and C  361.78 

Warrant Total:  361.78 

Vendor Total:  361.78 

 5125130323153-Executive Business Products   PO-230760 0100-11000-0-0000-2700-580000-000Student Services, District Nurse 

U-Shaped Desk. Quote# 8529 

 1,978.11 

Warrant Total:  1,978.11 

Vendor Total:  1,978.11 

 5125130332289-Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP PO-230025 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  213.50 

PO-230025 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  181.50 

Warrant Total:  395.00 

Vendor Total:  395.00 

 512513034309-Follett Educational Services  PO-230628 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-0820021415021 Math Vol. 1 CA  151.75 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512513034 PO-230680 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Journeys Decodable Reader 1 unit 4  320.40 

PO-230560 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-430000-000QUOTE 1120740

999 TADPOLES 0081RP1

 135.36 

Warrant Total:  607.51 

 512513925 PO-230673 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Because of Winn-Dixie  378.23 

Warrant Total:  378.23 

 512514887 PO-230541 0100-42030-0-1110-1000-430000-000homecoming 0399pv6  522.64 

Warrant Total:  522.64 

 512515698 PO-230842 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082All American Adventure - Treasure  227.66 

Warrant Total:  227.66 

 512516624 PO-230541 0100-42030-0-1110-1000-430000-000homecoming 0399pv6  882.26 

PV-230086 0100-09000-0-1172-1000-430000-000884482A  243.16 

PV-230086 0100-09000-0-1172-1000-430000-000884482F  24.78 

Warrant Total:  1,150.20 

 512518435 PO-230541 0100-42030-0-1110-1000-430000-000homecoming 0399pv6  952.88 

Warrant Total:  952.88 

Vendor Total:  3,839.12 

 512513035324-Fresno County Superintendent  PO-230804 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Garrett Smothers, C  250.00 

PO-230803 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Linda Simmons for  125.00 

PO-230804 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Garrett Smothers, C  250.00 

PO-230804 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Garrett Smothers, C  250.00 

PO-230804 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Garrett Smothers, C  250.00 

PO-230804 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Garrett Smothers, C  250.00 

PO-230026 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  840.00 

Warrant Total:  2,215.00 

 512517571 PO-230862 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000FCSS professional learning/train  47,350.00 

Warrant Total:  47,350.00 

Vendor Total:  49,565.00 

 5125156993393-Funds For Learning LLC        PO-230874 0100-09000-0-1110-2420-580000-000Funds For Learning - Erate Consul  5,500.00 

Warrant Total:  5,500.00 

Vendor Total:  5,500.00 

 512510440343-Gas Company, The              PO-230028 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Utility Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 37,654.57 

Warrant Total:  37,654.57 

 512518436 PO-230028 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Utility Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 51,086.79 

Warrant Total:  51,086.79 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  88,741.36 

 5125130372787-Goodfellow Occupational Therap PO-230308 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-0002022-23 SCHOOL YEAR

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 

 75.00 

Warrant Total:  75.00 

Vendor Total:  75.00 

 5125130381626-Gottschalk Music Center       PO-230769 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-440000-000Jupiter 3/4 Upright Baritone  55,720.50 

PO-230775 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-440000-000Standard Euphonium w/Upright Be  7,887.61 

Warrant Total:  63,608.11 

 512513926 PO-230147 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-085Cleaning and Repairs of Band 

Instruments

 135.00 

Warrant Total:  135.00 

Vendor Total:  63,743.11 

 5125175723101-Hansen, Erin                  PO-230223 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement 

2022-2023 School Year

 38.13 

Warrant Total:  38.13 

Vendor Total:  38.13 

 512513039403-Home Depot                    PO-230703 0100-63870-0-1110-1000-430000-090POWERTEC 93-1/2 in. Bandsaw 

Blade Assortment for 

 67.54 

PO-230652 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-268Project 268- TWR1 Lithonia Light  1,939.71 

PO-230665 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-268EL/Extended Learning Directors 

Office Project 268, Lincoln Room 

 2,081.61 

CM-230060 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-640000-2688103569 (248.40)

PO-230717 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-640000-268EL/Extended Learning Directors 

Office, Lincoln Room 40, Project 

 955.66 

Warrant Total:  4,796.12 

 512513927 PO-230827 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Custodial- Upright Shark Vacuum M  215.87 

Warrant Total:  215.87 

 512517573 PO-230882 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt Wall Project- (15) 2"x4"  130.89 

Warrant Total:  130.89 

Vendor Total:  5,142.88 

 5125148881845-Johnstone Supply              PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,673.07 

PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 277.76 

PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 293.41 

Warrant Total:  2,244.24 

Vendor Total:  2,244.24 

 512513040435-J's Communications Inc        PO-230586 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Motorola XPR3500e UHF Portable  4,217.33 

PO-230774 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-440000-000Extended Learning- Motorola 

XPR3500e UHF Radio, li-ion 

 22,536.03 

Warrant Total:  26,753.36 

Vendor Total:  26,753.36 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5125130413449-Kingsburg Auto Care           PO-230821 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002012 Dodge Ram 1500 Vin# 6101-  166.29 

Warrant Total:  166.29 

Vendor Total:  166.29 

 5125139283513-Koala Tree Service            PO-230828 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-580000-272Washington Fence Project 272- R  3,000.00 

Warrant Total:  3,000.00 

 512517574 PO-230885 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer- Remove Chinese Elm Tree- I  1,600.00 

Warrant Total:  1,600.00 

Vendor Total:  4,600.00 

 512515701498-Lakeshore Learning Materials  PO-230784 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-440000-000Item # FF419 Best-Buy Backpack S  1,523.47 

Warrant Total:  1,523.47 

Vendor Total:  1,523.47 

 5125166253533-LeBoeuf, Kristy               PV-230093 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Reimb  36.33 

Warrant Total:  36.33 

Vendor Total:  36.33 

 512513042520-Lozano Smith LLP              PO-230689 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  385.00 

PO-230689 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  35.00 

Warrant Total:  420.00 

Vendor Total:  420.00 

 512518437555-Merit Window Fashion & Design PO-230536 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Hunter Douglas Designer Screen 

Shade (Orig. $403.00)

 1,759.95 

Warrant Total:  1,759.95 

Vendor Total:  1,759.95 

 5125175753522-Mid-Valley Disposal LLC       PO-230100 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Roll Off Bin Charges during July 1  389.50 

Warrant Total:  389.50 

Vendor Total:  389.50 

 5125130431450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 34.85 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 84.99 

Warrant Total:  119.84 

 512513929 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 718.49 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 13.61 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 95.88 

Warrant Total:  827.98 

 512514889 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 18.51 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512514889 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 129.66 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 69.12 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 105.05 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 112.32 

Warrant Total:  434.66 

 512516626 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 38.88 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 43.02 

CM-230067 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000NAPA Auto Parts of Selma (11.88)

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 18.95 

Warrant Total:  88.97 

Vendor Total:  1,471.45 

 512513044595-Nelson's Ace Hardware         PO-230102 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Materials and 

Supplies purchased during July 1, 

 3,264.19 

Warrant Total:  3,264.19 

 512514890 PO-230102 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Materials and 

Supplies purchased during July 1, 

 2,897.40 

Warrant Total:  2,897.40 

Vendor Total:  6,161.59 

 5125130451530-Nelson's Power Center         PO-230103 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 45.04 

Warrant Total:  45.04 

Vendor Total:  45.04 

 5125130463683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-230612 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot Brand 6 by 9 #68319  155.55 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  127.38 

PO-230612 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot Brand 6 by 9 #68319  57.53 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  18.30 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  1,337.07 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 106.98 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 820.41 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  32.85 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  16.89 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  32.04 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  462.01 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 117.45 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 43.06 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 48.24 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 106.36 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 106.59 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512513046 PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 113.51 

Warrant Total:  3,702.22 

 512513930 PO-230789 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-430000-000Materials and supplies for 

expanded learning not to exceed 

 3,302.52 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  59.48 

CM-230063 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000ODP Business Solutions LLC (35.31)

CM-230064 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000ODP Business Solutions LLC (62.85)

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 71.60 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  12.41 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  282.86 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 530.02 

PO-230789 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-430000-000Materials and supplies for 

expanded learning not to exceed 

 152.33 

PO-230789 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-430000-000Materials and supplies for 

expanded learning not to exceed 

 17.10 

PO-230789 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-430000-000Materials and supplies for 

expanded learning not to exceed 

 83.74 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  55.35 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  5.71 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 350.03 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 36.81 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 227.28 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 341.84 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 77.09 

CM-230062 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090ODP Business Solutions LLC (30.96)

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  938.50 

PO-230612 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot Brand 6 by 9 #68319  119.65 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  25.05 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  51.31 

Warrant Total:  6,611.56 

 512516627 PO-230820 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  4.08 

PO-230820 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  149.47 

PO-230789 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-430000-000Materials and supplies for 

expanded learning not to exceed 

 211.91 

Warrant Total:  365.46 

 512517576 PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 86.94 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  16.05 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  38.80 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  98.77 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 74.83 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 67.55 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  30.32 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512517576 PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 56.30 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 58.02 

Warrant Total:  527.58 

 512518438 PV-230096 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000235320997001  3,046.93 

Warrant Total:  3,046.93 

Vendor Total:  14,253.75 

 5125130481036-Oriental Trading Company      PO-230810 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Neon Shuttle Pens 13933290  196.06 

Warrant Total:  196.06 

 512514891 PO-230810 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Neon Shuttle Pens 13933290  359.35 

Warrant Total:  359.35 

 512515702 PO-230863 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080Slap Bracelets 100 Pc. #24/2501  620.23 

Warrant Total:  620.23 

 512518439 PO-230880 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Star breakaway laynard 12 pc  329.36 

Warrant Total:  329.36 

Vendor Total:  1,505.00 

 5125130492708-Otis Elevator Company         PV-230081 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000100401014199/RaferJohnson Jr. H  935.10 

PO-230496 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan, Wheelchair Lift- Californ  2,890.00 

Warrant Total:  3,825.10 

Vendor Total:  3,825.10 

 512513051618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  19,308.42 

Warrant Total:  19,308.42 

 512513931 PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  144.08 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  146.51 

Warrant Total:  290.59 

 512516628 PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  64.96 

Warrant Total:  64.96 

Vendor Total:  19,663.97 

 5125175773425-Pacific Shredding             PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  51.52 

Warrant Total:  51.52 

Vendor Total:  51.52 

 5125184403350-Park Planet                   PV-230097 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-640000-258IN-2300046 / RJJH Shade Structu  22,099.00 

Warrant Total:  22,099.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  22,099.00 

 5125130531808-Pearson                       PO-230491 0100-33150-0-5730-1110-430000-000BSRA-4 Q-global Complete Kit 

(Digital) with Print Forms

 243.73 

Warrant Total:  243.73 

Vendor Total:  243.73 

 5125139321924-Power Design Electric Inc     PO-230835 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-580000-000Rafer Gym Bleachers- Progress bi  3,584.86 

Warrant Total:  3,584.86 

Vendor Total:  3,584.86 

 5125139332974-Print Theory                  PO-230581 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-430000-085Visibility Vest - Royal  264.81 

Warrant Total:  264.81 

Vendor Total:  264.81 

 512513054665-Pro-Ed                        PO-230778 0100-33150-0-5730-1110-430000-000PRODUCT ID 14570   CASL-2 P  72.57 

Warrant Total:  72.57 

 512513934 PO-230779 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-430000-000PRODUCT ID: 14564 COMP AS  1,694.21 

Warrant Total:  1,694.21 

Vendor Total:  1,766.78 

 5125130563432-Quadient Inc                  PO-230033 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-590010-000District Postage July 1, 2022 throug  1,014.99 

Warrant Total:  1,014.99 

 512518441 PO-230033 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-590010-000District Postage July 1, 2022 throug  3,039.88 

Warrant Total:  3,039.88 

Vendor Total:  4,054.87 

 5125130573017-R G Equipment of Fresno Inc   PO-230826 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Grounds Toro ZMaster Mower 

Serial# 0961- Service and Repair. 

 2,718.92 

Warrant Total:  2,718.92 

Vendor Total:  2,718.92 

 5125166293643-Rex Moore Group Inc           PO-230088 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Replace fire alarm panels a  1,875.60 

Warrant Total:  1,875.60 

Vendor Total:  1,875.60 

 5125139353737-Rick Alonzo Ministries        PO-230811 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-080PBIS STAR Character Assembly  1,500.00 

Warrant Total:  1,500.00 

Vendor Total:  1,500.00 

 5125139362752-Rosetta Stone Ltd             PO-230846 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Rosetta Stone - Silver  1,200.00 

Warrant Total:  1,200.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 14 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,200.00 

 5125130582649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-230725 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-000District Logo Decal Stickers, 

removable decal with matt 

 1,397.64 

PO-230756 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Kingsburg Reads One Book - 25 x 4  1,246.52 

PO-230781 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Double sided banner with sewn top  867.04 

Warrant Total:  3,511.20 

 512518442 PO-230838 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Street Banners (rectangular cut)  317.63 

Warrant Total:  317.63 

Vendor Total:  3,828.83 

 512510441718-S & S Metal Fabrication Inc   PO-230691 0100-70280-0-0000-3700-640000-270Washington Kitchen, Project 270- C  11,864.30 

Warrant Total:  11,864.30 

 512513059 PO-230831 0100-70290-0-0000-3700-640000-270Washington Kitchen Remodel Pro  1,583.93 

Warrant Total:  1,583.93 

Vendor Total:  13,448.23 

 5125130601471-San Joaquin Co Office of Ed   PO-230840 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Edjoin Account Fees- One Year 

Term

 1,200.00 

Warrant Total:  1,200.00 

Vendor Total:  1,200.00 

 5125184433710-Sanchez, Arllette G           PO-230906 0100-65000-0-5760-3600-580000-000MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

TO ARLETTE G. SANCHEZ, 

 322.78 

Warrant Total:  322.78 

Vendor Total:  322.78 

 512518444741-Scholastic Inc                PO-230912 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Chasing Lincoln's Killer ISBN:978-  255.04 

Warrant Total:  255.04 

Vendor Total:  255.04 

 512515704743-Scholastic Magazines          PO-230851 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Let's Find out Room 15  2,217.01 

Warrant Total:  2,217.01 

Vendor Total:  2,217.01 

 5125139373519-Sebastian                     PO-230824 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-640000-268EL/Extended Learning Director 

Office Project 268- Installation of 

 5,511.55 

Warrant Total:  5,511.55 

 512515705 PO-230135 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Phone System maintenance and re  145.00 

PO-230135 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Phone System maintenance and re  200.00 

PO-230135 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Phone System maintenance and re  145.00 

Warrant Total:  490.00 

 512516630 PO-230135 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Phone System maintenance and re  915.45 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 15 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  915.45 

Vendor Total:  6,917.00 

 5125130613535-Sequoia Construction Company  PO-230823 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Bus Garage- Cleaned gutters and h  1,644.00 

PO-230800 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640000-269Roosevelt Wheelchair Lift Project 2  7,267.16 

Warrant Total:  8,911.16 

Vendor Total:  8,911.16 

 5125157062349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-230122 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses/Mileage, Meals 

etc. 

 977.56 

Warrant Total:  977.56 

 512516631 PO-230122 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses/Mileage, Meals 

etc. 

 885.56 

Warrant Total:  885.56 

Vendor Total:  1,863.12 

 5125104423541-Sign Ranch                    PO-230294 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070School Calendar Full Year  296.95 

PO-230607 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-070A Frame PBIS Expectations Sign  976.14 

Warrant Total:  1,273.09 

Vendor Total:  1,273.09 

 5125130621294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-230071 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  26,281.34 

PO-230071 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  46,088.05 

Warrant Total:  72,369.39 

 512516632 PO-230594 0100-26000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Intervention Program 

Transportation Fees

 978.75 

PO-230047 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-580014-000Transportation Fees/Field Trips Di  1,025.98 

Warrant Total:  2,004.73 

 512517578 PO-230594 0100-26000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Intervention Program 

Transportation Fees

 298.46 

Warrant Total:  298.46 

Vendor Total:  74,672.58 

 5125175791291-Southwest Transportation Agenc PO-230907 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-560000-000Maintenance Work on K6 Bus

WO#230672-K6

 3,281.25 

Warrant Total:  3,281.25 

Vendor Total:  3,281.25 

 5125157083183-Teachers Pay Teachers         PO-230861 0100-42030-0-1110-1000-430000-000Whirligig by Paul Fleischman Unit B  29.69 

Warrant Total:  29.69 

 512518445 PO-230812 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082Escape from Mr. Lemon. Library N  65.49 

Warrant Total:  65.49 

Vendor Total:  95.18 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 16 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5125166333119-Textbook Warehouse            PO-230690 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082A CHRISTMAS CAROL: THE 

ORIGINA  

 183.35 

Warrant Total:  183.35 

Vendor Total:  183.35 

 5125130633285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 24.41 

Warrant Total:  24.41 

 512513938 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 16.00 

Warrant Total:  16.00 

 512514892 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 85.10 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,591.24 

Warrant Total:  1,676.34 

 512515709 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 722.74 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 648.49 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,768.28 

Warrant Total:  3,139.51 

 512517580 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 136.92 

Warrant Total:  136.92 

 512518446 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 367.34 

Warrant Total:  367.34 

Vendor Total:  5,360.52 

 5125130643349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  69.32 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  98.08 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  132.25 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  106.81 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.21 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  32.94 

Warrant Total:  560.61 

 512513939 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  69.32 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  98.08 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  132.25 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  118.71 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.21 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  32.94 

Warrant Total:  572.51 

 512514893 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  69.32 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  98.08 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 17 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512514893 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  132.25 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  106.90 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.21 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  32.94 

Warrant Total:  560.70 

 512517581 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  69.32 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  98.08 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  132.25 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  106.87 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.21 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  32.94 

Warrant Total:  560.67 

Vendor Total:  2,254.49 

 5125104432534-US Bank National Association  PV-230078 0100-09000-0-1110-2420-420000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  33.58 

PV-230076 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  74.88 

PV-230078 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  204.59 

PV-230078 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  116.43 

PV-230076 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  134.69 

PV-230077 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  122.43 

PV-230078 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  17.35 

PV-230078 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  104.58 

PV-230078 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  732.08 

PV-230078 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  91.62 

PO-230755 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance, Small Tool- GX3 hi  154.85 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 42.64 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 17.00 

PV-230078 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  91.50 

PV-230078 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  127.47 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 79.15 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 71.82 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 17.00 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 20.00 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 43.50 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 43.50 

PO-230762 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Professional staff development mee  890.16 

PO-230729 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000State of the District Address

Date:  December 19, 2022

 99.84 

PO-230764 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Scaffolded Consumer Math Curricu  100.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 18 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512510443 PV-230079 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  295.00 

PV-230076 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  475.00 

PV-230076 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  89.00 

PV-230076 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  295.00 

PV-230078 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  91.80 

PV-230078 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  2.39 

PO-230082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Quickbooks On-Line Cafeteria 

Monitoring Service

 55.00 

PO-230083 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Monthly Renewal for Tech Dept 

email service (Sendgrid.com used 

 34.95 

PO-230081 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000CrashPlan Pro Back-up Service

During July 1, 2022 through June 

 9.99 

PO-230701 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-580000-090Music in the Parks & Knott's Berry 

Farm Performer & Nonperformer: 

 1,688.00 

PO-230081 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000CrashPlan Pro Back-up Service

During July 1, 2022 through June 

 9.99 

Warrant Total:  6,476.78 

 512516634 PV-230089 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  129.41 

PV-230090 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  25.00 

PV-230091 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  43.50 

PO-230833 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer Gym- Magnecraft/Schneider e  44.59 

PO-230834 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer Gym- Single phase 3/4 HP 1  491.17 

PV-230087 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  235.12 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 17.00 

PO-230445 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies

 54.23 

PV-230088 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  557.40 

CM-230068 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782 (43.50)

PO-230798 0100-11000-0-1135-1000-440000-000SwifNet 2.1 Portable Pickleball Ne  2,778.73 

PO-230843 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0002022-2023 Payroll Essentials

Date:  02/08/2023

 1,200.00 

PV-230087 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  289.59 

PV-230087 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  66.50 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230793 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Attendee Registration for 2023 

CPM Teacher Conference 

 1,200.00 

PO-230794 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000Employee Leave Webinar 

Attending:  Frances Sanchez

 315.00 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 

PO-230809 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Emily Rossiter for 2  920.00 

PO-230805 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Registration Fees for 2023 

California School Recognition 

 3,280.00 

PO-230806 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-520000-000Lodging Fees for 2023 California 

School Recognition Program 

 314.73 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 19 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512516634 PO-230813 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-530000-090California Council for the Social S  75.00 

PO-230813 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-530000-090California Council for the Social S  75.00 

PO-230082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Quickbooks On-Line Cafeteria 

Monitoring Service

 55.00 

PO-230083 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Monthly Renewal for Tech Dept 

email service (Sendgrid.com used 

 34.95 

PV-230088 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  120.00 

PO-230081 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000CrashPlan Pro Back-up Service

During July 1, 2022 through June 

 9.99 

Warrant Total:  14,491.52 

Vendor Total:  20,968.30 

 5125104452829-VALIC                         PO-230807 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-390100-000Employer Contributions to the 403 (  18,380.39 

Warrant Total:  18,380.39 

Vendor Total:  18,380.39 

 5125157101567-Verizon Wireless              PO-230040 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage July 1, 2022 th  808.22 

Warrant Total:  808.22 

Vendor Total:  808.22 

 512516636918-Weco Supply Company Inc       PO-230870 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  137.40 

PO-230870 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  141.98 

PO-230870 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  141.98 

Warrant Total:  421.36 

Vendor Total:  421.36 

 5125104462375-Wright Express FSC            PO-230041 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges July 1, 2022  1,189.34 

Warrant Total:  1,189.34 

Vendor Total:  1,189.34 

 5125166373637-Zentner, Hannah               PO-230221 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement 

2022-2023 School Year

 35.37 

Warrant Total:  35.37 

Vendor Total:  35.37 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  146  1,338,509.38 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 20 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5125104313451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  6.00 

 5125104342671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-230440 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 65.39 

Warrant Total:  65.39 

Vendor Total:  65.39 

 512510438298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,703.25 

PO-230001 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,618.25 

Warrant Total:  3,321.50 

 512513029 PO-230001 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,703.25 

PO-230001 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,618.25 

Warrant Total:  3,321.50 

Vendor Total:  6,643.00 

 5125130473683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-230320 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000SUPPLIES FOR 2022-23 

PRESCHOOL 

 27.51 

Warrant Total:  27.51 

Vendor Total:  27.51 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  5  6,741.90 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 21 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5125104323451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 5125104352671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-230440 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington

 265.07 

Warrant Total:  265.07 

Vendor Total:  265.07 

 5125130223747-Catherine Johnson             PV-230082 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-013301016  43.15 

PV-230083 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-013301311  79.60 

Warrant Total:  122.75 

Vendor Total:  122.75 

 512510439298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  3,957.75 

PO-230001 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  4,099.96 

Warrant Total:  8,057.71 

 512513030 PO-230001 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  3,957.75 

PO-230001 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  4,099.96 

Warrant Total:  8,057.71 

Vendor Total:  16,115.42 

 5125156972587-EMCOR Service - Mesa Energy Sy PO-230786 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-000Environmental and PPE Fee  1,927.96 

Warrant Total:  1,927.96 

Vendor Total:  1,927.96 

 512513036349-GOLD STAR FOODS INC           PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 7,031.55 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 4,396.60 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 3,159.90 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 42.48 

Warrant Total:  14,630.53 

 512515700 PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,195.31 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 676.51 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 108.70 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 44.84 

Warrant Total:  2,025.36 

Vendor Total:  16,655.89 

 5125130502581-P & R Paper Supply Company Inc CM-230061 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000P & R Paper Supply Company Inc (27.31)

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 764.25 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 22 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 512513050 PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 1,301.06 

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 376.97 

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 874.20 

Warrant Total:  3,289.17 

Vendor Total:  3,289.17 

 5125130523425-Pacific Shredding             PO-230085 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-000Food Service- Bi-Monthly Documen  41.44 

Warrant Total:  41.44 

Vendor Total:  41.44 

 5125130552322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 1,153.17 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 881.43 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 606.20 

PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  89.60 

PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  89.60 

PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  89.60 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 781.51 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 1,767.00 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 1,485.99 

Warrant Total:  6,944.10 

 512515703 PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  89.90 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 832.92 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 988.15 

PO-230575 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds-Minimally Process 

Food Purchases 

 746.65 

Warrant Total:  2,657.62 

Vendor Total:  9,601.72 

 512515707835-SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODEST PO-230618 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP Additional 

Food Costs 22-23 SY

 630.45 

PO-230618 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP Additional 

Food Costs 22-23 SY

 3,994.65 

PO-230618 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP Additional 

Food Costs 22-23 SY

 2,531.00 

PO-230618 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP Additional 

Food Costs 22-23 SY

 60.40 

PO-230618 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP Additional 

Food Costs 22-23 SY

 58.04 

Warrant Total:  7,274.54 

Vendor Total:  7,274.54 

 5125104442534-US Bank National Association  PO-230748 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-00099 Cents Only

Catering Supplies for

 33.35 

PO-230749 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Smart & Final

Groceries for

 223.10 

PO-230749 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Smart & Final

Groceries for

 12.99 

PO-230766 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Kingsburg Supermarket

State of the District Luncheon

 615.40 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 23 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 512510444 PO-230767 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Save Mart

State of the District Luncheon

 12.00 

PO-230749 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000Smart & Final

Groceries for

 70.67 

PO-230750 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000Savemart

Groceries/Catering Items for the 

 8.98 

Warrant Total:  976.49 

 512516635 PO-230785 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Ace Hardware

Replacement Hoses, Nozzle and 

 65.17 

Warrant Total:  65.17 

Vendor Total:  1,041.66 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  15  56,347.62 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 24 of 242/15/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 1/12/2023 To: 2/15/2023

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  1,338,509.38  146

1200-Child Development Fund  6,741.90  5

1300-Cafeteria Fund  56,347.62  15

 1,401,598.90 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  166 



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

FUND RESOURCE YEAR GOAL FUNCTION    OBJECT      SITE
"Barrels" "Buckets" 1-2 "Programs" "Specifics"       "What"   "Where"

0100 30100 0 1110 1000    520000       070
Fu---Re---Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

FUND "Barrel" GOAL "Programs"
0100 General Fund 0000 District Wide
1200 Child Development - Pre School 1110 General Ed
1300 Food Services - Cafeteria 1135 Athletics
1700 OPEB Reserve 1156 Music/Band
2103 Bond Series A 1167 Science
2104 Bond Series B 1172 Intervention
2500 Developer Fees
51** Debt Service Accounts FUNCTION "Specifics"

1*** Instruction - Classroom Related
RESOURCE "Bucket" 2*** Instruction Related - School offices, technology
00000 Unrestricted 3*** Pupil Services - SPED, Counseling, Nursing
02000 Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 7*** General Services - HR, Finance, Superintendent/Board
06205 Deferred Maintenance 8*** Plant Services - Maintenance, Operations, Transportation
07110 S&C - BTSA
07140 S&C - GATE OBJECT "What"
07230 LCFF Transportation Add-on 4***** Materials and Supplies
09000 Supplemental & Concentration (S&C) 5***** Services/Contracts
09300 S&C, additional 15% 6***** Capital Outlay/Construction
11000 Lottery - Unrestricted 7***** Finance
14000 Education Protection Agency (EPA)
26000 Expanded Learning Opportunity Program SITE "Where"
30100 Title 1 000 District Wide
32100 ESSER 1 050 St. La Salle
32120 ESSER 2 060 Washington
32130 ESSER 3 070 Lincoln
32140 ESSER 3 080 Roosevelt
32150 GEER 1 081 Island CDS
32160 ESSER 2 082 Central Valley Home School
32170 GEER 2 085 Reagan
32180 ESSER 3 090 RJJH
32190 ESSER 3 2** Construction Projects



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

32200 Coronavirus Relief Funds
33050 Special Ed; ARP IDEA Part B
33080 Special Ed; ARP IDEA Part B preschool
33100 Special Ed; IDEA
33110 Special ED; IDEA, private school
33150 Special Ed; IDEA Basic Grant Entitlement
40350 Title 2
41270 Title 4
42010 Title 3, Immigrant
42030 Title 3; English Learners
53100 Fund 13
53200 Fund 13
56340 ARP Homeless Funds
60530 Child Development UPK
61050 Fund 12
62660 Educator Effectiveness Block Grant
63000 Lottery - Restricted (textbooks)
63310 Community Schools - Planning Grant
63870 VROP CTE Grant
63880 VROP CTE K12 Strong Workforce Program
65000 Special Education
65360 Special Ed; Dispute and Prevention Resolution
65370 Special Ed; Learning Recovery
65460 State Mental Health
65470 Special Ed; Early Intervention preschool Grant
67620 Arts, Music, Instructional Materials (AMIM)
70280 Kitchen Infrastructure Funds (KIT)
70290 KIT Funds; Staff Development
74200 State Learning Loss 
74220 In-Person Instruction Grant
74250 Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant
74260 Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant; paras
74350 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant
76990 STRS on-behalf
81500 Ongoing Maintenance
90130 Supporting Inclusive Practices (SIP) 



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

90530 Medi-Cal Billing Option



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board Presiclent.

1. Agenda ltem:
Acceptance of Donation- Electronic Baby Grand Piano

2. Agenda Item Category:
/ Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Michael McKenry made a donation of an Electric Baby Grand Piano. The estimated value is $3,500.

The piano will be stored at Rafer Johnson Jr. High in the choir room.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
NiA

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"."u.e Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In"."ure Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ Wuintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to l/31n9



Date of Donation: 7 r flzs
School/Department
Receiving Donation

.l/rf- Johne on Jr H,'Jh - Ch.oi, /Ntttsic P'o{ra-w^

Donor Name
i\4 ;rh,* | lt["lrr-",,

Donor Address ZlOs C*hna cr.'J Ln,
City, State: Sd.^u, LF zip:. q56bL
Phone: 1 554\ ztq - j7o6 Email: nln

DONATION APPROVAL FORM
Required for all donations; personal, private, business

1. Regardless of cost, donations of the following items shall be reviewed by the Business Services department
and other departments as applicable:

a. Computer and technology equipment;
b. Contractedservices;
c. Furniture, chairs, shelving, or similar items
d. Equipment that requires additional electrical capacity or additional space; and
e. Additions, removal or modifications of any district facilities, structures or grounds.

2. Once accepted, a donation becomes the sole property of the District.

3. A letter from the Superintendent will be issued to notify the donor if the gift was approved for use in the District.

4. The Board shall reject any gift/donation which may directly or indirectly impair its authority to make decisions
in the best interest of district students or its ability or commitment to provide equitable educational
opportunities

5. ALL donations shall comply with KECSD Board Policy 3290 and criteria for acceptance.

Value of Donation Cash $ Non-Gash $ '3,50O
For donations of supplies/equipment, give the location the item(s) will be stored and description of the items
donated. (Model number, serial number, brand, if possible) Attach any relevant documentation or photos.

s+o.cd- i4 (hrir Amn - Eleofroni<- flabl Gr*,n!-
&6 Mott flwn-t*l'

P,'ontn floddtlql-t4o
l4ohlr D1,t*l 4'a-'o

Please note, all donations must be approved pRIOR to acceptance.

Print Name ,Signature Date Approved Denied
Principal/Director Il|,brftuU-/- "-/ 2lnlaz V
Chief Business Official

Bobb..
.tl
icodCrqu/,-t-- L/ry lzolJ -b

MOT Director
wIA

(_)
n/* zlalss V&

Tech nology Coordinator
vlt+ M lf, ah4lzz 8(,b-Skny dtu

Other
(if applicable) itnvgh+r'^ tfi\
Board Approval Dale (if applieable)

Page | 1 SB





'^ I I I I I t I I I I I llt
I

\r,r 4l tf llrr lltVfl

\rtttlttttlll,0
I

rrlt("V0tUM€

t(D"tdo
-.*.._:--r*.

l4ffitI r .t il I I r , et,, $l/*l
s

ffi



Jacob Pasalakis
Rafer Johnson Junior High &
Regan Elementary Choir Director
Rafer Phone: (559)897-1 091 ext. 214



D
Kingeburg
Elementary

School District
Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>

Re: KD-140 Koehler Digital Piano

Melody Lee <mlee@kesd.org>
To: Jacob Pasalakis <jpasalakis@kesd.org>, Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>

Hi Jacob,

I got it this time. I will submit the consent item to be placed on the next board agenda

Thank you!

Mon, Feb 6,2023 al12:37 PM

fhelpilt" te,r,-a
PRI NCIPAL,

RAfER JOHNSON JR. HIGH SCHOOT
KINGSBURG ETEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

I5OO STROUD AVENUE, (INGSBURG, CA 9363]
P: 559-897-1091 Ft 559-A97-6867

RIJH.KESD.ORG

On Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 12:13 PM Jacob Pasalakis <jpasalakis@kesd.org> wrote:
Hey Melody,

ljust looked and the email said "Failed to Deliver" so I believe that was the issue. I apologize. The below is the original
email.

Here are the images of the piano that I had previously attached as well as the link to a piano in comparable condition
being sold. I believe the piano to be worth more around the $3,500 price range than the $4,000 being quoted in the
below link.

Link:
https://reverb.com/item/39561274-kohler-kd-140-r-BB-key-digital-mini-baby-grand-piano



Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>

Baby Grand Piano

Mac Vaquera <mvaquera@kesd.org>
To: Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>
Cc: Melody Lee <mlee@kesd.org>

Mon, Feb 6,2023 at 1:04 PM

The donation of the Baby Grand Piano was donated to the Rafer Johnson Choir department in December 2022by Mr
McKenry. At the moment the piano is in the possession of Jacob Pasalakis. Mr. McKenry was in today looking for a
donation letter for tax purposes.
[Quoted text hidden]



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Acceptance of Donation- 7th Grade Boys Basketball Jerseys

2. Agenda Item Category:
/ Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Karandeep Sihota made a donation of 7th grade boys basketball jerseys. The estimated value is $350

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"r"ur. Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Devetop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In""uur* Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

{ Vluintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - 66Keep the Family Togetherloo

Completed Request to



',:ffi:'IIIIIGSBURGm
DONATION APPROVAL FORM

Requlred foJ all donations; personal, private, buslness

1. Regardless of cost, donatlons of the following items shall be reviewed by the Business Servlces department
and other departments as applicable:

a. Computer and technology equipment;
b. Contracted services;
c. Furniture, chairs, shelving, or similar items
d. Equipment that requires additional electrical capacity or additional space; and
e. Additions, removal or modlflcatlons of any dlstrict facllities, structures or grounds.

2. Once accepted, a donatlon becomes the sole property of the District.

3. A lefter from the Superintendent will be issued to notlff the donor if the gift was approved for use in the District,

4. The Board shall reject any glfUdonation whlch may directly or indirectly impair lts authorlty to make decisions
in the best interest of district students or its abili$ or commitment to provide equitable educational
opportunities

5. ALL donations shall comply with KECSD Board Policy 3290 and criterla for acceptance.

Date of Donation:

SchoollDepartment
Receiving Donation:

6oyS
RAer--e-

S-v 6tqsKtT.6nq- TC3q,-^
1\b-rr+Nlqs,ss :\\)\r(ia F{r(,H . \<rxrG<Gur<G.

Donor Name: Y.ne Atrroe-c-O 5\ rgtr\d,
Donor Address: A2grA a. k<"-nr,-,, A\te
City, State: S6-!nnA. C-A

zip q.3 (Gz--
Phone: ( q,sr) t--r{,r -q Lah Email:

Gash $ Non-Gash ,A=-o ;Value of Donation:
For donatlons of supplias/equipment, glve the locatlon the ltem(s) will be stored and description of the items
donated. (Modelnumber, serial number, brand, if possible) Attach any relevant documentation or photos,

2rn*r S,, 2^r". $
s Ll*F

atG1
,KL I nnens XS

s 1.-<- i.*"1.

Please note, all donations must be approved PRIOR to acceptance,

Print Name /1 $jgnature ,-1 Date Approved Denied
Principal/Director

lV\rrtnzr,r I Ku,7 tlzrTzt
Chief Business Official

BoU"v Zodc.que-1 tlzb/t\ O.'7
It$--

MOT Director t 'lA /L)r\ 'lz4rz 4
Technology Coordinatol

nt (n tu{,4 tleYTz <6
Other
(it applicable)

Eoanl Approval Dab (if apflteble)

Page | 1 SB



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda ltem

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Consider Approval of Contract with TCOE for staff participating in the IMPACT program.

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Carol Bray

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
An agreement between the District and TCOE for our intern teachers to go through the IMPACT

program and earn a preliminary teaching credential.

6. Financial Impact:
$6,ooo

7. Funding Source:
General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' In"r"ute Student Achievement
y' Proidea Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Nlaintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Request to Sarah 19



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Admlnistratlon
(s5e) 733-6301
lax (559) 627-5219

Eusiness Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(ss9) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

lnBtructlonal Servlces
(5s9) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Spoclal SerYlces
(559) 730-2910
lax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Admlnlstralion
Buildlng & Conlerence
Center
6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Llbeily Center/
Planetarium &
Science Center
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

T\rlare Ciunty
Office of Education
Committed to Students, Support & Service

January 3,2023

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
1310 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Wesley Sever,

Attached is your Agency Agreement from: New Teacher & Leadership
Development.

Please sign and return either by e-mail or by mail to:

E-mail: cristal.davis(Etcoe.ors

OR

Mail: Tulare County Office of Education
Attn: Cristal Davis, Secretary of Internal Business
Services
P.O. Box 5091
Visalia, Ca93278-5091

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Davis

Internal Business Secretary | 559-733-6214 i cristal.davis@tcoe.org

t



AGENCY AGREEM ENT 230534

THIS AGREEMENI is entered into between the 'rtulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to
as SUPERINTENDENT and Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District, referred to as DISTRICT.

ACCORDINGLY IT IS AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become

2. SERVICES: DISTRICT shall provlde services as set forth: (See attached Scope of Services - Exhibit A for details.
The Exhlbit A is made part of this Agreement by reference.)

3. COST OF SERVICES: DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT for the actual cost of such services to the extent
they are allowable not to exceed the sum of

sum of $ 6,000.00

4, METHODOFPAYMENT

SUPERINTENDENT must submit itemlzed lnvolces to DISTRICT for the cost of the services.

SUPERINTENDENT is responsible for malntalnlng veriflable records for all expendltures.

5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall hold each other harmless, defend and indemnify
thelr respective agenls, offioers and employees from and agalnst any liabllity, claims, actions, costs, clanlages or losses of
any kittd, includlng death or injury to any person and/or dannge to property, arising out of the actlvltles
of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents, officers and enrployees under this Agreement. Thls indemnification
shall be provided by each party to the other party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreenrent, or as
a result of the relationship thereby created, including any clalms that may be made agalnst either party by any taxlng
authority asserting that an enrployer-employee relationship exists by reason of thls Agreement, or any clalms made
against either party alleging clvil rights violatlons by such parly under Government Cocle section 12920 et seq. (Callfornla
Falr Employment and Housing Act), Thls indemnificatlon obllgatioil shall continue beyond the tern of this Agreement as to
any acts or omissions occurrlng under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.

TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreenrcnt without cause by giving thlrty (30) calendar day$
advance written notice to the other party.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

effectlve as

8t1t2022

DISTRICT
Wesley Sever
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
1310 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631

and shall expire on .

6t3012023

SUPERINTENDENT
Tim A. Hire, Superintendent
Tulare County Superintendent of
Schools
Tulare County Office of Education
P.O. Box 5091
Visalia CA 93278-5091

a.

b.

6.



SUPERINTENDENT

Slgnature

Date

DISTRICT

fr*e{ €4u

12t20t2022

Signature

Date

TCOE Program lnformation

Sign

Contact Person: Amber McRae

Telephone: 5597336506

DepartmenVProgram: New Teacher & Leadership Development

Please romm an oilglnalco|!:Jg: Tulale County OlIce of Education
AIIN-: lnternal Business Scrliccs Secrctary
P.O, Box 5091
Visalia, CA 9J278.5091



SCOPE OF SERVICES . EXHIBIT A

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:
(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District.)

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

2. RESPONSIBILITI ES OF SU PERI NTEN DENT:
(Please provide a tist of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT B

FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

The followlng fee structure for partlcipating ln the program applies: The cost will be

$1 ,500 per lntern per year (regardless ot the IMPACT intern's start date). The
Employlng Agency wlll be billed in March for the interns who are in the progranr at
that time, Please conlact the NTLD office lf the billing cycle needs to be adJusted.

(Due to local control funding formula, the TCOE IMPACT Distrlct lntern Program no

longer recelves state fundlng to support intern programs. Funding has been

redirected towarcls local control funds. Districts can use funds from'Title ll, Educator
EfFectlveness for thls fee, Additlonally, distrlcts can chatge intems to support
supervision of new teachers as per Callfornia ED CODE 44462).

including travel or other expenses.
Payment will be by the job or drv ,nl"firirrfr".tffS.?:henruise in a fee schedule attached to

Exhrbrt (A) IMPAOT EXHIBIT A.pdf 121.16K8

Exhiblt (B) IMPACT EXHIBIT B.pdf 97.8K8

Exhlbit (c)

Exhibit (D)



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT OR EMPLOYING AGENCY

1) The Employing Agency will assign a representative (e.g. Assistant Superintendent or site Principal) to
act as a contact person with the TCOE IMPACT District lntern Prograrn.

2l At the time of hiring an intern teacher, the Employing Agency will identify a mentor teacher and

allocate additional personnel if needed to provide on-site support for the intern.

a) The mentor teacher and additional personnel working with the intern shall possess a Clear or
Life Credential in the same areas as the intern, have a minimum of three years of successful

teacher experience, and have an English Language Authorization.

b) The Employing Agency shall determine the terms of employment for the mentor teacher and

additional personnel. lt is at the discretion of the Employing Agency to determine if the mentor
teacher and additional personnel receive compensation, and, if so, compensation is the
responsibility of the Employing Agency.

c) To meet the CTC and 5 CCR S SOO33 requirement of 744 hours of required support and

supervision per year, the District will ensure that the intern receives a minimum of 70-80 hours
of support (approximately 2-3 hours per week) with the mentor teacher and additional
personnel (if appropriate) per year. Support may include, but is not limited to, weekly course
planning of curriculum and assessments, coaching in the classroom, and problem-solving

regarding student issues. The intern and on-site mentor will be responsible for documenting
hours of support provided by the Employing Agency.

d) for those interns who do not already have an English Language Authorization from a current
California credential or passing score on the California Teacher of English Learners ("CTEL")

exam, the Employing Agency will ensure that the intern receives an additional 25 hours of the
required 45 hours per year related to working with English Learners. (For additional ideas for
support, see CTC Professional Services Committee ["PSA"] 13-06 Appendix B.)

e) The mentor teacher and additional personnel should be immediately available to assist the
intern with planning lessons that are appropriately designed and differentiated for English

Learners, including assessing language needs and progress, and supporting making content
instruction accessible for English Learners, e.g, through in-classroom modeling and coaching as

needed.

f) The Employing Agency will ensure there is protected time for the mentor and additional
personnelto work with the intern within the school day and school week.

g) The onsite mentor will receive a minimum of 10 hours of training per CTC requirement from the
Program Sponsor, part of which may be provided by the Employing Agency.

3) The Employing Agency will provide access to the intern's site administrator or evaluator for
consultation with IMPACT Program personnel.

4) The Employing Agency will advise site administrators regarding inappropriate assignment of interns to
extremely challenging / complex teaching assignments



5) The Employing Agency will advise site administrators that IMPACT intern candidates require a timely
departure from school campus on the days that they are attending IMPACT classes,

5) The Employing Agency will minimize extra duty assignments for IMPACT intern candidates.

7) The Employing Agency will provide internet access to visiting IMPACT program personnel,

8) The Employing Agency will support and assist the intern with meeting the video-recording requirement
for CaITPA Cycle 1 and Cycle 2, including permission slips.

9) lf appropriate, the Employing Agency will assist the TCOE IMPACT District lntern Program Accounts

Manager to establish monthly payroll deduction for the intern, or encourage hired interns to make

other payment arrangements to make sure their program tuition stays current.

10)The Employing Agency will provide evaluation data as requested by the CTC and the TCOE IMPACT

District lntern Program, including survey completion, demographic and/or retention information.

11)The Employing Agency will release TCOE lmpact District Program intern teachers to participate in 2

half-days of professional development observations as part of in-kind match.

L2)The Employing Agency will apply all IMPACT units earned for the advancement of the candidate on the
district salary when the preliminary credential is granted as per ED CODE 44327.

13) lf necessary, if the intern's site is located outside the local area of TCOE (e.g. more than 45 minutes

away), the Employing Agency may be asked to assist in identifying a Practicum Supervisor for the
intern.



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

RESPONSIBILITIES OF PROGRAM SPONSOR PROVIDED BY TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS:

1) The Program Sponsor will provide administration, management, and coordination of the TCOE IMPACT

District lntern Program as approved by CCIC.

2) The Program Sponsor shall provide training to administrators to acquaint them with TCOE IMPACT

District lntern Program goals, requirements for participants, and administrator responsibilities.

3) The Program Sponsor shall identify a Practicum Supervisor and allocate additional personnel if needed

to provide on-site support for the intern.

a) The Practicum Supervisor and additional personnelworking with the intern shall possess a Clear

or Life Credential in the same area as the intern, have a minimum of three years of successful

teaching experience, and have an English Language Authorization.
b) The Program Sponsor shall provide appropriate orientation and training for the Practicum

Supervisor and additional personnel, including, but not limited to, characteristics of coaching,

time and frequent of visitations, and process for documenting observations and evaluation of
the intern.

c) The Program Sponsor will ensure that the intern receives a minimum of 70-80 hours of support
from the Practicum Supervisor (approx. 18 visits year one and 12 visits year two). Support may

include, but is not limited to, weekly course planning of curriculum and assessments, coaching

within the classroom, and problem-solving regarding student issues. The intern and Practicum

Supervisor will be responsible for documenting hours received from the Program Sponsor, e.g,,

administrators, instructors, and additional personnel.

d) For those interns who do not already have English Language Authorization from a California

credential or passing score on the CTEL exam, the Program Sponsor will ensure that the intern
receives an additional 20 hours of in-classroom coaching specific to the needs of English

Learners from the Practicum Supervisor and additional personnel.

4l The Program Sponsorwill maintain records of the TCOE IMPACT interns, provide advisement, and

feedback to the participants as to their progress.

5) Onsite mentors will receive a minimum of 10 hours of trainingfrom the Program Sponsor (and possibly

the Employing Agency) per CTC requirement,

6) The Program Sponsor will be responsible for establishing effective and on-going communication with
Employing Agency and TCOE IMPACT District lntern personnel (e.g. Practicum Supervisor, Evaluator,

lntern Coordinator) as appropriate to ensure a successful teaching experience for the intern.
7) The Program Sponsor willensure that the district human resources director and site administrator are

informed about the requirement of staying in good academic and financial standing with the program in

order to continue with employment.

8) The Program Sponsor will be responsible for providing the intern with procedures to document and

monitor the CTC required hours of mentoring and support from the employer and the District lntern
program.

9) The Program Sponsor will provide all CTC-required coursework for the preliminary credential.



10)The Program Sponsor will coordinate Leadership Team Forum meetings to provide an ongoing system of
program development and evaluation that leads to substantive program improvements in teacher

development associated with the CTC requirements.

11)The County Superintendent will submit the District lntern credential application and provide assistance

and support with credentialing issues.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Guided Reading Books for Roosevelt School

2, Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Pubtic Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Shawn Marshall would like to purchase additional guided reading books to help his students excel in reading.

6. Financial Impact:
$16,104.75

7. Funding Source:
Site - Learning Loss

8. District Goals This ltem Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement

Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Completed Request to Sarah



lll\( ll()l .'\\ lt(

The

January 18, 2023

Quote I D: a16e61d8c6db29f0f6c12dfd26635

SHIPTO

SHAWN MARSHALL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY

1185 1OT AVE

KINGSBURG, CA 93631

559-897-5193

SMARSHALL@KESD.ORG

This quote is valid for 30 days from the date created.

Name

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level K

Item #: NTS718417

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition:Grade K
Item #: NTS718434

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Grade 2
Item #: NTS718436

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Leve[ N
Item #: NTS718420

Guided Reading Coltection

List Price Your Price Ouantity Total

+vffi S53s.00 7 ss3s.00

w#? s1,840.00 L s1,840.00

57pws S4,46s.00 r s4,46s.00

BILLTO

SHAWN MARSHALL

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL

1185 1OTH AVE

KINGSBURG, CA 93631

559-897-5193

SMARSHALL@KESD,ORG

llt,1,,\c i

r 1.1./l(, t

*71#3 Ss3s.oo 2 s1,070.00



Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level M
Item #: NTS718419

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level L

Item #: NTS718418

Guided Reading Cotlection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level H
Item #: NTS718409

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level E

Item #: NTS718403

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level D
Item #: NTS718402

Guided Reading Collection

Guided Reading Fiction Focus - 3rd Edition: Level C
Item #: NTS718400

Guided Reading Collection

5713'33 5535.00 2 51,o70.oo

w ss3s.00 s s2.67s.00

s6W Ss20.o0 L S52o.oo

$ffi $s20.00 r s520.00

s5%33 s520.00 2 s1,040.00

#%# ss20.00 2 s1.040.00

Subtotat:

Addltionat Promotions:

Estimated Shipping & Handting:

Order Total:*

st4/7s.OO

So.oo

5J.,329.7s

s16,104.7s

Shipping and handting charges are estimated. Actual costs wi[[ vary

We estimate tax on a[[ orders placed online based on your Shipping location. lf you have a state tax exemption certificate on fite with us, Tax will not be
charged on your order.

Thank you for Shopping The Scholastic Teacher Store. We hope you have enjoyed your shopping experience. lf you have any questions or need any
assistance, please ca[[ L-9OO-724-2222 or e-maiI us at teacherstoreqscholastic.com

1.1 '\t-, i

t.r ,', a, i



Scholastic Guided Readins Book Sets

88
Dhcovarll@Ahut
Gulded Rs.dlnl$usilnl

ThB prduct b ofl.r.d.rclut'vcly byftholastic ln<.

SUSJ€CT, CENRE, THEME

a

PROGRAMS, BOOKS & LIBRARIES DIGITAL

DIC ITAL

Search b! blle, Ittl1or,;ie_!f,o/d- o/ isrl....

elecl anotier store v SUEJECT, GENRE, lH[S€ CATEGORY CRADE SATE

Wr Key Features of Level C
]ens explore familier topics in d variety of ways to offer new viewpointslo the reader; sinrple sentences may havp inlroductory ctduses set off by punctuBtion; text may be

pdtterned but is not as predictable as in Levels A and 8.

Show t $turchara Ordaa

,Calalogs

f,uick Shop

60 BOOI(S

l0Titl.r 6copi.s.!ch.

5o6catrd socb.
MyB.{ F,btrd Zisgy
WhathMomMaling?

Jack.nd Marco
Godbyc, ti2zi.l
Arc You R..dy?
6 Muffins to Sh.re
DogrofSumn,..

EACI{ SET INCLUOES

TEACHER'9 GUIDE

T.ach!r! C!id. Uth aliqnm.trt to standrrds

LESSON CARDS

LEVELING STICKERS 
' 

STOMGE SIT{S

PRODUCT DETAILS

tsSNs:

Guid.d R..din9 tal:

J,

NTS7l8400

97a18A760439

Gud<d R..dirg Coll.ction

136

(.1
GR L.v.l C

:lassroohrrCountn
:ampalgns

rGift C.rds

:uided Readins

qaqazines+

CaTEGORY GRADE . PROGRAMS,8OO(S I L|BRARIES SALE

W Key Features of Level D
Tefrs cder familiar topics but inhoduce new more abstrect ideas: illustrations suppofr the ten but morc attention to print is required; text conbins more compounct and

multisyltabic words End a full range of puncluation.

ShowL..ttuich.r. ord.r .1,

!Cat.lo9s

luick Shop

{inler Speciale

:lassroomsCountn
lampalgnt

!Gift C.rds

;uided R€adin9

50 BOOKS

10 Titlcn 6 copcac.ch.

Th. Gil Who Lov.d Fross

A Hou*forlh. Srdr
l@kOutftcr.!
H.llo Gtcrpitbil
Monst r Mows
Th.D.F.nd NighbolUtll. For

Whctr I Grov/ Up
four $ason5:ln OurT@n
Th. Hobby 8@k

EACH SET INCLUDES

TEACHER'S GUIDE

le.h./.Cuid. Slh eliqnmeni rost..d.rde

LESSON CARDS

h lndd.

TEVELING STICKERS E STORAGE 8IN5

PRODUCT DETAILS

ts8N13

Guid.d R.6din9 Lcwl:

Nts7t8402

978438750453

Cu,d.d Rc.dins Collccliotr

t36

K.1

GR L.EID

ffi$ns{ 6g
Dlacove. lloruAbout
Guuad Rcadldg

Thi5 prcdu.t b of.rcd.rclu5iv.ly by Schobtic lnc

s_ealc/,. bj, tilie, diri'o/t .(e)1rlrr4 or jj8j. -

ADIJ I () CA( IS52o.ooCuided Readinq Fi(:trorr Fo<rrs 3rd Editiorr Levet D



I ^r)un{.r,r'r! t '!Lf9xuri 
r_!.i !

S.l.<t anoth.. srorc - 5L'0Jtr:T, CtNRt, Tfi f ilf pnocnAMs,000((; & I tBnanrt9

Key Features of Level EW psqe: senrences caly ove/ seer€l page!, wilh more compter puactusl on.

thcw hE

;:

Pqr.h... Ord.r J- 60 800t(s

l0trl.! 6copLe!ci.l

Torryand llr'ry ni..
aanYd' r'^d A(h'.r.hinlh.Cdy)
l&k6h lh6 EithlS'd.l

tsenry ne Lilt(.Coorr

ltlhrr 6 theWdld lrThit)

EACH SET INCLUDES

TEACHCR'5 GUIDE

Itrch.r t G!d. v,ill,.L9.drht ld il{,d1il,

LTSSON CARDS

IEVEUNG STICKIRS E STORAGE SINS

r5BNt3

Nt 
'tu{01q7il15B76oid0

4,..d ft.id 69r:rrl..'.6il

_4nr

l:
CA L.!.1 !

ll6 p,oJu.ta.rrcrd.icr!r,v.ry by 5cl'!tJil,. rr-_

SUBJECT, CENRE, THEME CATEGORY

88 Dl.covar Sor. Abrt
Guidd Re.dtuB

Other Books You Might Like

PRODUCT DETAILS

pRoGRAUS, BOOXS e UBilRrEs

Cl.i!roomrCountnt

$flt$llH

Select ,horher store .j

eCllt ca.dr

T..chlng Toots

Guid€d Readino

GRAD€ DIGITAI SAIE

W Key Features of Level H

languagestructures,withexpandedvocabulary, -

ShowL.r
Purchraa Oadar r!,,

aCatatog!

Ouict !hop

Wint€r Specials.

Bool Wizsrd

g!trtr{gqEcountn

60 BOOt(s

10 Tiltct, 6 copi.r c..h.

Princ.$luly; I C!.8uild ltl
sofra l.v.3Tamel.sl
On.€ UFns Memory
What5 tor Oiluerl
Fox T.ils; Tl. G'.at aunk B€d 86ttle
AC'lbby B@k: \!ak.Up Crabbyl

Mb5Cloud: Th. W..th.. Etpcil
AUKndsolf i.nds
Thi*&oul A*

EACH SET INCLUDES

TEACHER'S GUIOE

Te..h.ltGuid.\vilhali9nm..tloiland.rds

LESSON CARDS

LEVELING STICKERS & STORACE EINS

PROOUCT DETAILS

ts8Nl3:

Gu'dcd Rcadins L.vil

Nts7l8409

9/A1338760521

Grd.d R.ading Collc<lio.

504

t-2
CRLd.l H

6B
Discover MoroAboul
Cuidd Readingw$tlt0t

Thit p.odu.t ir ofl.i.d Grclusi!.ly by Scholasii< h1.

i€ji:,-. a_, .. e ,,:raj. r e, t1 ).a :? rj2



sgrrah b! itiF. 6sifr/j i:e,rtrard. rJ l-sBll

SUBJECT, GENRE, IHEM€ CATEGORY'. GRAD€iele.l another iiore v

60 800t(s
l0 Tillcs, 6 qopi.s ..ch.

ClassroonrsCountn
C6mp.ignt su$mt

PROGRAMS, AOOKS 6 LIBRARIIS DIGITAL

PRODUCT DETAILS

60
Dhcovar fon Abod
G!ldrd Rordln0

Customers Also Purchased

GRAOE PROGRAMS, 8OOK5 & LIBRARIES OIG ITAL

Other Books You Might Like

a

SALE

Key Features of Level KW This level includes chapt€r teis end shod informational lens wilh difticult concepb;_reaclers learn about concepts end *enG outside their oq experiencesj readers need
use a variety of sharegies to figure out different writino sMes.

thow t.s

Purch.r. oid.r J,

€C6talogs

Ouick Shop

Winter Speclatj

Dra9n3 tat NoodLr on 10.rd6y3

I B.li.€lCan

R.ed, S.t, Co!
Dirry ol . Wo.n: Tc.ch.is Pct

Moby Shinobi and Toby T@: T.kc a Hikc!
Willow th. Th.r.ry Doq

EACH SET INCLUDES

TEACI{ER'S GUIDE

Tech./s Cuid. dth aLgnm.trt to st! ndrrdt

LESSON CARDS

LEVELING STICKERS & STORAGE BINS

l5BNl3:

Guided Reading Lcvel:

NTS7t84l7

978$38760606

Gud<d Rcsdhg Colt.<lioh

552

2- 3

GR La.l K

eG;fr ca.ds

Teachlnq Tools

;lassroomsCountB
:ampaigns

$uw$t

Thi p.dqct b otr ..d .xcbiv.ly by schol$li. lu.

SUBJECT, CENRE, THEM€ .. CAT€GORY

fti5 prdud k otr.rd.rclunsly by Schol.r{ic ltrc

Guid€d Readlng

SALE

W Key Features of Level N
Vocabulary continues to expand and go beyond readers own experiences; variety of tqb offer readeE a chance to intelpret inlormation and speculate on alternat€ meaning

Shilt.6
50 BOOKS

10 ltl.t 6copi.r...h

00
Dltcover ilg,a Aboul
Culdd Rrdlng

'utch.ra Ordar

catalo9s

)ulck Shop

Vinter Speciats

L.yb 3nd th. 8ob: Suill for sp..d
Buttedli$ 8.lon9 H.re
SupdTu6o M.cb th. Ca!N6pp.r5
Chi.t.n Litllc ThG R..l atrd Tot.lly Ttuc T!1.

Evcrything You {..d lor.lc.houlc
litll. Cloudr Thc Sci.n<c ol . Huiri.an.

EACI{ SEl INCLUDES

TEACHER'S GUIDE

T.a.hc/sGuid. dth align.n.ni to 5t ndard3

$.1.d&

LESSON CARDS

Sr lnrE.

LEVELING STICKERS b STORAGE BINS

PRODUCT OETAILS

lSBNlS,

Guid.d Rcading t.v.t

NT5718420

978!138760637

Gu,d.d R..dhg C6ll.ction

928

2-4
GR L.v.l N

citr Cards

bachlng Toots

iuid€d Readlng

Starch b), i/fle, ,rtrro4 +eyworcl ar lsgt l a

ADD IO(ARISs35.oo
Guided Rea.lin(J Fiction Focus 3rd [clition I evcl N



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AlI Board items are subject to upproval by tlte Board President

1. Agenda ltem:
SIOP Training for New Teachers

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
SIOP - Sheltered lnshuction Observation Protocol training is conducted with our new teachers annually, to make sure they

have a solid foundation for how to help our English Language Learners become academically successful.

SIOP-based teaching benefits all of our students, and is one of our signature practices in our district.

6. Financial Impact:
$15,340

7. Funding Source:
Title ll - 0100-40350-0-1 1 10-1000-580000-000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!',

Cornpleted Request to



SAVVAS

Kingsburg Elem Charter SD

Mait Stovall
Principal

Kingsburg Elem Charter SD
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631 -1 000
United States

Quote Number:219347-1
Quote Creation Datet 02-10-2023
Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2023

Quote Release: 1

Kingsburg SIOP 2023

Price Quote Summary

Solution Base Amount Total

English Language Learners $ 15,340.00 $ 15,340.00

Solution Subtotal $ 15,340.00 $ 15,340.00

Shipping & Handling $ o.oo

Total $ 15,340.00

Price Quote Detail

ISBN Description Price unargeo
Qtv Total Charged

English Language Learners Elementary- Online Professional Learning Services

English Language Learners Elementary- Online Professional Learning Services @2013 . SIOP@ Training for Teachers: Blended Model

00000001 19060
SIOP@ TRAINING FOR TEACHERS BLENDED
OPTION A 2.DAYS + VIRTUAL 15340.00 $15,340.00

English Language Learners Elementary- Online
Professional Learning Services @2013 - SIOP@
Training for Teachers: Blended Model Subtotal

$ 1s,340.00

English Language Learners Elementary- Online
Professional Learning Services Subtotal

$ 15,340.00

Solution Subtotal $ 15,340.00

Shipping and Handling $ 0.00

Total $ 15,340.00



Kingsburg Elem Charter SD

Savvas Learning Company LLC Terms and Gonditions
To place your order please submit a copy of this price quote with your Purchase Order, include the Quote Number on your
Purchase Order, and include any other required documentation. You may send the order documents using an electronic form
or by mail. Please submit your PO and price via one of the following methods:

e-Form : http://support.savvas.com/supporUs/contactsupport
Maif : PO Box 6820, Chandler, AZ 85246

Savvas does not accept Credit Card information via postal mail, facsimile, or email. Credit Card information will only be
accepted via phone, eCommerce, or OASIS.
For questions regarding your order please call Customer Service: 1-800-848-9500.

Price quote: This is a price quote for the customer's convenience only, and not an offer to contract. All quotes are subject to
review and final acceptance by an authorized representative of Savvas at its offices. Sawas reserves the right to correct
typographical, computational or other errors. Savvas' standard terms are net 30 days unless otherwise specified. All pricing is
in US Dollars unless othenivise specified. Pricing calculations use multiple decimal places to determine the most accurate
extended pricing but are represented in standard currency format. The breakdown of the fees set forth in this quotation is
considered Savvas proprietary information and not subject to disclosure by the customer.

Shipping & handling charges (where applicable) are shown on the quote. S&H rates quoted are for standard ground
transportation and may not reflect account contracted rates. lf expedited shipping is requested, actual charges may be higher
For orders picked up at the Savvas warehouse by the customer or a third party carrier contracted by the customer, a 2o/o
handling charge will be applied to shippable items. The 2o/o charge will show up on the customer proposal and invoice as a
S&H charge.

Taxes: All pricing in this quote is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer is
responsible for any such taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt, evidence of such tax exemption must
be provided. Estimated tax may be provided solely for customer convenience. The amount indicated is only an estimate and
is intended to be helpful for budgeting purposes. The actual amount of sales tax assessed at the time of invoicing may be
more or less.

Platforms: Savvas, and any third party for which Savvas serves as the sales agent or distributor, reserve the right to change
and/or update technology platforms, including possible edition updates to customers during the term of access. Customers
will be notified of any change prior to the beginning of the new school year.

Return Policy: lf you are not entirely satisfied with any of our products, then you may, within six months from the date of
purchase, return all materials still in new, unused, salable condition for a full refund, credit, or replacement. All returned
materials must be shipped back to Savvas within 30 days of receiving the Return Materials Authorization. All materials sold in
a set or a package must be returned complete as originally sold. Materials that were provided gratis must be returned
proportionate to the purchased items being returned for refund or credit.

Gonsumable Worktexts: Subsequent year consumable worktexts will ship each year on the order date of the original order
for the duration of their license. Worktexts will ship to the location listed on the original order. Quantities for each grade level
and title will remain consistent each year. Changes to quantities of titles previously ordered, shipping location changes, or any
other changes to consumable worktext shipments must be made 4 weeks prior to the original order date. Changes should be
made using the e-form: https:/iworktext-subscriptions.savvas.com/.

Annual subscriptions for iLit and Successmaker: Products automatically renew on the anniversary date of the original
purchase and will be invoiced accordingly unless othenruise specified. lf you wish to cancel, please let us know in writing prior
to the date of renewal by completing the customer service request form which you can access here:
https ://su pport.savvas. com/su p porUs/customer-service-su pport-form.

Technical support services are included with purchase of Savvas digital products eform:
https://support.savvas.com/supporUsikl2-curriculum-support-form phone: 1-800-848-9500

Professional Services: All paid services must be scheduled and delivered within twelve (12) months of the order date of
those services. Any unused services expire at the end of such twelve (12) month period, unless othenrvise specified in
contract terms. MySawasTraining, which provides online access to on-demand tutorials and interactive webinar sessions, is
included with purchase of products (mySavvasTraining.com).



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board PresidenL

1. Agenda ltem:
Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To continue the partnership with Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian as our inde pendent financial
auditors for fiscal years ending 2023,2024, and 2025.

6. Financial Impact:
$29,920 in 2023

$31,400 in2024

$32,950 in 2025

Total$94,270

7. Funding Source:
General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Maintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Togetherlo'

rrhmif a'^mh to



BORCHARDT, CORONA,
FAETH & ZAKARIAN
Certified Fublic Accountants

Gustavo M. Corona, CPA

Scott A. Faeth, CPA

Christina ). Zakarian, CP A

February 8,2023

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Attention: Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official
1310 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Kingsburg Elementary
Charter School District for the years ended June 30, 2023,2024, and 2025.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inf6rmation, including the disclosures, which collectively comprise
the basic financial statements, of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District as of and for the years
ended June 30, 2023,2024, and 2025. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSl), such as management's
discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District's basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Kingsburg Elementary Charter School
District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained dur.ing our audit of the basic
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance. The following RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures,
but will not be audited:

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis
2. Budgetary Comparison Schedules
3. Pension lnformation
4. OPEB lnformation

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI required by the State's
audit guide, Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting
that also accompanies Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District's financial statements. We will
subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS, and
will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined with our
auditor's report on the financial statements.

1. Organization
2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
3. Schedule of lnstructional Time
4. Schedule of FinancialTrends and Analysis
5. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
6. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report With Audited Financial Statements

1 1 80 E. Shaw Avenue, Suite 1 10, Fresno, Califomia 93710-7809 . (559) 225-6891 . Fax (559) 225-6951 . http://www.bcfz-cpa.com



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Two

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects,
in conformity with GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in.the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore iS not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Govetrnment Auditing Standards will alivays detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions]can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financiai statements.lhe objectives also
include reporting on:

. lnternal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations,: contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

. lnternal control over compliance r:elated to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion)
on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single
Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federat Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
tJniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requir6mentsfor Federa!Awards
(Uniform Guidance).

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting
records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and the State's audit
guide, Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting of
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us
to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Audiling Standards,
we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whetherfrom (1)errors, (2) fraudulent financialreporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or
(4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the school district or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the school district. Because the determination of waste
and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific
procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting waste and abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that
some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected by us, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance witn CnnS and Goverimeit Auditing Sfandards. tn
addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of lawi or governmental
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate
level of management of any violations of.laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, un less
clearly inconsequential. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extehd to any later
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Three

ln connection with this dngagement, we may communicate with you or others via email transmission. As
emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or othenrvise used or communicated by an unintended third
party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we
cannot guarantee or warrant that emails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee.
Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or
unintentional disclosure of emaiis transmitted by us in connection with the performance of this engagement.
ln that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage to any person or.entity
resUlting from the use of email transmissions, includinE any consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or
special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of
confidential or proprietary information.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtainbd, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the school district's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our, procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts:, may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables
and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors,
and financial institutions We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.

We m?y, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving
your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain
committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain
internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your person-l-information. ln
addition, we will sdcure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality
of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate
procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. ln the
event that we'are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide
your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential. information with the third-party service provider.
Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

Audit Procedures - lnternal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the school district and its environment, including internal control relevant
to the audit, sufficient to identi{ and assess the risks of material misstatement of-the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain evidenoe that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting.from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. Tests of
controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing
and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, willrbe less in scope than would
be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our
report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls
and accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the
Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standard s., Government Auditing Sfandards, and
the Uniform Guidance.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Four 

-

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part oi obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District's compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements.
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not
express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards applicable to major prograrns. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other
applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supptement for the types of compliance
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School
District's major programs. For federal programs that are included in the Compliance Supplement, our
compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements that the Compliance
Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an
opinion on Kingsburg Elementary Charter School Dibtrict's compliance with requirements applicable to each
of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in prepari4g the financial statements, supplementary information, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, related notes, conversion entries, and Data Collection .Form of Kingsburg
Elementary Charter School District in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States oJ America based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an
audit under Government Auditing Sfandards and sulhL services will not be conducted in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional
standardg. The other services are limited to the services previously defined above. We, in our'sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1) '

designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, ineluding internal controls over federal awards, and forevaluating and monitoring ongoing activities
to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring
that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with
compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that managemlnt and financial information is reliable and
properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible
for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information in
conformity wlth accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
corhpliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts
and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying
significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and
for the accuracy and completeness of that information.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Five

Your are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, all financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness
of that information (including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgeis). You are also
responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financialstatements, such as records, documentation, identification
of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) access to
personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to
perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the school district from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards;
federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and related
matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to uS in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest peribd presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as
a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the school district involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fiaud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud a#ecting the school district leceiveb in
communications from employees; former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. ln addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the schooidistrict complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to
remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that
we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility to evaluate
and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
awards; take prompt actron when instances of noncompliance are identified including noncompliance
identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported auOit tinOings; and
prepare a summary schedule of pr,ior: audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary
schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review no later than June 30 of the year being
audited.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
(including notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues,
if applicable) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the.schedule of
expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains,.and indicates that we have reported on, the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with
any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible
for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform
Guidence; (2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content,
is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such
changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assurhptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



Kinqsburq Elementarv Charter School District
Pag*e Six" F '

You are also responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, Which we have been
engaged to repoft on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include
our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have
reported an the supplementary information. You also agree to inelude the audited financial statements with
any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities
include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation
of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information,
including its form and content,' is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifoing and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performanie audits, or" othe, studies. You are also
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations,
as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and any other nonaudit services, as noted in the Other
Services paragraph; we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate
any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
that summarizes our audit findings. lt is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting
package (including financialstatements, schedule of expenditures of federalawards, summary schedule o1
prior audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the
federal audit clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The
Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitt€d within the earlier of 30 calendar days
after receipt of,,the auditor's reports or hine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to Kingsburg Elernentary Charter School District; however,
management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted
by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be
made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be mad-e available upon request and in a iimely manner to
the California State Controller's Office and/or California Department of Education or their designee, a
federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U,S. Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.
We will notify you of any such request. lf requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided
under the supervision of Borchardt, Corona; Faeth & Zakarian personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may
intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Seven

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the cognizant agency. lf we are aware that a federal
awarding agency, passthrough entity, or auditee is contesting an,audit finding, we will contact the party(ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Scott Faeth is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authgrizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit in approxirnately June
and to issue our reports no later than December 15.

Our fee for these services will be at our slandard hourly r;ates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross
fee, excluding out-of-pocket costs, will not exceed the totals listed below, Our standard hourly rates vary
according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to
your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable
on presentation. ln accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 90
days or more overdue and may not be resumed until youi account is paid in full. lf we-elect to:terminate
our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written
notification 

.of 
termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be obligated to

compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-bf-p;;ket costs through the Oate of
termination. The fees listed belgw are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. lf significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss itwith you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur
the additional costs.

Our fees for these services will be:

FinancialAudit
Compliance Audit
Single Audit
Board Presentation of Report
Total

6130t2023 6t30t2024
$ 13,e15

9,385
6,320

300

6130t2025
TTs"lao

10,350
6,960

300

$ 14,610
I,855
6,635

300

As a reference, prior year fees were $27,225

NOTE: We may need to revise our estimates if the State mandates additional audit procedures
beyond items noted at this time. Fees for any additional procedures will be discussed with you in
advance and will be sent to you as an addendum to this letter. Those fees will be billed sepaiately.

$ 29,920 $ 31,400 $ 32,950

ln addition to the above noted fees, the Auditor will be reimbursed for reasonable and necessary out-of-
pocket costs.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the
governing board of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District. Circumstances may arise in which our
report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audif. Depending on the
nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section,
or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-rnatter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw
from this engagement. lf our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in
advance. lf, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Page Eighi

The Government Auditing Standards reporton internalcontroloverfinancial reporting and on compliance
an other matters will state that (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe tlie scope of testing of
internal control and,compliance and the results of that :testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance, anO (Z) the r.eport'is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the,e-ntity;s'internal
control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the
purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Government Auditing Sfandards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer
review report anO any letter of comment, and any subsequent p"ur r"ui"* r.eport. 

"nO 
f;tt;;i;;;;;i

' received during the period of'the contradt. Our 2020 peer reyiew report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District and believe
this letter accurately summarizeb the significant terms of our engagement. lf you have any questions, please
let us know, lf you agree with thei terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the
enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly your9,,

BORCHARDT, CORONA, FAETH & ZAKARIAN

By:

Scott Faeth, CPA

RESPONSE

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District.

Title:

Date:

**P/dase indicate the number of reports needed by your Board and for
Districtuse 

-



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Bosrd President

1. Agenda ltem:
CVHS Advertisement Agreement with KSEE 24

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Acdon Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To actively promote Central Valley Home School outside of our community. This agreement
will run for 6 months as we move into the 2023-24 school year

First 2 months: over 50 spots/month, Banner Ads, and one Central Valley Today segment per month
Next 4 months: Broadcast schedule and BannerAds - OR - Broadcast Schedule

6. Financial Impact:
$15,000

7. Funding Source:
Site General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skitls by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In.r."r" Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - (6Keep the Family Together!"

to



Central Valley Home School
Enrollment

Nexstar Media KSEE - Fresno, CA
Lindsey Beasley

lbeaslev@ksee.com
559-761{254

December 2022



Central Valley Home School

First (2 months):

$2,500 Broadcast Schedule (over 50 spots/month &
more than 350,000 impressions) focusing on
morning and evening news.
$600 ROS Banner Ads with more than 40,000
impressions
One Central Valley Today Segment per month, (airs
on TV and is posted on centralvalley.com, client is
also given link to posVshare with over 25,000
impressions/month, $350 per segment

Start Date

End Date:

Term:

Print Client Name

Client Signature

Nexstar Media KSEE- Fresno, CA Signature

*Advertiser can change elements/creative
for digital plans monthly if they llke, and
cancel media plan at any time, we ask for
a 30 days notice to cancel. Commercial is
free to produce with a $4000 min total
campaign spend

a

a

a

a

a

Monthlv onqoinq Plan A Months):

Option A: $2,000 Broadcast schedule & $800 in
Banner Ads

Option B: $2,800 Broadcast schedule

Total Campaign Spend over 6 months $15,000

Client Agreement

Confidential & Proprietary Presented to Central Valley Home Sch.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

xAll Board items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda Item:
Executive Business Products

2. Agenda ltem Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The MOT office is in need of furniture as their furniture was used for our ELOP Offices. This
will allow for a fully functioning office once again.

6. Financial Impact:
$26,849

7. Funding Source:
Resource 26000

8. District Goals This ltem Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to l9



--

t.E''F' QUOTE
Ouote Number:
Quote Dale:
Customer PO:
Accounl Number:
Salesperson:

Page 1 of I

000E590
01t13t23

K0101A-01
GARY FIKE

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS* tnoouctS *€

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS PRODUCTS
3462 W. HOTLANDAVE. FRESNO, QA93722
Ph: (559) 224-8300 Fax; (559) 224-8080

BillTo:
Kingsburg Elem. Charter School
1900 Mariposa Street

,Kingsburg CA 93631

Ship Tor Danny Mcintyre
Kingsburg Elem, Charter School
1900 Mariposa Street
Kingsburg CA 93631

Buyer Phone: (559)
Fax: (559)
Route/Seq: /0

897€415
897{414

Line ltem Number Description

MINAS-S2472UF

M1NNS.BR1836

M1NVS.CTM724816

M1NAS.EL724416T

M1NAS.2O3673LDBT

T5NNN.B489629LB

MNNP15,I8OUF

MNNCO2430

3962GR I 3963

CREDENZA UNITW RIGHT PED

36" BRIOGE UNIT

ELLIPTICAL CORNER DESK LEFT

HUTCH WGTASS^^/OOD DOORS

STOMGE I.AT FILE UNIT 36X20X73

42X96 BOAT SHAPE CONFTABLE

CREDENZAW 2 PEDESTALS 24X60

DUAL LAT FILE CREDENZA W TOP

SAFCO DMFTING TOP & BASE
72" Precision Drafting Table
lncludes fbol & Reference Drawer

MOBILE ROLL FILE 50 SLOTS

SHIFTER GUEST CHAIR - 2 PACK
Black Frame/Legs
Black MMC Exact Mesh Back
Crepe 2.0 - CBT06 Seat
10 Chaire w/ Cesters
2 Chairs No Casters
& INSTALIANON
Groupe Lacasse Morpheo Series
WalnuVBlack 2-Tone Colors
Anthracite Accents
N - Edge Finlsh
Frosled/Translucenl Glass
C - Cubic Handles
Round Leg Style
Shifter Guest Chairs
Lead TimeApprox 5-6 Weeks
Thank youl

uor/t Oty Price

1216.67

279.66

1191.67

1692.3'l

1852,94

1271.19

1947.69

2142.86

1439.39

436.23

6gd..44

1 985.00

2,433.U

559.32

2.383.34

3,384.62

3,705,88

1,271.19

1,947.69

2,142,86

't,439.39

Total

436.23

4,166.64

985.00

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

6

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

FA

EA

EA

EA

EA

10

11

SAFCO 3083

FTS2CE3MMC

12 DEL]VERY

THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
Subtotal 24,855.50

0.00
1 ,993.1 IShipping

Sales Tax

Prepared by: brad like

Tota, 26,848.69



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President

1. Agenda ltem:
Amparan Flooring - Washington Office

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' 'to Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To demo existing flooring in the Washington Office and replace it with new flooring
The main office, west office, Principal's office and supply room will install Aerial AE311 flooring

The Nurse's office, break room, and 3 restrooms will install Mannington Paradigm ll Flow flooring

lnstall Roppe 4" Pinnacle Base throughout

6. Financial Impact:
$20,615

7. Funding Source:
Developer Fees, Fund 25

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In"r.u.e Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 6oKeep the Family Together!"

rrhmif f'nmrlofazl Panrracf e4f4h Et4ltof; Ito



Amporon Flooringe

P.O. Box 278
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Phone#(559) 419-9131

Proposals are figured for a normal work week (Monday-Friday). Weekend work will require an additional fee.
Minor Floor Prep Included: cracks and joints only.
NOTE - THIS PROPOSALMAY BEWITHDRAWNBYUS IFNOTACCEPTED IN 30 DAYS.
Any alteration or deviations from above specifications involving exta costs will be executed only upon written order,
and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate, All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or
delays beyond our control.

Credit cards are accepted but will require an additional2.T1Vo ofthe total
for a processing fee.

Proposal

csl, #948182
DIR #1000011386

Total
$20,615.00

AF

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will
be made as outlined above.

2t6t2023 7932

Estimate #Date

Kingsburg Elementary Charter SD
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Name / Address

Washington ES Admin

Project

Demo existing carpet and skim coat entire substrate using Ardex Feather Finish

Main Office, West Office, Principal's Office, and Supply Room
Supply and install'lnterface AerialAE311, color: lron 104673 (Herringbone Pattern)

Nurse's Office, Break Room, and 3 restrooms
Supply and install Mannington Paradigm ll Flow, color: Vanguard PD319 (Coved in 3 restrooms)

Supply and install Roppe 4" Pinnacle Base, color: TBD throughout

2,760.00

7,775.00

8,510.00

1,570.00

TotalDescription

Date



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: AII school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda ltem:
APEX As-Builts BIM/3D CAD Drawings

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action ltem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To provide additional information on the additional windows that were not included in the original
scans of Lincoln, Roosevelt, and Washington. These updated scans will provide the district with
updated sets of plans should the need arise for future projects.

6. Financial Impact:
$29,503.30

7. Funding Source:
General Fund then will be moved to ESSER 3

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.ease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Famity Together!"

Request to Sarah



{dQbAPEX
235 E Broadway, Suite 1040

Long Beach, CA 90802

(s62) 443-7337

office@apexab.com

PROPOSAL
VALID FORSO DAYS

January 25,2022 22238.LMichael K. Fennacy

Darden Architects

6790 N WestAve

Fresno, CA 93711

p:559448-8051
e: mikef@dardenarch itects.com

PREPARED FOR DATE PROPOSAL #

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

ProjectAddress:

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg CA 93631
(multipte addresses, see

attached)

Property Type:

Sub-Category:

Total Linear Feet (TLF)

of wallsto be

surveyed:"

TOTAL:

DEPOSIT (50016): $12,918.50

NET30 IERMS, FIML PAYMENT IS DUE MTHIN 30

CALENMR DAYS OF PROJECT DELIVERT DATE

Municipal
School

5,050

RATE TOTALEST QTVITEM

BrM/3D CAD DRAWTNGS LEVET OF DEVETOPMENT: tOD 3OO

BASE BUtLDING MODEL, LtMtTED SCOPE
Scope llmited to lntedor and exterior sides ol specified walls {see attached Scope

of Work aerlal photos). Model not to project any further than 2 feet from elther side

1. of specd walls,

lncludes Buitding Exterior& lnte.ior geometry indicated on attached glufiD AO
Dnwing Checklist , Ceillng Flxtures and Electrical Fixtures excluded.

PHOTO DOCUMENTATION

2.

360 PHOTOTOUR
Extent of photo documentation dependent on scope of pro.iect, tlme constElnts,
and dlscretion ofApexAB surveyor. lf particularareas of scope need more
thorough documentatlon, please inform us ASAP.

TRAVET

DISTANCE SURCHARGE
3, 442 miles roundtrlp from ApexAB offlce, estimated 8 hrs totat ddve Ume. lst 2 hrs,

no addltlonal fee.

4.
LODGING
GSA rate for Fresno

5.
MEALS & ]NCIDENTALS
GSA rate for Fresno

5,050 s +.e+s 24,442.00

NOADDTNLFEE S $

6 s rgo.oo s 780.00

3 $ us.oo S 339.00

4 5 0g.oo S 276.00

suBToTAt s 25,837.00

continued, seG next page

TABLE OF CONTENTS: PROPOSAL I PROJECT CHECKLIST I SCOPE OF WORK I PROPOSAL TERMS



WINDOWSCHEDULE
7. lncludes sheet layouts, schedules, and lndlvldual elevations for all

wlndows encountered within Scope of Work.

ADDqp
INITIAL

LSo/o S 3,60S.90

'Notes: Area estJmates & calculations attached, See attached PROJECT CHECKLIST for a complete account of thls project's deliverabtes, specifications,
rnd scope ofwork, Flnal involce to reflect any deviaUon from estlmat€d vs actual gross square footage, at the rates quoted above.

Upon slgnlng of thls proposal, you are acceptlng the payment terms as outllned and agr€eing to the att ched PROPoSAL TERMS. Please e-mail a

signed copy to office@apexab.com ln orderto begln your project, and on r€ceiptyour tield vlslt wlll be promptly scheduled. Thank you for your
businessl

&e:9ensu,!a zJ te tzo*
PRINT NAME DATE

TABLE OF CONTENTS: PROPOSAL I PROJECT CHECKLTST I SCOPE OF WORK I PROPOSAL TERMS



{-"tr} APEX
235 E Broadway, Suite 1040

Long Beach, CA 90802
(562) 443-7337

office@apexab,com
PROJECT CHECKLISTAS.BUILTs

DELIVERAB[ES

;E.2D.GADORAWNGS

n RutoCRo(.owe) 2018

I Otherfile type:

I Rdobencrobat(.pdq

Plesse see ottocfi€ d 2D AD Drawtng Checklist for specificatlons (lf oppltcobte),

Template

! ApexAB

I custom

Template

I RpexAB

D Custom

Tolerance

fl Standard (Length 1l/8", Angt€ *r.)

! custom:
t_
I lJ Printing(#of copies):

, E'BlM, /'3D:GAD.DRAW|NGs

E] Revit{.rvt) 2018 . LoD:300

I other file type:

E AdobeAcrobat(,pdf) [ BtM 360

,fl PLAN coNvERstoNS

I eOf to RutoCAD (.dwg) [ eOf to Revit (.rvt)

if] BOMA AREA,ANALYSES

f] oriice (ANsuBoMA z6s.r-2017)

! lndustrial {ANst/BoMA 25s.2-20r2)

I Gross Areas (ANst/BoMA 26s.3-200s)

n UultiUnit Residential (nNsUBoMAz6s.4-20t0)

n so LASER scANNtNG (LIDAR)

Please see attoched 1lM / 30 A0 Drowing Checklist for specillcotions (if opplicobte).

(Length tr/8", Angle rI')
! erinting 1*of copies):

I RutoCRO(.dwg)toRevit(,rvt) n Revit(.rvt]toAutoCAD(.dwg]

D Retail (ANsUBoMA 265.5-2010)

I Mixed-Used (nrusl/aolaR zes.6-20r2)

Please see ottoched 3D LoserSconnlng Checklist forspecificotions {if opplicoble),

I other:

l-l Registered Point Cloud (.rcpl.rcs) [ Other file type:
I orthophotos(.tifq ! otherfitetype:

n, UAS SERVTCES

! lnspection (photos&Video)

I Mapping

! Orthomosaic/2D Orthophoto (,tifq ! Other fite type;
! loehotogrammetryModetl.ruxl ! otherfiletype:
fl Aerial LIDAR (.rcpl.rcs) I Other file type:

;El pnoroOoiuMENTATtoN

B loo ehoto tour (web)' fl other:
'Nawis lvl0N and/or LeicaTruview format (dependent on scope), viewable via hyperlink.

Roosevelt Elementary School =
Washin gton Elementary School
Total linear feet CILF) of walls to
*see attached Scope of Work

Lincoln oolSch 1 +25.6', I + 18 1 70.+ 1270Elementary 5+ +259', 0.2 2+ 6.5'.1 1+ 7',43. 6+ 2.6'1 + +206.3 1 43.9' '| ft792,
95' 1+ +64' 1 60.9' 295.9',+ 36.9'+ + +260.2 40.8' 328.4',+ 1 ft,482

+80.4' 34.g',1 60'+ + +205.9' 7',58. 2+ 0.8'1 2+ 8.41 + '|263 + 1 56.8', 1 ft,389
be 5U 79'1 1+ + Irveyed 2, ,492' ,389' ft*5,050

NOTES

PROJECT #
22238.1

ADDRESS
Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHlTECT

Darden Architects



tr+'}$ffi
235 E Broadway, Suite 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802
(s62) 443-7337

offic€@apexab.com

BrMl3D CAD DRAWTNG
CHECKLIST

MODEL SPECIFICATIONS

,fl S|TE MODEL

f] euilaing Footprint(s)

Stondord

PhysicaI Property Bounda ries
Walls, Fences, & Gates

fl ADA

I Softscape Lines

I Ground Material

! ParkingLayout

! Trees &Vegetation

I Major Utilities'

I MinorUtititiest

I Spot Elevations

n Tierr(Detailed)

n Tier2(Standard)

! riers (Minimal)

! Transmission Llnes

n Electrical Conduits

! Transmission Lines

fl rinistr schedute

Q window Schedule

fl DoorSchedule

! fire Safety ltems

I rxposed Framing

E lnterstitialspace

! Crown Molding &
Baseboards

I Misc Pipes (>3"

I HvncDucting

f] electricatConduits

! FireSprinkterSystem

I Add-On I Notes

As-built suruey only, NOTa legol boundory suruey. lncludes sheet layout for Slte Plan.

tr
n
I StreetSurface

fl Decks A Balconies

I Hardscape Lines

I topography

rEl BUtLDtNc EXTERTOR

I euilding ExteriorWalls

I ExteriorDoors

I Exterior Windows

I Ground Profile

I Rttached Decks & Balconies

E Etectric & Gas Meters

I noof

[] Eaves,Valleys, Hips, & Ridges

[] Parapet Walls & Bracing

1n CETL|NG FTXTURES

fl vents

! nvnc Equipment'

lncludes sheet layouts forExterior Elevotions & Roof Plon,

' Maiot Utilitles: Meters (Electric, Gas, & Water), Water Heaters, AC Units, Fire Hydrants, Utility Poles & Boxes, Manhole Covers, Street Lights, Crawlspace Access.

I Minor Utilities: 0utlets, Electrical Panels, Gas Lines, Hose Bibs, Downspouts, Drains, Curb Core Cuts, lCVs, Street Signs, Sewer Cteanouts, Bollards.

,lQ aulrorNGrtNTERtoR lncludes sheet'layout forFloor Plon.

[| lnteriorWalts

[] Doors & Openings

I windows

I Exposed Columns & Posts

[l ettached Decks & Balconies

B sfrafts & Stainivells

[] Floorto Floor Heights

El Etectric & Gas Meters

E ceilings&Soffits

I slylignts

Scope limited to interior and exterior
sides of specified walls (see attached
Scope of Work aerial photos), Model
not to proJect any further than 2 feet
from either side of specd walls.

Scope limited to interior and exterior
sides of specified walls (see attached
Scope of Work aerial photos). Model
not to project any further than 2 feet
from either side of specd walls.

Window schedule optional, to be
completed only if approved by client.

B chimney(s)

I st<ytights

I Vents

I Surface Materials

B EaveGutters

B fixed Equipment

EJ xvac Ducting

I RoofDrains

I PlumbingVents

[| Exposed Support Beams

I Gross Area Catculations

B rinish Materials

B RoomTags

@ Trays & Coffers

Q ncrcrio
E] tvtiltwork

E uajorAppliances

E Major MEP Equipment

I Plumbing Fixtures

fl electrical Fixturest

! rire Safety Fixturest

I ncludes sheet I ayou ts' for Refl ected Ce i ling Pl a n.

'Excludes HVAC Ducting tExcludes Electrical Conduits lExcludes Fire SprinklerSystem

PROJECT #

22238.1
ADDRESS

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHITECT

Darden Architects

Continued on next page



AID(
235 E Broadway, Suite 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802
(s62t 443-7337

office@apexab.com

BtM/3D CAD DRAWTNG
CH ECKLISTAS-BUILTS

MODEL SPECIFICATIONS

.[] euecrnrcnl-,r.x,ruREs

! OutletsAswitches

I Data, Phone,&Cable Jacks

I Thermostat

! Electrical Panels & Meters

Il ATTTC SPACE

n CeitingJoists

I RoofRafters

! aracing

! ColtarTies

'Excludes HVAC Ducting

I Add'on I

Woll & floor items only. lncludes sheet layout for Electrical Plan.

Stondord Notes

! t-ight Fixtures

I Speakers

I Security System

! rire Safety Equipment

I vents

I RoofStruts

! uee Equipment*

! lndustrial Equipment

! Panellnfo

I laisc Pipes (>3"Diam

I HvncDucting

f] MiscPipes(>3"

I xvecDucting

Typlcal froning slze, directlons, & spacing indicoted. lncludes sheet layout forAttlc Plan.

.f,; fOUTOAflON/CRAWLSPACE Roised floorsonly. tncludes sheet layoutfor Foundatton plan.

D Stem Walls & Exposed Footings I Crawlspace Access

! Columns, Piers, & Posts f] Foundation Vents

! Girders, Beams, & Joists I Ground Profite

'[ ADDtnoNAL SHEET l-AYours

I euilding sections Qw.-
Sheet layout for Euildlng Sections at specified locations.
Shown from finished floor to apex of structure.

I lnterior Elevations QTY._-
Sheet layout for lnterior Elevations at specified locations.
Shown from finished floor to apex ofstructure,

f] other

Lincoln Elementary Sc - 1900 Mariposa 5t, Kingsburg, CA 93631

Roosevelt Elementary School - 1 1 85 1 Oth Ave, Kingsburg, CA 93631

ngton Elementary School - 150'l Ellis St, Kingsburg, CA 93631

ADDITIONAT NOTES

PROJECT #

22238.1
ADDRESS

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHITECT

Darden Architects



Scope of Work - Lincoln Elementa ry

2165

o8lt2l20t9



Scope of Work - Roosevelt Elementa ry

t2a{

a8,L2120L9



2103

261.1

Scope of Work - Vlfashington Elementary

oelL2l20t9



-"+t' APEX PROPOSAL TERMS
A5-BUttTg

acceptance, AAB will confirm all project details with Client including Scope of Work, ProJect Timeline, Site

Project Scope ofWork
ncy, etc, lf any aspects of the project are found to be significantly different from what was

stipulated in the Proposal, AAB reserves the right to revise the Proposal accordingly. lf at any time during the

project a discovery is made that wilt affect cost and/or schedule, MB will contact the authorizing party immediately.

Due to the array of services offered by MB, deliverables vary according to ea cl specifications; however MB

Dellverables
typically delivers some form of all-inclusive CAD file or report with accompanying photo documentation. Refer to

the Detiverables portion of this proposai for a detailed account of the items to be delivered as well as the format

that delivered in,

Schedullng
schedules all site visits on Monday - Friday, between 7 AM - 3 PM. Off-hours scheduling may be requested and

will incur additional fees.

Access requlrements
lding access must be provided on the agreed date/time. Loss of work due to delayed access may result in

Sl3O/hour delay fee, up to 2 hours (at which point we will reschedule)

Unless otherwise noted, pricing assumes building and site conditions are conducive to on-site measuring. MB
reserves the right to decline or revise the proposal for undisclosed conditions including, but not limited to, lack of

Site Conditions
ng, extensive firelwater damage, unsafe air quality conditions, unsanitary conditions, lack of safe

to required areas, "hoarding" situations, and excessive mirors (survey-grade laser equipment doesn't work

in a highty reflective environment). MB services may only be completed forvisible and accessible areas. Please

us immediately if any of these are characteristics of your project so we can plan accordingLy.

One business day

Reschedules & Gncellatlons S2oo

S4oo

Please contact us ifyou need an expedited turn-around for your project. This may add up to 30Vo of project total

cost, based on needs and availability.

Returned Check Fee S50 fee for returned checks.

Mlnlmum SurveyFee 5950 minimum fee for any project requiring a suruey.

Deposlt
5006 Deposit required prior to start of project. MB accepts checks, MasterCard, Visa, American Express, and PayPal

Please make checks payable to "Apex As-Builts".

NET 30 un other terms are upon in advance, Amounts un interest from the due

Payment Terms date at a rate of 5olo per month until paid in full. lf additional efforts must be expended in collection, all costs

related to the collection be added to the lance.

Fite Ownership & Transfer

MB will deliver the final project files to the biltable party ONLY, unless additional recipients are requested by the

billable party. AAB retains ownership of its Work Product, and reserves the right to use Work Product for marketing

lnsurance Certlflcate
Please send your requirements to our office if you need a copy of our current Certificate of lnsurance or need to be

named as Additional lnsured.

No plan produced byApex As-Builts "MB" involves the determination of any propefty line, easement, or legal boundary, and as such does not

constitute land surveying (Cal. Bus. & Prof, Code 558726-8727). MB services and plans do not constitute Civil Engineering (Cat. Bus, & Prof. Code

556702-6704), and thus should not be used for any studies or activities defined as Civil Engineering (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code 56731), All plans created by

AAB are to be used as a reference for design and construction, and should not be considered a substitute for the services of a licensed structural

engineer or licensed architect. lt is the responsibility of the property owner's consultant to determine the suitability of theirAs-Built plans for the

project at hand. While significant effort is dedicated to guaranteeing the accuracy of every AAB plan, all As-Built plans intrinsically contain some

margin of error, ln short, measurements should be field confirmed prior to commencing construction. Additionatly, the Client agrees, to the fullest

extent permitted by law, to defend, indemnifo and hold harmless AAB against all claims, damages, liabitities or costs, including reasonable attorneys'

fees and defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected to the Project and/or performance of services under this Agreement,

235 E Broadway, Sulte 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802
(s52) 443-7337

office@apexab.com

Rush Fee

Changes made within: 3 business days

Reschedule may incur: Sroo

Full cancellation will incur: Szoo

PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK & DELIVERABLES

stTE ACCESS & CONDITIONS

DISCRETIONARY FEES

pAyMENT TERMS, !NSURANCE, & DISCLAIMER



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items sre subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
SiteloglQ Letter of Agreement (LOA)

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
SiteLoglQ will provide the district with solar structure options at our school sites. The SiteLoglQ team

will provide preliminary solar designs and potential savings in order to benefit from more lucrative

Net Energy Metering (NEM) rates. This LOA does not bind the distirct to move fonvard with any

of the proposed projects.

6. Financial Impact:
$7,500

7. Funding Source:
Resource 67620

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Muirtuin a Sound Fiscal Condition -,,Keep the Family Together!"

to



sitelogia
December t6,2022

Dr. Wes Sever, Ed. D.

Superintendent
Kingsburg Elementary Charter Elementary School District
1.310 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631-1000

RE: Shade Structure Solar Generation Design, lnterconnection Applications, and lmplementation

Dear Dr. Sever:

Thank you for allowing us to serve the District regarding the potential of further solar generation within
the District's schools, allowing the District to benefit from the more lucrative Net Energy Metering (NEM)
2.0 rules and also the Biden lnflation Deflation Act tax credits, which are directly available to school
districts.

This Letter of Agreement (LOA) is intended to briefly describe the manner in which SiteloglQ and the
Kingsburg Elementary Charter Elementary School District will work together during the project
development process, as well as the obligations of each party with respect to the development process.

Facility Location(s): The following facilities will be included in the project development process.

o Lincoln Elementary - 1.900 Mariposa St., Kingsburg
o Rafer Johnson Junior High - 1300 Stroud Ave., Kingsburg
o Ronald Reagan Elementary - 1180 Diane Ave,, Kingsburg
o Roosevelt Elementary - 1185 Tenth St., Kingsburg
o Washinton Elementary - 1501 Ellis St., Kingsburg

Area of Focus:

SiteloglQ will develop and provide utility interconnection applications for solar generation projects at the
above sites.

Scope of Services:

A. SiteloglQ will utilize California Government Code Section 42L7.I2 to implement the project(s)s in

a design-build manner, expediting project implementation and minimizing project initial and

ongoing operational costs.

B. SitleoglQ will work with the District to finalize all preliminary solar designs and ensure all

stakeholder feedback is incorporated into the final designs for each campus the District wishes to
include in a solar generation program.

CA Office: 7572 Silico Ave, Socramento, CA 95875

Phone: (916) 978-1315 ' Fox: (976) 978-5813

www.siteloeiq.com . CA License #7054171



sil*,lg,g,K
C. SiteloglQ will conduct a site visit to the Facility(ies) to perform a physical audit and collect data.

The District will cooperate and collaborate with SiteloglQ during this phase by providing copies of
requested data, including (if available): Site and/or system drawings, historical operating data
produced or recorded by existing controls or meters, manual logs, and any other data that may
be pertinent to this evaluation.

D. The District will make operational personnel available at reasonable times for in-person and
telephone interviews with SiteloglQ to answer questions about existing facilities conditions,
operating profile and existing equipment operation.

E. Where operational data is not available to support the analysis, SiteloglQ will utilize standard
engineering practices and assumptions to provide a conservative analysis on the potential energy
savings from installing the energy conservation measures.

F. For each of the targeted Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs), estimated (projected) operating
costs will be calculated and then compared to existing operating costs. Existing conditions will be

evaluated using data-logged or stipulated and mutually agreed operational schedules.

G' SiteloglQ will prepare a return on investment analysis (consistent with the District's preferred
evaluation methods based on agreed upon Economic criteria noted below).

H, SiteloglQ will provide construction costs estimates and a summary Scope of Work for all
recommended ECMs. Cost estimates will represent a "turnkey" solution, Refer to Attachment A
for the list of discussed potential ECM's to be evaluated.

The results will be presented to District as a recommended Scope of Work and a financial
proforma (such as a Cash Flow) which will include costs and energy savings for the next 25 years

with escalation of no more than 4% and including future maintenance & repair costs. As a result,
True Cost of Ownership is presented to the District for their review and consideration.

District Responsibilities:
ln order for SiteloglQ to provide the services described in this LOA, the District agrees to provide (or cause
its energy suppliers to provide) siteloglQ with the data requested in Attachment B.

Development Efforts:
The District acknowledges that SiteloglQ will incur considerable expense in developing the project. This
expense includes the cost to provide professional services by Sitelogle s project development team, the
cost to visit the sites, and the cost to prepare the deliverables.

2



siJ"#,lg,g,
Ownership of Work:
All work products, including all reports, schedules, and scope of work documentation provided by
SiteloglQ, will only become the property of the District upon (i) District's payment to SiteloglQ of the
Development Fee, or (ii) upon execution of a binding, irrevocable contract between the District and
SiteloglQ for the implementation of the ECMs proposed by SitelogtQ, Notwithstanding the foregoing, to
the extent that any tangible work documentation produced by SiteloglQ contains SiteloglCfs pre-existing
materials (including but not limited to templates, forms, and other SiteloglQ -created materials), SiteloglQ
will remain the sole and exclusive owner of all such pre-existing materials.

Development Fee:

SiteloglQ will develop the Project for the firm, fixed fee/rate as listed below

Fee/Rate of: 57,s0o.

Dependinq on the utilitv and avoiloble capacitv. the utilitv mav chorae additionol interconnection fees of
between 5300 - 52500 (not included in Development Feel per opplication if a svstem impoct studv is

required. Client will be aiven the opportunitv to pav the utilitv directlv.

ln the event that the District enters into a contract with SiteloglQ for the implementation of the District's
desired ECMs within 90 days after securing financing, then SiteloglQ's cost to develop the Proposal will be
waived. lf the District enters into a contract with SiteloglQ at a later date, the Development Fee paid by
the District will be credited toward the project's total implementation cost.

Economic Criteria:
The District has represented to SiteloglQ that District agrees to move forward with the project if the
project is shown to reduce the operational expenses at the site over the useful life of the project. The
main financial objectives of the project are as follows:

L. Successfully apply for utility interconnection permits for solar generation at the selected sites
prior to the NEM 2,0 grandfathered deadline period.

2. Obtain California Energy Commission 0% lnterest Loan or other funding acceptable to the District.
3. Provide options for any other energy conservation/management measures determined by the

District to assist Criteria Number 1 by providing additional energy savings and reducing District
capital requirements.

This LOA shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California without
regard to principles of conflicts of law.

3



sij"*,lg,gtH
lf you agree with the provisions set forth in this LOA, please approve the LOA below and return one fully-
executed copy to my attention. Thank you again for providing SiteloglQ with the opportunity to work with
the Kingsburg Elementary Charter Elementary School District on this important initiative.

Accentance of Letter of Agreement

This agreement is between the Kingsburg Elementary Charter Elementary School District and Sitelogle,
Inc.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter Elementary

School District
SiteloglQ

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date Date:

4



sil*,lg,g,^in
AttachmentA:

Potential Facility Improvement Energy Conservation and Energy Generation
Measures to be considered

L. Solar Generation Designs at:

a. Lincoln Elementary - 1900 Mariposa St., Kingsburg
b. Rafer fohnson funior High - 1300 Stroud Ave., Kingsburg
c. Ronald Reagan Elementary - 1180 Diane Ave., Kingsburg
d. Roosevelt Elementary - 1185 Tenth St., Kingsburg
e. Washinton Elementary - 150L Ellis St., Kingsburg

5



$xX"#,lg,gm
Attachment B:

Pre-audit Information Request

Utility Information

1 Electric, Gas, Water, Oil, Other: Utility supplier and
contact

all data in excel forma! 3 to 5 years, District Access

through Utility APL

2 Summary of monthly usage and cost (1 year
minimum, 3 years preferred)

Utility Rate structures

3 Copies of actual Utility bills for one year Kilo Waft (kWJ and Kilo Volt Amp (kVA) Data:

Monthly Peaks & 1.5-minute interval

4 What are the interconnection or other major
electrical codes that we need to be aware of, e,g"
for islanding from the utility, for connecting to a

substation, etc,

Utility Meters: main & sub-meters- layout drawing,
locations, areas they feed

5 What is the power rating of equipment (Volts,
Amps, Hz)?

Facility Information

1 Age, Total building area (sq. feet,), Conditioned
Area, window area, number of rooms, common
facilities

Roof type & age, window type & age, any window
films, etc?

2 Operation schedule, monthly occupancy data

3 Complete set of building plans (original & as-

builtsJ; at a minimum, overall architectural plan,
main mechanical schedule, electrical single-line
diagram;

Please scan & pdf all the building as-built
drawings.

4 Any problems regarding guest comfort (humidity,
hot/cold areas, mold, etc.J

Equipment Maintenance logs & schedule (indicate
recurring problemsJ

5 Any major renovation projects in the last 3 years?

Or plans to renovate
Air balance report, Facility Assessment Plan

Nice to Have# Must Have

6



NET ENERGY METERING IMPACTS sifslg,gis
SiteloglQ.com

California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) proposed path forward for solar net metering has
been approved. The current net metering rates will be replaced with the new Net Billing tariff
(NEM 3.0), which will have significant impacts on savings achieved through solar projects.

Based on
Sitelog lQ's
preliminary
assessment, we
are anticipating
the following:

Solar Energy Savings {(-12}

RATE STRUCTURES MAY
BENEFIT SOLAR WITH

BATTERY STORACE

SHORT NEM 2.O

6RANDFATHERINC
wlNDow

;".15 {il ri [i i il ::;$ ri:{;t iir,q}$il i u;:t:.,\-n 1} nr 
g.ft;i

MONTHLY LIFETIME

$0.150

So.20o

$0,150

$0-10(l

s0.050

3
ul

F

.n
o

6

!

UP TO 3O7O SAVINGS
REDUCTION VS. NEM

2.O SOL,AR ONLY

MORE STRICT
INTERCONNECTION

APPLICATION PROCESS

I'

ii:l r|:,{i}'
..:li..':j*,, l.)

$to,ooos

"6&f
s NElvl i d Nf f,4 ,! ii I'ltlll 3

ANNUI\LLY
!: .il :r .:l il

f i '\1 .-!,,i.. i: .'i,l:1..'

.t r/,.\r+.r 1..-r ra..t f

$IOO,OOOS $l,ooo,ooos
I

*,

Adoption of
Proposal

Within 3O days
lOUs provide
details of net
billing tariff

d;

Within 60 days
Joint utilities
submit advice
letter on net billing
rate factors

Within I2O dmys

lOUs implement
tariff sunset

dl\

"9 &
.?o"

-d..}'

"f

^s
*du

.o+"
eev w w

Engoge SiteloglQ before Morch lst 2023, for the possibility of NEM 2.O Crandfothering

Don't miss out on NEM 2.O Savings.
Contact us today to initiate the gnandfathering process.

Chris Bristow, PE I Facility Solutions Education Specialist | 916.870.8915

a 2,1,r2 S,:ol.rJl{-, lnL All rrrjhlj rc::. rvc(l



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

xAll Board items are sabject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Power Design outdoor lighting

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Acfion Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To provide outdoor lighting at Lincoln, Roosevelt, and Washington Elementary due to having

students on campus later in the afternoon.

6. Financial Impact:
$42,039

7. Funding Source:
Resource 26000, Expanded Learning Opportunity Program

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!'o

Submit Request to



\Du',n&h,
Er,Bcrnrc
IN O O F P O F A T E D

"Partnerinp With Clients for Mutual Success"

PO BOX 251, Kingsburg, CA 93631--Tel 559-897-2599-Fax 559-897-0189--WWW.PowerDesignElectric.com--CA Lic. No. 851246

Electrical Proposal

To: Kingsburg USI)
Danny Mclntire
Maintenance and Operations

Attn: Danny Mclntire

Project: Lincoln, Washington and Roosevelt Elementary School Lighting, Kingsburg CA

Certifications: Power Design Electric Inc. is a certified Small Business Enterprise by the State of California.
Certifi cation #407 50. PWCR# I 00000 I 983

Scope of Work: Power Design Electric, Inc. hereby proposes to furnish all labor, material, equipment, services,
tools, and transportation to install a complete and operational electrical system as per Plans and Specifications and as
itemized herein.

Specific items included (but not limited to):
Lincoln Elementary School:
Mark site and call in USA underground ticket prior to excavation
Drill and pour foundations for light poles and fixtures
Open 2 bore pits needed for entry, exit and pullback of 2 conduits
Install Two new 3/q" conduits, one for lighting one for future use
Stub up Two 3/t" into existing electrical panel and connect to existing panel
Safe off work area to public as needed

a. Two site lights at cafeteria: $17,906.00 ($4,524.26 Lighting Allowance)
b. New LED Light on MOT building: $1,831.00
c. Bus Barn exterior lighting: $2,277.00
d. Exterior Room I and walkway lighting: $2,633.00
Lincoln Elementary School Total: $24,647.00

Washington Elementary School:
Remove existing lighting and install new LED lights at bus pickup/drop,off

Washington Elementary School Total: $2,757.00

Roosevelt Elementary School:
Remove and replace existing electrical junction box at basketball courls
Install tri-head bull horns on East side of basketball courts
Install new LED lights on East side of basketball courts
Install new wire in through existing pathways
New time clock(s)

Roosevelt Elementary School Total: $14,635.00

Proposal Total: $42,039.00

Date:0111812023



\Du,,m&tu,
Er,n crnrc
IN c o

"Partnering With Clients for Mutual Success"

PO BOX 251, Kingsburg, CA 93631--Tel 559-897-2599-Fax 559-897-0189-WWW.PowerDesignElectric.com--CA Lic. No. 851246

Exclusions:
Permit or inspection fees or utility fees or bonding
Re-seeding, tree/shrub replacement
Temporary construction power
SWPPP, WPCP, Disposal Fees
Repair or Replace Any Unmarked utility line
Any irrigation controls or wiring
Finger printing and live scan
Repair existing problematic equipment and/or conduit

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you this proposal. If you have any questions or concems, please contact our
office at 559-897 -2599.

Submitted by: Gabriel Lopez, Estimator



GERES . DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS - TYPE P1

@ffi8=-
LEDGINE

+"o
451mm

EPA: 1.75 sq ft / weight: 32.2 lb (1a.6 kg)
Note: 3D image may not represent color or option selected

Logos above include link, click to access.

Description of Gomponents:

Hood: Made of die cast A360.1 Aluminum alloy 0.100 (2.5mm) minimum thickness, mechanically assembled to the cast
aluminum heat sink.

pqlA;,t1a round shape with 4 arms and a built-in mechanical ring, this guard is a one-piece die cast 4360 Aluminum alloy
0.100 (2.Smm) minimum thickness, mechanically assembled to the fitter.

Access-Mechanism: A die cast A360.'1 Aluminum alloy 0.100 (2.Smm) minimum thickness technical ring with latch and
hinge.

light Engine: LEDgine composed of 4 main components: Heat Sink / LED Module / Optical System / Driver
Electrical components are RoHS compliant. Maximum ambient operating temperature upto +0Cfto4F) degrees.

Heat Sink: Made of cast aluminum optimising the LEDs efficiency and life. Product does not use any cooling device with
moving parts (only passive cooling device).

Lens: Made of soda-lime tempered glass lens, mechanically assembled and sealed onto the ring of the access mechanism.

LED Module: Composed of 32 high-performance white LEDs. Color temperature as per ANSI/NEMA bin Neutral White,
4000 Kelvin nominal (3985K +t- 27sK or 3710K to 4260K), cRt 70 Min. 75 Typicat.

Optical System: (LE3), IES type lll (asymmetrical). Composed of high-performance optical grade pMMA acrylic refractor
lenses to achieve desired distribution optimized to get maximum spaCing, target lumens and i superior lighting uniformity.
Optical system is rated 1P66. Performance shall be tested per LM-b3, |-M-ZSinO TM-15 (tESNA)'certifoin-g its-photometric

EFW SPEC20190924_122507_1 0361 0
10-25-2019 Page 1 /5

173

00

\
.+
r{)

E
E
(o
@
cO

E
E

O
O
c0

C\

rr)

a
J

D4K-G2.LE3-UNV D7-BKTX1 Luminaire

LUlrlEE



(
Base & Bolts lnformation

washers. lmportant: Do not obstruct
space between anchor plate and

8

Anchor Plate

-Bolt Circle:
12 112" (318mm)

- Material:
Cast Aluminum

Free opening
8"d

CERES - DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS - TYPE P1

Qty ,16 Pole R80F-12-TBC1-BKTX

Description of GomponenG:

Pole Shaft: Shall be made from a 4"(102mm) round extruded 6061-T6 aluminum
tubing having a0.125" (3.2mm) wallthickness, welded to the pole base.

Joint Gover: One-piece round joint cover made from cast 356 aluminum, mechanically
fastened with stainless steel screws.

Pole Base: shall be made from a round fluted cast 356-T0 aluminum base having a
0.375" (9.Smm) wallthickness, complete with a cast-in anchor plate.

Maintenance Opening: The pole shall have a 4" x 9" (102mm x22gmm) maintenance
opening centered 21" (533mm) from the bottom of the anchor plate, complete with a
weatherproof cast 356 aluminum cover and a copper ground lug.

Base Cover: Two piece round base cover made from cast 356 aluminum,
mechanically fastened with stainless steel screws.

Note: A tenon will be provided when the luminaire or bracket does not fit directly on
pole shaft. Tenon not shown on the drawing.

IMPORTANT: Lumec strongly recommends the installation of the complete lighting
assembly with all of its accessories upon the anchoring of the pole. This will ensure
that the structuralintegrity of the product is maintained throughout its lifetime.

Pole Weight: 43 lbs (19.5 kg)

E FW SPEC2 0 1 90924 _1 22507_1 036 1 _0
10-25-2019 Page 3/5

5

LUrr!EE





ll



t
,,''

,I#

i*-
:/f

#
\

#

o

(

t
':1^

'|"

r.J^

a',,i 4,

rE
 

,"

ls'lli't,
lll

?



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

l. Agenda ltem:
Disposal of Grounds/Maintenance Equipment

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The backhoe and forklift have been red tagged for safety reasons. Fixing the issues would cost more

to the district; therefore, the district would like to auction off each piece of equipment for $3,000 each

as is. lf no one bids on the items, the district would like to sell them to a parts depot so they are no
longer on our property.

6. Financial Impact:
Financial gain of potentially $6,000

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 2l't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Muintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition -,,Keep the Family Together!"

Completed Request to



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EqUTPMENT/|NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date zL///o ho L3

Asset No. ILO{ooz b

Site ds c\

Bldg.- Room-

c.nf

Equipment Description f -s<- ftc'rll^.,e

Manufacturer

Remove asset labeland affix here to
return to Birtrict Office

Model No Serial No kq r55 f(

Current Value Over 52,50 0? (circle one) O N

Per BP/AR 3270 property over $Z,SOO MUST be sold via bid process

! tt.r was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

fue<cl9 nr-r^: l"ryClf-e,r\ig IrnCS, nee{C tf..l€ r^ic'r]C*\^,s\l ce1a-\r< 9gl,tt'cq fh< cq(<
Reason for Surp lus \n I

Site Approval

Please send compl rms to th CBO at the District Office.

District Office App roval- CBO

Must

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on lnitials:

Removed from lnventory System on ln itia ls:_

Method of Disposal: n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

I SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

07t29t2019



\'.i}
.i,s-,



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQU TPMENT/| NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date Zho /t oLBl

Asset No. t-1t

Site G

Blde

Equipment Description

Manufacturer

Room

f

Modet No. Q r 98 t-? Serial No.

Current Value Over 52,50 O? (circle one) C N

Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid process

! ttem was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus

lr.lagCcd\939{clo fq, y€c(-s \go ql'rf needs new \rr1(fa.u.tiq llntg "nd tt'<

Site Approva

Please send comp rms to t e CBO at the District Office

District Office Approval- CBO

Must

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on lnitials:

Removed from lnventory System on lnitials

Method of Disposal: n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

n SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

i :')l i..'.1 li il ::

prlor to

0712912019



'-, it'a-



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items ste subject to upproval by the Bourd Presidenl

1. Agenda Item:
Tutor.com

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Tutor.com will provide an online personal tutor to each of our students and families. This will help promote equity,

opportunity, and achievement for all of our learners. Tutors are available online 24t7, on-demand, 1to-1 tuioring

and homework help in more than 250 subjects.

6. Financial Impact:
$29,751

7. Funding Source:
LCFF - 01 00-09000-0-1 1 1 0-1 000-580000-000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.ease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
rncrease Parent rnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!"

r'

Subrnit to v31



The
Princeton
Review"

Master Services Agreement

This Master Services Agreement ("Agreement") is made as of the date of last signature below (the "Effective Date")

between TPR Education, LLC dlblaThe Princeton Review ('TPR") and Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

("Customer").

1. Services. TPR will perform or provide to Customer the services ("Services") set forth in the attached Statement of
Work ("SOW") or subsequent SOWs that may be executed by the parties. Any such SOW will be incorporated herein by

reference. Additional units of the Services on a SOW may be ordered by email request from the Customer representative

listed in the SOW. Absent the execution of a SOW (other than the SOW attached to this Agreernent), this Agreement

does not, in and of itself, represent a commitment by TPR to provide Services to Customer.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement is from the Effective Date tluough the date of termination by either party. The

initial tenn for any SOW is specified on that SOW.

3. Terminationl Service Suspension.

a. Either party may terminate this Agreement or any SOW immediately upon notice to the other party if the other parly

(i) materially breaches this Agreement or such SOW and fails to remedy such breach within 30 days after receiving

notice of the breach; (ii) materially breaches this Agreement or such SOW in a manner that cannot be remedied; or (iii)
colnmences bankruptcy or dissolution proceedings, has a receiver appointed for a substantial part of its assets, or ceases

to operate in the ordinary course of business. All SOWs will automatically tenninate upon termination of this

Agreement. Either party may tetminate this Agreement upon 30 days prior written notice to the other if no SOW is in

effect.

b. TPR rnay suspend Customer's access to the Services if payment is 30 days past due.

c. Upon termination of this Agreement, Custorner will deliver to TPR all TPR-owned equipment, supplies, TpR's

Confidential Information (as defined below), and TPR Intellectual Property (as defined below), or copies thereof, in

electronic fotmat or otherwise, in Customer's possession or under its control. Upon request, Custorner will certi$u to

TPR that to the best of its knowledge all of TPR's Confidential Information and TPR Intellectual Property required to be

delivered under this Agreement have been delivered and copies that have not been delivered have been deleted or

destroyed.

1of11



The
Princeton
Review

4. Fees; Payment Terms. Customer agrees to pay the fees set forth on any SOW for Services according to the following

terms:

&. Payment is due within 30 days from the invoice date, unless otherwise specified in the applicable SOW

b. For courses and Teacher-to-Teacher training, TPR may invoice Customer upon stafi of the course or training, unless

otherwise provided in the applicable SOW.

c. For courses with per sfudent fees, all final fees and billing will be based on the number of students on the Roster, as

outlined below. Withdrawal of a student from a Service after delivery of the Roster will not result in a reduction of the

calculated fee or a refund.

d. If TPR has not received payment of the invoiced amount when due, TPR will be entitled to recover from Custorner

all undisputed invoiced amounts, plus interest on all amounts owed at the highest rate allowed by law.

e. Customer is responsible for all taxes, except for taxes on TPR's income, unless Customer provides a state tax

exemption certificate. If Customer fails to submit to TPR a copy of its state tax exemption certificate, Customer will be

invoiced taxes.

State Tax Exempt:

If exempt, enter State Tax Exempt Number and upload Certificate of exemption

5. Services Terms.

a. Courses. If courses, whether in-person or online, are included in the Services, Customer will provide TpR with

assistance needed to set up and launch the Services, including but not limited to:

i. A coordinator for the Services.

ii. A roster of students enrolled for each of the TPR-led courses, in an electronic format, by the l4th calendar day

from the start of the course (the "Roster"). The Roster will contain the first narne, last name and email address for

2of 7r



The
Princeton
Review"

each enrolled student. TPR reserves the right to cancel a course without liability if fewer than the minimum number

of sfudents for a course, as specified on the applicable Sow, enroll in the course.

iii. Reasonable classroom facilities, at no cost to TPR, for delivery of any in-person Services to be provided, and, if
available, security.

Customer will provide TPR with 48-hours advance notice of any changes to the schedule of a Service (except with
respect to an event beyond Customer's reasonable control).

b. Teacher-to-Teacher (T2T). If Teacher-to-Teacher training is included in the Services, Customer agrees that only

teachers who have been ceftified by TPR in TPR standards ("TPR Certif,red Teachers") will teach a TPR program. TpR

reserves the right to revoke the certification of any Custorner teacher (i) who fails to maintain the confidentiality of the

TPR's Confidential Infonnation, or (ii) who uses TPR's Confidential Infonnation outside the scope of this Agreement.

Upon expiration or tennination of the certification of any Customer teacher, including if such teacher leaves the ernploy

of Customer, Customer will collect from such teacher and deliver to TPR all of TPR's Confidential Information and

other property of TPR, whether in tangible or electronic format, including teacher's notes and summar.ies of any of
TPR's Confi dential Information.

Any TPR Certified Teacher that will teach a TPR program for Customer must sign the standard TPR Teacher-to-Teacher

Inshuctor Agreernent.

6. Availability of Online Resources

a. TPR will use commercially reasonable efforts to make online resources available 24 hours a day,7 days per week,

subject to reasonable downtime for maintenance and related activities and loss or intemrption due to causes beyond

TPR's reasonable control,

b. For any online l€sources, TPR has the right to change the content or teclmical specifications of any aspect of the

online resources at TPR's sole discretion. Such changes may result in Customer's inability to access the online resource

temporarily.

7. Confidentiality

3of11



The
Princeton
Review

a. "Confidential Infonnation" means the terms of this Agreement and all information, materials, or technology provided

by a patry to the other parly that is marked as "Confidential" or "Proprietary," or that, under the circumstances taken as

a whole, would be reasonably deemed to be confidential, including but not limited to all student records containing

Personally Identifiable Information, as defined below. "Confidential Information" does not include information which

(i) is or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of the breach of this Agreement by the receiving

pafty, (ii) is independently developed by the receiving party, (iii) was rightfully within the receiving party's possessiol

prior to disclosure by the disclosing party, (iv) is received from a third party which was not bound by a confidentiality

obligation with respect to such infonnation, or (v) is legally required to be disclosed, provided that the receiving party

will notify the disclosing parly before disclosing the Confidential Infonnation. "Personally Identifiable Infonnation"

means any information that identifies or that could be used to identify any individual, including but not limited to, any

individual student orparent name, address, personal identifiers such as Social Securify numbers or school- or district-

issued student identification numbers, and any other information or combination of information that would make the

identity ofthe student or parent easily traceable.

b. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, each party will retain the other pady's Confidential Infonlation in

strict confidence, will use the other pafty's Confidential Information only for purposes of this Agreement, and will not

disclose the other party's Confidential Information without the other party's prior written consent, provided that (i) the

receiving pafty may disclose the disclosing parfy's Confidential Information to the receiving parfy's or its affiliates'

personnel and contractors who need to know such Confidential Information and who are bound by confidentiality

obligations at least as restrictive as those in this Agreement, and (ii) TPR may disclose Custorner's Confidential

Information if TPR believes, at its sole discretion, that an immediate disclosure is necessary to protect a student's or a

third party's physical safety. If there is a breach of this Section 7, the disclosing party may suffer irreparable hann and

will therefore be entitled to obtain injunctive relief in addition to any other available rights and remedies.

8. Data

a. Student Privacy Rights: Without lirnitation of its obligations under Section 7 above, TPR will take commercially

reasonable measures to protect the Personally Identifiable Information of Customer's students consistent with Farnilv

Education Rights and Privacy Act and all applicable privacy laws.

b. Ownership and Use of Student Data: Student data collected by TPR in delivering Services will be the property of
Customer. Customer grants TPR a lirnited license to use such student data, including practice test scores, actual test

scores and score improvements, (i) in connection with the perfonnance by TPR of its obligations to Customer, (ii) to
help TPR analyze the efficacy of its programs, and (iii) for use in the marketing and promotion of TpR's programs;

qofLt



The
Princeton
Review.

provided, that TPR will not disclose any Personally Identifiable Information contained in such data and will otherwise

use such data in compliance with TPR's confidentiality obligation. To the extent permitted by law, Customer will
cooperate with TPR to provide TPR with actual test scores of students for the tests prepared for under this Agreement

solely for use by TPR in accordance with this section.

9. Intellectual Property Rights

a. TPR, on behalf of itself and its affiliates, hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive, non-transferable license to use,

and to permit its registered students and, if applicable, its teachers and administrators to use, the TPR Intellectual

Property during the term of this Agreement solely in connection with the Services.

b. Customer acknowledges and agrees that (i) TPR and its affiliates retain all right, title and interest in and to the TpR

Intellectual Propedy, and this Agreernent conveys no rights to the TPR Intellectual Property other than tlie limited

licenses set forth in the Agreement, 0nd (ii) the TPR Intellectual Property ernbodies valuable confidential and secret

information of TPR and its affiliates, the development of which required the expenditure of considerable time and

money. "TPR Intellectual Property" means TPR's and its affiliates' copyrights, moral rights, patent rights (including

patent applications and disclosures), trademarks, rights ofprioriry, publicity rights, and trade secret rights,

documentation, specifications, designs, instructional methods, strategies, techniques and methodologies, and software

programs and other technology, including but not lirnited to the Administrator Dashboard and the Online Student portal,

and all session transcripts and recordings, survey data and usage information.

10. Certain Obligations and Restrictions

a. Customer, including its students and teachers, will not: (i) copy, rnodifz, alter, excerpt, create derivative works of,

decompile, disassemble or otherwise reverse engineer the TPR Intellectual Property; (ii) delete or in any manner alter

the copyright, trademark or other proprietary notices of TPR or its affiliates, if any, appearing on the TPR Intellectual

Property, (iii) use the TPR Intellectual Property and other TPR Confidential Infonnation to teach any class or course or

for any other purpose, except in connection with Services, and (iv) disclose, reproduce, sell or distribute the TpR

Intellectual Property to any third party. Customer will notify TPR prornptly of any known or suspected infringernent of
the TPR Intellectual Property of which Custorner becomes aware.

b. Customer will (i) ensure that access to the Services is properly limited to authorized users and that each account has

a unique authorized user, and (ii) notify TPR promptly if Customer becornes aware of Services being used by an

unauthorized person. Ifthere is unauthorized use ofa password or the Services, TPR may cancel that account. TpR

5of11



The
Princeton
Review

reselves the right, at its sole discretion, to disable access to any online resource for any person who fails to comply with
TPR rules and procedures applicable to the resource, including the Terms of Use on TPR's website, and no credit or

refund will be issued for such person.

c. Customer, including its students and teachers, will not upload to or distribute or publish through online resources

provided under this Agreement any content (i) which is defamatory, threatening, abusive, or otherwise unlawful, (ii)
which is vulgar, obscene or sexually explicit, (iii) which violates any person's privacy or publicity rights, or (iv) which

violates the intellectual property or other proprietary rights ofany person.

d. Customer, including its students and teachers, will treat TPR's tutors and instructors with respect.

e. Customer, including its students and teachers, will not (i) interfere with or disrupt the online resources provided

under this Agreement or (ii) upload to or distribute through such online resources any viruses, Trojan horses, wonns, or
other sirnilar programs.

11. Representations and Warranties.

a. Each party represents and warrants to the other that (i) it will cornply with all applicable laws and regulations in
connection with its performance under this Agreement and (ii) the individual signing this Agreement on its behalf has

the authority to do so.

b. TPR represents and warrants that it will perform the Services in a professional manner in accordance with industry

standards. Customer's sole remedy for a breach of this warranty is re-perfonnance of the particular Services that

breached the warranty at no additional charge.

C. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS"
AND TPR, ON BEHALF OF ITSELF AND ITS AFFILIATES, EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,

REPRESENTATIONS AND GUARANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ANY
REPRESENTATION OF RESULTS FOR STUDENTS, SUCH AS ANY IMPROVEMENT IN TEST SCORES. SUCH
RESULTS ARE DEPENDENT ON FACTORS OUTSIDE OF TPR'S CONTROL, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET

FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, TPR MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION THAT THE SERVICES

WILL MEET CUSTOMER'S REQUIREMENTS OR WILL WORK IN COMBINATION WITH ANY HARDWARE
OR APPLICATIONS PROVIDED BY THIRD PARTIES, THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE LTNINTERRUPTED OR

6of11



The
Princeton
Review"

ERROR FREE, THAT ANY SERVICE HEREUNDER OR THE SERVER THAT MAKES IT AVAILABLE IS FREE

OF VIRUSES, TROJANS, MALWARE OR OTHER HARMFUL COMPONENTS OR THAT ALL DEFECTS IN THE

SERVICES WILL BE CORRECTED.

12. Limitation of Liability. TPR AND ITS AFFILIATES WILL NOT BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANy
OTHERPERSON FORANY INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, PLINITIVE OR SPECTALDAMAGES OFANY
CHARACTER, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, RELATING TO THIS

AGREEMENT, EVEN IF TPR OR ITS AFFILIATES HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH

DAMAGES. TPR'S AND ITS AFFILIATES' AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR ALL CLAIMS RELATING TO THIS

AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOLINTS

ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY TPR LINDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE 12 MONTHS PRECEDING SUCH

CLAIM-

13. Notices. All notices relating to this Agreement must be in writing. Such notices must be sent by postage prepaid

first-class mail, receipted courier service, facsimile, or email at the address below or to such other addrcss as specified in

writing and will be effective upon receipt.

The Princeton Review Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Attn: Legal Deparlment
110E.42nd, St., 7rh Floor
New York, NY 10017

Fax: (508) 663-5115

Ernail : Le gal@r ev iew. colll

Fax:

Email:

14. Miscellaneous. Customer agrees that during the term of this Agreernent and for I year after it will not recruit,

solicit for employment, ernploy, or help any other third parly to recruit, solicit for employment or ernploy, any TpR

ernployee with whorn Customer had contact in connection with this Agreement. If there is a conflict between this

Agreement and any SOW, this Agreernent will control unless the SOW expressly provides otherwise. No provision of
this Agreement will be deemed waived unless waived in writing. Sections 3,4,7,8, g, 12, 13, 14 andany other

provisions which would reasonably be expected to survive the termination of this Agreement will so sulive. The terms

in any purchase order (other than the services, quantities, and prices) will not be binding on TPR. Neither party will be

responsible for any delay of perfornance or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control. No joint

venture, partnership, employment or agency relationship exists between the parties as a result of this Agreement. This

7ofL1



The
Princeton
Review

Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other party; provided that TPR

may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to an affiliate or in connection with a merger, reorganization,

consolidation, or sale ofall or substantially all ofits ownership interests or assets. Subject to the preceding sentence, this

Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their permitted successors and assigns. There are no intended third

party beneficiaries of this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in one or more countelparts, each of which will
be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement will be

governed by the laws of the state where Custorner is located, without regard to its conflicts of law principles. If any

provision of this Agreernent is held invalid or unenforceable, the other provisions of this Agreement will remain in full
force and effect and, so far as is reasonable and possible, effect will be given to the intent ofthe provision held invalid or

unenforceable. This Agreement comprises the entire agreement between the parties, and supersedes all prior or

contemporaneous oral or written negotiations, understandings, and agreements between the parties, concerning the

subject matter of this Agreement. If the parties sign a separate agreement for the protection or processing of personally

identifiable information or data, such agreement is hereby incorporated into this Agreement.

Agreed and Accepted By

TPR Education, LLC Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

By:

Name:

Tirle:

Date:

Statement of Work #

This is a Statement of Work ("SOW") under the Master Services Agreement between TPR Education, LLC d/b/a
The Princeton Review ['TPR) and Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District ("Customer'). TpR agrees to

provide Customer with the Services and Customer agrees to pay TPR for the Services as specified below.

By:

Name

Title:

Date:

8of11



The
Princeton
Review'

Customer Primary Contact

Name: Matt Stovall

Customer: Kingsburg Elementary Charler School
District

Address: 1310 Stroud Ave

City, State Zip: Kingsburg, CA 93631

Telephone: (559) 897 -2192

Email: mstovall@kesd.org

Custorner Billing Contact

Name: Matt Stovall

Customer: Kingsburg Elementary Charter School
District

Address: 1310 Stroud Avenue

City, State Zip: Kingsburg, CA 93631

Telephone: (559) 897 -2192

Email(s) : mstovall@kesd.org

The Princeton Review Prirnary Contact

Name: Suzanne Salazar

The Princeton Review

Address: ll0 E. 42nd St., FL 7

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (7 20) 7 05-4884

Ernail: suzanne.salazar@review.com

The Princeton Review Billing Contact

Customer Invoicing

Please remit paynent to address on invoice

Ernail: TPR_Accou ntsReceivable@review.com

Telephone: 800-444-0 I 89

Ordered Offerings: TPR agrees to provide Customer the offerings listed below.

Service Order Start D ate: 21 22 I 2023

Service Order End Date:61112023

TPR Opp Number: 181I l0

Is a P.O. Required? P.O. Nurnber (if applicable)

Upload P.O. with Agreement if available

9of11



The
Princeton
Review'

Product Name & Description

Tutor.com K-12 Student Center -
Student Licenses
Price is per contract term and is billed upori

execution of Service Order.

Tutor.com lmplementation Fee
Price is per program and is billed upon execution

of Servioe Order. One-time fee.

Per Unit Price Minimum

Quantity

Subtotal

2150 $28,251.00

1 $1,500.00

$13.14

$1,500.00

Subtotal

Total
$29,751.00

$29,751.00

[r. Finance-Approved Special Billing Terms]

Additional Terms for Tutor.com Services

a. Fees: For Tutor.com services, TPR rnay invoice Customer upon execution of the SOW for the services and upon the

start of any renewal term of the SOW, unless otherwise provided in the SOW.

b. Service Terms: TPR will set up the Tutor.com services for launch on a date rnutually agreeable to the parties.

Custorner will provide TPR with all information and other cooperation needed to set up and launch the Tutor.com

services. Cttstomer acknowledges and agrees that although TPR offers a variety of authentication methods through

which Users may access the Tutor.com selices, Custorner is responsible for determining the authentication method to

be used.

i. During the term of this Staternent of Work, additional student licenses in excess of the number set forth in this

Statement of Work may be purchased under this Statement of Work by Customer for the then-current term at a rate

of $ 13.I4llicense by an email from Customer's Authorized Representative (identified below) to TPR's Primary

Contact at his/her email address set form above, setting forth the number of additional licenses being purchased.

Such purchase will be deemed accepted and may be invoiced, upon provision of the additional licenses to Customer's

Users in excess of the originally ordered nurnber. For purposes of this Statement of Work, Customer's Authorized

10 of r.1



The
Princeton
Review'

Representative will be Matt Stovall. Customer may change Customer's Authorized Representative by providing

notice to TPR in accordance with the Agreement.

ii. TPR reserves the right to change the fees for any renewal tenn by giving Customer written notice of such change

no later than 45 days prior to the end of the then-current term. For clarity, other Services included in the SOW do not

automatically renew unless the SOW provides otherwise.

c. Availability of Online Resources: Tutor.com services are offered on 361 days of each standard year, and362 days of
each leap year.Tutor.com services are unavailable on January 1, July 4, Thanksgiving Day, and December 25. On those

holidays, the Tutor.com services close beginning at 2:00 a.m. and they reopen at2:00 a.m. on the following day. All
times are Eastem times. Newer subjects may have more limited hours than those listed in a SOW. The availability of the

Tutor.com services is subject to reasonable downtime for maintenance and related activities and loss or intemrption due

to causes beyond TPR's reasonable control. The foregoing is as of the Effective Date. TPR may change the dates and

hours of availability of services, and will notify customer of any such changes.

d. Intellectual Property Rights: All marketing and other cornmunications by Customer and Customer web pages that

refer to Tutor.com serwices must include the Tutor.com logo as provided by TPR or the words "Powered by Tutor.com, a

Service of The Princeton Review@." Except as set forlh in the preceding sentence, neither party will use the other party's

name, logos, trademarks, or other marks without that parfy's written consent.

1-1 0f 11



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All schoot employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Bourd items are subject to approval by the Board PresidenL

1. Agenda Item:
Spring Break ELOP program California Teaching Fellows quote

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Laura North, Director Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The purpose of this item is to provide 4 days of the Expanded Learning Program for our students and families.

We will provide t hours of STEM, outdoor education, academics, art, and social emotional learning

Meals (breakfast, lunch, and afternoon snack) and transportation will be provided at additional
costs.

6. Financial Impact:
$25,616.72 for California Teaching Fellows and supplies

7. Funding Source:
Resource 26000, Expanded Learning Opportunity Program

8. District Goals This ltem Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!',

Request to



QUOTE Teaching
Fellows

CALIFORNIA

FOUNDATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

Attention: Laura North

Title:

Client: Kingsburg Elementary CSD

Address:

City, State, Zip:

Date:21812023

Project Title: KECSD

Effective Date: 4 1312023

Termination Date: 41612023

Term:

Tax lD: 20-0359353

PROJECT DETAILS

' ltem
' No. otv Unit

Price

$32,88 I

$25.74

$49.32

Description

Site Lead 1

13 Line Staff 1

Other
Hours

Total
Hours

32

Cost perTF Total Cost

$1 ,052.1 6 $2,104.32

32 $823.68 $10,707.84

2 Overtime Site Lead 1

13 Overtime Line Staff 1 $38.61 8 $308:88 ; $4,015 !4

Field Trip(s)

8 .Program Supplies $8,000.00

rotat: $is,oio.zz

Quofe Nofes;
't5 Teaghing Fellows. 2 Site Leads starling 41312023-41612023 (4 total days) 1 0 hours per day. 1 3 Teaching Fellows starting
4131202341612023 (4 total days) 10 hours per day. The staff will be paid at a premium rate oi $2 aboue thi regutar rate.
The Premium rate is paid to staff on days outside the traditional school year calendar. Tutors will be receiving]19.50 per
hour.

ln partnership,

Mike Snell, CEO

1

2

7

2

3

4

5

6

districl, tinrcsheets, etc. Total cost field includes hourly wages, insurances, and cmployee taxes.

575 E Locust Avenue Suite 302, Fresno, CA 93720 . Office: 559.224.9200 . Fax: 559.224.9204 . www.ctff.us



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Bosrd President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Goalbook/ 3-year subscription

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Erin Pasillas

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Support SpEd staff in the creation of meaningful goals and benchmarks. Provide a bank of lessons

and data collection tools to promote the development of high quality IEP's.

6. Financial Impact:
$31, 734.7 5 (3-year subscription)

7. Funding Source:
0100-33050-0-5760-1 120-580000-000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Incr"use Student Achievement

Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to l/31n9



Kingsburg iloint Union Elementary
1310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg CA 93631

(5s9) 897-2331

Requisition
Number:

2309L2

PLEASE BI],L IN TRIPLICATE
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Ship Prepaid Io
.Kingsburg Jt Un Elementary
(559) 897-233r
1-310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg CA 93631-0000

Order Date

Bill To:

,Kingsburg Jt Un El-ementary
(s59) 897-2331
1310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg CA 93631-0000

02/02/2023
Pergon Requesting:

KATRICIA JA]ME

Auttrorization Code:

vE# 34'tO

Enome Inc
PO Box 1289
San Mateo CA 94401

Qry
Ordered

Unit Of
Measure

Descliption of Alticles or Seryice Unit Price Discount Iotal Coat

Each

Each

PRODUCT SPECIAL EDUCATION FULL DEPT.
MEMBERSHIP-GOALBOOK TOOLKIT ACCESS FOR UP TO 17
USERS, INCLUDING ALL GOALBOOK... (2023_2024 TO
2025-26\

MULTI YEAR PARTNER (3 YEARS)

$3L,'134.15

$o. oo

$0.00

$0.00

1

L

$31,734.75

$0.00

NOT A PURCHASE ORDER

I hereby approve this order

Sub Total:
Discount:

Tax:
Requisition Total:

$31,734.7s
$0.00
$0.00

$31,734.75

*

Fu-Re-PY-Gf-Fn-Ob- Si Requisition fotal
Ple-Encunbrances

Balance
(Actual + EncurbrancelTotal

0 100-330 50- o-57 60 -II20-5 80 000-0 0 0 $31,734.75 $31,734.75 $0.00



tr Enome, lnc. (Goalbook)
P.O. Box 1289
San Mateo, CA 94401

Phone: 1-855-207-5443
Fax: (650) 284-0432
FEIN: 45-2540420

GOALBOOK

lnvoice 1001 -49401

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
1310 Siroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631
US

24 Jan 2023
Due 31 Jul 2023 (188 days)

otv Description Price Total

1 .0 Product District Special Education Full Deparlment Membership - Goalbook Toolkit access for up $33,405.00 $93,405.00
to 1 7 users, including all Goalbook Services (2023-24 through 2025-26 SY)

1.0 Product Multi-Year Padner Discount (3 Years Upfront) -$1 ,670.25 -$1,670.25

Subtotal: $3.1,734.75

Total Due: $31 ,734.75

lnvoice Notes

Goalbook Toolkit District Special Education Full Department Membership - Goalbook Toolkit access for up to 17 total
users in Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District, active until June 30,2026.
- 3 Years Paid Upfront

Goalbook seruices include:
- lnitial webinar training
- 1 mid-year consultation/webinar
- Dedicated Goalbook Success team member to work in partnership with district and school implementation leads
throughout the year
- Access to ongoing webinars available to all users and partners that feature a variety of content areas to build
teacher capacity for improving instructional practice
- Analytics services for leadership upon request
- Dedicated Goalbook help desk and technical support

lf a Purchase Order is generated, you can email it to supporl@goalbookapp.com or fax to (650) 284-0432, and we will
add the PO # to this invoice.

This order form is entered into and effective as of the form date set forth above by and between Enome, lnc. and the
Client identified above. This order form incorporates the Goalbook Client Terms and Conditions (goalbookapp.com/c-
terms) (collectively the "Agreement"). By paying the fees above, you signify that you have read, understood, and
agree to be bound by the Agreement, and that you have the authority to bind your organization to the Agreement.



Enome, lnc. (Goalbook)

PO Box 1289

San Mateo, CA94401
goalbookapp.com

Name and Mailing
Address

lndividual Contact

Title

Phone

Email

QUOTE FORM

Goalbook

Enome, lnc. (Goalbook)

PO Box 1289

San Mateo, CA94401

Paul Moran

Success Manager

(650) 346-1 040

paul m@goalbookapp.com

Cllent

Kingsburg Elementary Charter District

1310 Stroud Ave.

Kingsburg, CA 93631

Erin Pasillas

Director of Special Education

(559) 897-2331

epasillas@kesd.org

Access lnformation

Effective Date

Service End Date

July 1,2023

June 30, 2026

Fee Type

District Special Education Full Department
Membership - Goalbook Toolkit access for up to
17 users, 2023-24 School Year
District Special Education Full Department
Membership - Goalbook Toolkit access for up to
17 users, 2024-25 School Year
District Special Education Full Department
Membership - Goalbook Toolkit access for up to
17 users, 2025-26 School Year

Amount

$'10,578.25

$10,578.25

$10,578.25

Due Date

July 31,2023

July 31,2023

July 31,2O23

Fees for continued use after the lnitial Term will be due 30 days after invoice delivered upon conclusion of the lnitial
Term or Renewal Term. Licenses are provisioned one year at a time and are extended upon receipt of purchase order
or payment for the upcoming year.

This Order Form is entered into and effective as of the Effective Date set forth above by and between Enome, lnc. and
the Client identified above. This Order Form incorporates the Goalbook Client Terms and Conditions
(goalbookapp.com/c-terms) (collectively the "Agreement"). By signing below or paying the fees above, you signify that
you have read, understood, and agree to be bound by the Agreement, and that you have the authority to bind your
organization to the Agreement.

FOR GOALBOOK FOR CLIENT

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Signature: Signature

Date: Date:



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to upproval by the Bosrd President

1. Agenda ltem:
2022-23 Certificated Salary Schedule Revision

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action rtem
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Carol Bray

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
In creating the Academic Coach/Special Education and Student Services position, the $1,500.00
Special Education Stipend on the Certificated Salary Schedule does not include this position. The
salary schedule revision will include this position.

6. Financial Impact:
$1,500.00

7. Funding Source:
Special Education

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' M,aintain a sound Fiscal condition - "Keep the Family Together!',

Submit to Ballard



K'NGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23

Certificated Salary Schedule

$1,751 for doctorate degree paid annually in equal monthly installments over time 2o/o added every 3 years after Step l9

Annual Salary based on 1 84 duty days. Libraryllr4edia Specialist and Academic Coach are 1 9 I duty days

"Acceptable units" are defined as those applicable toward a credential or as units determined as being those which in all probability will
benefit the students, teacher, and./or the district.

a. Courses for credit must be ofgraduate level or higher, and taken at an accredited college or university.
b. Courses must be appropriate and relevant to the grade level and instructional program in which the teacher is involved.
c. Courses must be approved before enrollment for courses 76-90 units.

Step placernent on the salary schedule will be determined by verification ofout-of-district full-time experience up to 8 years

or a higher step placement may be added for hard to fill positions as determined by the Superintendent.

$ 1,500.00 Special Education Stipend for Counselors, RSP Teachers, Speech/Language Pathologists, Academic Coacb/Special Ed & Student Seruices,
per FTE per year, paid in equal installments over time.

S2,500.00 Choral Director Stipend; $2,500 Band Director Stipend, per FTE per year, paid in equal installments over time.
Arrangements must be made on or before March I for a change in classification.

Additional salary may be granted for special assignments involving added duties or responsibilities.

"Dayto-day" substitute teachers will receive a daily salary of $ 1 75 for a full day and $90 for a half day. "Long-temr" substitute
teachers(20daysormore)wiilreceive$l85perdayeffective202l-22schoolyearonly. SLPsubstitute'sdailyratewillbebasedonverifiedyearsofserviceandunits/degree.

Hourly rates: Classroom Teacher - $40ihr; Counselor - $40,rhr; School Psychologist - $45lhr; Teacher Daily Rate: $ 1 75lday

8% Over 2021-22 Sqlary Schedule

Proposed to the Board 2/21/2023, Effective 2/22/2023

l.
2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

BA,-90+M

66,722

68,227

69,085

70,282
7t,496
73,052
74,947

76,841

78,738

80,633

82,530

84,427

86,322

88,218

89,862
91,939

93,590
97,154

100,718

BA-90

64,858

66,364

67,225

68,419

69,632

71,189

73,084

74,977

76,874

78,770

80,667

82,562

84,460

86,355

87,999

90,075

91,72s
95,297

98,855

BA-75 +M

64,162

65,641

66,s03

67,68s

68,900

70,467

72,362

74,260

76,156

78,051

79,948

81,843

83,740

87,015

88,422

90,2s3

91,667
94,848

98,027

BA.75

62,299

63,777

64,639

65,821

67,036
68,604

70,498

72,396

74,292

76, I 88

78,085

79,979

81,876

85,150

86,559

88,390

89,804
92,98s

96,r64

BA-60 +M

61,603

63,054

63,915

65,086

66,298

67,884
69,778

77,674

73,570

75,466

77,360

79,251

8l,153
83,049

83,989

85,326

86,271

88,667

91,061

BA-60

59,740

61,192

62,052

63,222

64,434

66,0t9
67,914

69,81 I

71,707

73,602

75,497

77,393

79,289

81,18s

82,726

83,462

84,406
86,803

89,1 98

BA-45 +M

59,606

60,461

61,331

62,487

63,702

6s,295

67,194

69,085

70,986

72,878

74,',l78

76,674

78,568

80,463

81,402
82,729

83,669
86,037

88,404

BA-45

51,744

58,604

s9,467

60,626

6 r,838

63,431

65,330

61,225

69,122

71,015

72,915

74,808

76,704

78,600

79,s38

80,866

81,806
84,174

86,543

BA-30

55,111

s6,s78

57,450

58,605

59,831

61,454

63,369

65,287

67,200

69,116

71,028

72,943

74,861

76,773

77,714
79,033

79,973
82,321

84,668

BA-15
Intertr

\7'7\'7

54,625

55,496

56,652

57,876
57,876
57,876
57,876

57,876

57,876

57,876

57,876

57,876

57,876
57,876
57,876

s7,876
57,876

s7,876

BA-O
PIP/STSP/Intern

51,862

52,727

53,599

53,599
51 sqg

5? sqq

53,599

53,s99

53,599

53,599

53,599

53,599

53,599

53,599

s3,s99
53,599

s3,599
53,599

s3,s99

STEP

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ll
t2

13

14

15

t6

l7
l8
19



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Delegate Assembly Nominees to the 2023 CSBA Delegate Assembly

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action rtem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ foBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
This is the annual election for CSBA delegates. You may vote for up to three delegates

Their biographical sketches are in your packets. You may also let the item die for lack of motion.

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

/ In"."u." Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 66Keep the Family Together!"

Submit to ll19



.,,sthnY

To

Re:

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION
Due: Weds. March l5-return ballot in enclosed envelope

January 3I,2023
MEMORANDUM

From
Al1 Board Presidents and Superintendents - CSBA Member Boards
Susan Markarian, CSBA President
2023 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly - U.S. Postmark Deadline is Weds. March 15

Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA's Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion.
It consists of: 1) the ballot (on red paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which contains the
narnes of ALL curent members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the
required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, provided is a copy
of the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be
completed and returned to CSBA. It must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before
Wednesday, March 15, 2023.

Your Board may vote for up to the number of seats to be filled in the region or subregion as indicated on
the ballot. For example, if there are three seats up for election, the Board may vote for up to three
candidates. However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. The ballot also
contains a provision for write-in candidates; their name and district must be clearly printed in the space
provided.

The ballot must be signed by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned in the enclosed envelope; if
the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district's stationery. Please write DELEGATE
ELECTION prominently on the envelope along with the region or subregion number on the bottom left
comer of the envelope (this number appears at the top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off
election will be held. Results will be published by May 77,2023.

All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1 ,2023 - March
3I,2025. The next meeting of the Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 20 and Sunday, May
2I,2023. Please do not hesitate to contact the Executive Office at nominations@csba.org should you
have any questions.

Ballot on red paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot
Candidate(s)' required Biographical Sketch Forms and optional resumes
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots

Encs:

California School Boards Association | 3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (BO0) 266-3382



REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office no later than WEDNESDAY,
MARCH 15,2023. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote 'o X " in the box.
A PARTUL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID.

OFFICIAL 2023 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT
SUBREGION 1O-B

(Fresno County)

Number of seats: 4 (Vote for no more than 4 candidates)

Delegates will serve ttvo-yeor terms beginning April l, 2023 - March 31, 2025

*denotes incumbent

Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD)*

Joshua Sellers (Central USD)

Constance Schlaefer (Siena USD)

G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD)*

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District

Signature ofSuperintendent or Board Clerk Title

School District Name Date of Board Action

See reverse side for list of aII curcent Delegates in your Region.



REGION 10 - 14 Delegates (10 elected/4 appointedO)

Director: Kathy Spate (Caruthers USD)

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Deleqates from this Region.

Subregion 1O-A (Madera, Mariposa)
Barbara Bigelow (Chawanakee USD), term expires 2023

Subregion 1O-B (Fresno)
Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD), term expires 2023
Darrell Carter (Washington USD), term expires 2024
Claudia Cazares (Fresno USD) O, term expires 2024
Naindeep Singh Chann (Central USD), term expires 2023
Valerie Davis (Fresno USD)O, appointed term expires 2023
David DeFrank (Clovis USDO, appointed term expires 2023
Ronald Parker (Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD), term expires 2024
Keshia Thomas (Fresno USD) , appointed term expires 2024
G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD), term expires 2023
Vacant, term expires 2023
Vacant (Clovis USD)O, appointed term expires 2024

SubregionlO-C (Kings)
Teresa Carlos-Contreras (Kings River- Hardwick Union ESD), term expires 2024

County Delegate:
Marcy Masumoto (Fresno COE), term expires 2024

Madera, Mariposa (Subregion A)
Fresno (Subregion B)
Kings (Subregion C)



t

, 1120123,10:23AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

24:09
Time to complete

View results

Respondent

20 Anonymous

1. I have been... *

Appointed

Nominated

2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve as a Delegate, if elected *

Yes

3. Full name *

"Connie" Kee Schlaefer

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAzDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 114



'1120123,10:23 AM

4. Region/subregion "

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appoinlment Biographical Sketch Form

1A

1- County

2A

28

3A

3B

3C

3- County

48

4C

4D

5A

5B

5- County

6B

6C

7A

7B

8A

8B

8C

8D

9A

9B

9C

9 - Counq/

10A

108

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDVqQNLBDo6eDLimy'.. 214



1120123, 10:23 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

11A

118

11 - County

124

128

15

15 - County

164

168

17

17 - County

18A

188

20

21

21 - County

22

234

238

23C

24

5. Name of District or COE *

Sierra Unifie

6. Years on board *

10



1120123, '10:23 AM

7. Profession

Retired military

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

l

B. Contact number *

I

I

l

559-90s-8372

9. Primary email address *

csch laefer@g mail.com

10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? *

11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you

would bring to the Delegate Assembly. *

I'm interested in becoming a Delegate because I'm a big believer in what CSBA brings to board members, and would like to

represent small rural districts as we continue to shape CSBA policy together. I am reliable and committed to doing the job well.

12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. *

I have been on the board for 1 0 years, president for 3, vice president for 1 . During that time, I have serued in a CSBA/CCEE

professional learning network Ior 2years, representing small rural districts. I have been active on the Fresno County Board of

Trustees Association and now serve on the Board of Directors. ln my community, I also setve on the Board of Directors for the

Friends of the Auberry Library, and host after-sclrool rocket club and computer club.

13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address

it? "

The biggest challenge facing boards continues to be recovery from Covid. First and foremost, students and staff are still in the

process of stabilizing afterthe turmoilcreated bythe sudden transition to distance learning, and the disparities in its

effectiveness for a range of students. With a renewed focus on mental health needs as well, boards need to navigate their

responsibilities of setting direction and allocating resources to the area of greatest need. This is particularly challenging in a

climate of staff shortages and burnout. CSBA can continue to share opportunities to advocate for our schools, train board

members, and highlight news and current events that affect our area of responsibility.

Yes

No

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 414



c
1120123,11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

3B:00
Time to complete

*

View results

Respondent

62 Anonymous

1. I have been... *

Appointed

Nominated

2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve as a Delegate, if elected *

Daniel Babshoff

3, Full name *

[;;1babshof

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDVqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 115



1120123,11:08 AM

4. Region/subregion *

1A

1 - County

2A

28

3A

3B

3C

3- County

4B

4C

4D

5A

5B

5- County

6B

6C

7A

7B

8A

8B

8C

BD

9A

9B

9C

9 - County

10A

108

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appoinlment Biographical Sketch Form



1120123,11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form
V

'l1A

11B

1 1 - County

124

128

15

15 - County

164

168

17

17 - County

18A

1BB

20

21

21 - County

22

23A

238

23C

24

5. Name of District or COE *

Kerman Unified School District

6. Years on board *

l

12



1120123,11:08 AM

7. Profession

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

Self Employed

B. Contact number *

559-246-8507

9. Primary email address *

daniel.babshoff@kermanusd.com

10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? *

No

11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you

would bring to the Delegate Assembly. *

As a Delegate for the past 10 years, it is pivotal to continue working diligently within the foundations that CSBA has laid, to use

what we he learned and persevere through the challenges that lie ahead to keep public education at the forefront. I want to be

a Delegate Member because it gives me great strength within my district to be able to represent not only my district but

children for decades to come. I am active with in the Delegate Assembly and not just a body in a seat. I am vocal and help

motivate those that need that extra push to advocate for our kids. I have great relationships with my elected officials and help

them understand how their actions impact public education.

12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. *

I am a member of the Fresno County School Board Trustee Association currently the 2023 President. I am Co-Chair of the

Fresno County Committee on School District Reorganization. I am Board President of Kerman Unified School Board. I am the

Chair on Kerman's Tax Oversight Committee. I am President elect at our Kerman Rotary Club. I am involved with Kerman's

Facilities Committee, the Kerman Unified Education Foundation, FFA and 4H. I mentor groups for young children through "Off

the Front".

Yes

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPorlalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvlslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDYqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 415



U
1120123,11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address
it? *

ln todays changing environment, each board has different struggles. One that seems to be repetitious is what I call the
"trifecta". Public engagemen! financials, effects of Covid loss of learning. Public engagement started with Covid's shutdowns
and infuriated parents. Our students have long lasting educational loss which leads to mental struggles among other items.

Financially speaking, the way schools receive monies is changing with "one time" monies ending and the reality of decreased
revenue due to our current economical times. So Boards are meet with many different obstacles. CSBA can help by being
proactive within districts to support them. Pacers are needed more now than ever as boards are seeking more and more
information and area's in which CSBA can help. lt seems more like Pacers are a hotline for Boards seeking help. So CSBA can

help by looking at its members more like a patient rather than a client. To give them the tools needed and support needed to
deal with the challenges they face. To reach out to its members instead of waiting for the members to reach out to them.

hftps://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAzDVqQNLBD06eDLimy... 5/5





1120123,10:51 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

61:42
Time to complete

View results

Respondent

44 Anonymous

1. I have been... *

Appointed

Nominated

2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve as a Delegate, if elected *

G. Brandon Vang

3. Full name *

G. Brandon Vang

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2u,ykvcRcldhAZDVqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 115



'1120123,10:51 AM

4. Region/subregion *

1A

1 - County

2A

28

3A

3B

3C

3- County

48

4C

4D

5A

5B

5- County

6B

6C

7A

7B

8A

8B

8C

8D

9A

9B

9C

9 - County

10A

108

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form



1120123,10:51 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

114

118

11 -

12A

128

't5

15-

164

168

17

17-

18A

188

20

21

21-

22

234

238

23C

24

County

County

County

County

5. Name of District or COE *

Sanger Unified School District

6. Years on board "

5



1120123,10:51 AM

7. Profession

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

Farmer

8. Contact number *

559-369-7429

9. Primary email address *

142 S. Shirley, Fresno, CA 93727

10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? *

11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you

would bring to the Delegate Assembly. *

As your current delegate assembly member representing Region 108, I saw first hand the importance of having a voice in

shaping public education policies in Sacramento. I believe it is important to have Delegate Assembly members who understand

and reflect the visions and values of the students and parents in the region they represent. I am a father of three Sanger Unified

graduates and two current Sanger Unified students. As a minority who attended primary and secondary public education, and

the first in my family to graduate from a UC school, I understand the struggles many of our students and their parents are

experiencing. lf elected, I will continue to advocate for those who traditionally do not have a voice.

12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. "

I have been a member of the Sanger Unified Board of Trustees for five years and president for tvvo years. I am honored to have

been elected as an Assembly Delegate member two years ago. in that time, I was able to utilize the skills and knowledge I

acquired atthe annual California School Boards Association, Annual Education Conference and incorporatethese learned

concepts and theories in my decision-making process as a Trustee. Additionally, the many meetings with Delegate Assembly

members and elected local, state, and national officials have provided invaluable insights and effective collaborative strategies

in dealing with current district shortcomings.

Yes

No



' 

,,r0,rr,10:51 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address
it? *

The most critical issue facing all school districts is the health and financial crisis caused by COVID. Now, more than ever, this
virus has forced many school districts to 'think outside the box" to meet the many challenges of its students and community.
This can only be achieved if our elected officials in Sacramento and Washington D.C. are aware of school districts struggles. A
CSBA delegate assembly member is critical in establishing the conduit between local school districts needs and state and
federal resources and funding. I believe I have the experience to assist in that objective.

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDVqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 515



1120123,11:14AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

11:18
Time to complete

,

View results

Respondent

69 Anonymous

1. I have been... *

Appointed

Nominated

2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve as a Delegate, if elected *

Joshua Sellers

3. Full name *

Joshua Wade Sellers

https://forms.ofiice.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRcldhAZDVqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 'll4



1120123, 11:14AM

4. Region/subregion *

1A

1- County

2A

29

3A

3B

3C

3- County

48

4C

4D

5A

5B

5- County

6B

6C

7A

7B

8A

8B

8C

8D

9A

9B

9C

9 - County

10A

108

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form



r 1120123,'t1:14 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

11A

11B

11 - County

124

128

1s

15 - County

16A

168

17

17 - County

18A

188

2Q

21

21 - County

22

234

238

23C

24

5, Name of District or COE *

Central Unified School District

6. Years on board *

0



1120123,11:14AM

7. Profession

Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form

Firefighter

B. Contact number *

5595790384

9. Primary email address *

Ffd10520@gmail.co

10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? *

No

11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you

would bring to the Delegate Assembly. *

the nomination by my board. lwas just elected in November and l'm trying to learn as much as I can.

12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. *

I was recently elected in November and have limited experience on the board.

13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address
it? *

The biggest challenge I see is finding people to volunteer their time while keeping them motivated and engaged.

Yes



Regulation 4161.4: ^VacationRegulation 4161.4: ^Vacation Status:Status: DRAFT

| Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/25/2022

Vacation Leave

Classified Employees

Vacation Leave is accumulated by full-time (12 month) employees and earned as follows:
                       
Less than 1 year 
     5/6 of 1 day for each month of service

1-5 years 10 days

6+ years 10 days +1 day for each year beyond 5 years not to
exceed 20 days

New employees to the District must complete six (6) months of employment to be eligible for vacation.  For vacation
computation purposes, a month shall be interpreted as more than one-half the normal working days of a regular
employee’s work month.  Vacation benefits are earned on a fiscal year basis to be used in the subsequent fiscal year.
 Employees who work less than twelve (12) months shall be entitled to vacation benefit on a prorated basis and are
paid as part of his/her monthly compensation.

The term and duration of employment to be used for determining vacation time shall be based on the time served by
the employee during the fiscal year, July 1 to June 30 of the prior year. 

Upon separation from service with the District, employees shall be entitled to a lump-sum compensation for all
accrued and unused vacation, except that employees who have not completed six months of employment shall not
be entitled to such compensation.

Classified employees may carry over up to forty (40) days of vacation into the succeeding fiscal year.  No more than
sixty (60) days of accrued, unused vacation shall be accumulated at any time.  Employees may cash-out all or part of
the unused portion of his/her earned vacation allotment at the end of the fiscal year in lieu of carrying-over vacation
days.  Employees who choose to cash-out all or part of the earned unused portion of his/her annual vacation
allotment must complete the District provided Vacation Payoff Request form.  The Vacation Payoff Request form
must be submitted to the District Office by July 5th of each fiscal year.  Requests can be made once per year and, at
the discretion of the Director-Human Resources, vacation pay-out can be in one lump sum or paid out in
installments.  Vacation pay shall not be treated as creditable compensation for retirement purposes unless allowed
by law.  Unused, accrued vacation shall be paid at the salary rate effective at the time of payment.

All vacation schedules shall be mutually agreed upon between the employee and the employee’s direct supervisor. 
Each employee’s vacation schedule must be approved in advance by his/her immediate supervisor.

The Superintendent, or, the Board of Trustees, reserve the right to direct employees to take their vacation days
when the District determines, within its sole discretion, that unfunded liability for vacation pay-outs has become too
significant.

Twelve Month Certificated Management/Twelve Month Classified Senior Management,
 
Certificated management and classified senior management employees may be granted vacation during the school
year even though not accrued at the time the vacation is taken. If an employee is terminated and was granted
vacation which was not yet accrued at the time of termination, the District shall deduct from the employee’s final
check the full amount of salary which was paid for unearned days of vacation taken. All vacation schedules shall be
mutually agreed upon between the employee and the employee’s direct supervisor.  Each employee’s vacation
schedule must be approved in advance by his/her immediate supervisor. Upon separation from service with the
District, employees shall be entitled to a lump-sum compensation for all accrued and unused vacation. 

Certificated management and classified senior management employees may carry over up to forty (40) days of
vacation into the succeeding fiscal year.  No more than sixty (60) days of accrued, unused vacation shall be
accumulated at any time.  Employees may cash-out all or part of the unused portion of his/her earned vacation
allotment at the end of the fiscal year in lieu of carrying over vacation days.  Employees who choose to cash-out all
or part of the earned unused portion of his/her annual vacation allotment must complete the District provided

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Vacation Payoff Request form.  The Vacation Payoff Request form must be submitted to the District Office by the
July payroll cutoff date of each fiscal year. Requests can be made once per year and, at the discretion of the
Director-Human Resources, vacation pay-out can be in one lump sum or paid out in installments.  Upon special
circumstances, an employee can request vacation payout at any other time during the fiscal year upon approval of
the Superintendent or designee. Vacation pay shall not be treated as creditable compensation for retirement
purposes unless allowed by law.  Unused, accrued vacation shall be paid at the salary rate effective at the time of
payment. The employee, regardless of the language stated in their contract, may elect to use this board policy when
paying out their vacation.

All vacation schedules shall be mutually agreed upon between the employee and the employee’s direct supervisor. 
Each employee’s vacation schedule must be approved in advance by his/her immediate supervisor.

The Superintendent, or, the Board of Trustees, reserve the right to direct employees to take their vacation days
when the District determines, within its sole discretion, that unfunded liability for vacation pay-outs has become too
significant.

(cf. EC 45197)
 

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 6159.4: Behavioral Interventions For Special Education StudentsRegulation 6159.4: Behavioral Interventions For Special Education Students Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 10/13/1999 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

Generally, any student identified as a student with a disability pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education
Act, 20 USC 1400-1482, is subject to the same disciplinary measures applicable to all students for violations of the
code of conduct, except when the student's behavior is determined to be a manifestation of his/her disability.

However, when the behavior of a student with a disability impedes his/her learning or the learning of others, the
student's individualized education program (IEP) team shall consider the use of positive behavioral interventions and
supports and other strategies consistent with 20 USC 1414(d) to address the student's behavior.  (Education Code
56521.2; 34 CFR 300.324)

If, pursuant to a manifestation determination conducted as specified in 34 CFR 300.530, the student's behavior is
determined to be a manifestation of his/her disability, the IEP team shall conduct a functional behavioral assessment
(FBA) and implement a behavioral intervention plan (BIP) for the student.  If a BIP is already in place for the student,
the IEP team shall review and modify the BIP to address the student's behavior.  (Education Code 56520; 34 CFR
300.324, 300.530)

In addition, when the disciplinary removal of a student with a disability will result in a change in the student's
placement as specified in 34 CFR 300.530, the student shall receive an FBA and behavioral intervention services and
modifications designed to address the student's behavior so that it does not recur.  (34 CFR 300.530)

Functional Behavioral Assessment

Any  FBA to be conducted for a student with a disability shall focus on identifying the function or purpose of the
student's behavior.

Before any FBA is conducted, the Superintendent of designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian in
accordance with Education Code 56321 and obtain the parent/guardian's consent.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR
300.324)

If the parent/guardian disagrees with the result of an FBA, he/she has the right to obtain an independent educational
evaluation at district expense, subject to the conditions specified in 34 CFR 300.502.

Behavioral Intervention Plan

Within 10 business days after removing a student for more than 10 school days in a school year or commencing a
removal that constitutes a change in placement, the district shall implement a behavioral intervention plan in
accordance with 34 CFR 300.530, Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Based on the functional assessment, the IEP team shall meet to determine whether a behavioral intervention plan is
needed. If such a plan is needed, the IEP team shall be expanded to include a behavioral intervention case manager,
qualified staff knowledgeable of the student's health needs, and others with expertise as deemed necessary by the
parent/guardian, district or Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA). This team shall develop a written behavioral
intervention plan which includes: (5 CCR 3001)

1. A summary of relevant and determinative information gathered from the functional analysis assessment

2. An objective and measurable description of the targeted maladaptive behavior(s) and replacement positive
behavior(s)

3. The student's goals and objectives specific to the behavioral intervention plan

4. A detailed description of interventions to be used and the circumstances for their use

5. Specific schedules for recording the frequency of intervention use and the frequency of the targeted and
replacement behaviors, including specific criteria for discontinuing an intervention for lack of effectiveness or
replacing it with a specified and identified alternative

6. Criteria by which the procedure will be faded or phased-out, or less intense/restrictive intervention schedules or
techniques that will be used

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



7. Those behavioral interventions which will be used in the home, residential facility, work site or other
noneducational settings

8. Specific dates when the IEP team will periodically review the efficacy of the program

9. The frequency of the consultation to be provided by the behavioral intervention case manager to the staff and
parents/guardians who are responsible for implementing the plan
 

Based on the results of the functional analysis assessment, interventions specified in the plan may include: (5 CCR
3052)

1. Altering the identified antecedent event to prevent the occurrence of the behavior

2. Teaching the student alternative behaviors that produce the same consequences as the inappropriate behavior

3. Teaching the student adaptive behaviors which ameliorate negative conditions that promote the display of
inappropriate behaviors

4. Manipulating the consequences for the display of inappropriate behaviors and alternative, acceptable behaviors,
so that the alternative behaviors more effectively produce desired outcomes
 

Acceptable responses to targeted behavior may include, but are not limited to, one or more of the following: (5 CCR
3052)

1. The behavior is ignored, but not the student.

2. The student is verbally or verbally and physically redirected to an activity.

3. The student is provided with feedback.

4. The message of the behavior is acknowledged.

5. A brief physical prompt is provided to interrupt or prevent aggression, self-abuse or property destruction.
 

The behavioral intervention plan shall become a part of the student's IEP and shall be sufficiently detailed so as to
direct the plan's implementation. (5 CCR 3052)

A copy of the behavioral intervention plan shall be provided to the person or agency responsible for implementation
in noneducational settings. (5 CCR 3001)

At intervals scheduled by the IEP team, the behavioral intervention case manager, parent/guardian and others as
appropriate shall evaluate the effectiveness of the behavioral intervention plan in accordance with law. This review
may be conducted in meetings, by telephone conference, or by other means, as agreed upon by the IEP team. (5 CCR
3052)

If the IEP team determines that changes in the behavioral intervention plan are necessary, the teacher and behavioral
intervention case manager shall conduct additional functional analysis assessments and, based on the outcomes,
propose changes to the plan. (5 CCR 3052)

The parent/guardian and the behavioral intervention case manager or qualified designee may make minor
modifications without an IEP team meeting. The parent/guardian shall be notified of the need for modification and
shall be able to review the existing program evaluation data prior to implementing the modification.
Parents/guardians shall be informed of their right to question any modification to the plan through the IEP
procedures. (5 CCR 3052)

The IEP team also may include in the plan contingency schedules for altering specified procedures, their frequency or
their duration, without reconvening the IEP team. (5 CCR 3052)

Emergency Interventions

Emergency interventions may be used only to control unpredictable, spontaneous behavior that poses clear and
present danger of serious physical harm to the student or others and that cannot be immediately prevented by a

2

DR
AF
T



response less restrictive than the temporary application of a technique used to contain the behavior.  Emergency
interventions shall not be used as a substitute for a systematic BIP that is designed to change, replace, modify, or
eliminate a targeted behavior.  (Education Code 56521.1)

 No emergency intervention shall be used for longer than is necessary to contain the behavior.  For any situation that
requires a prolonged use of an emergency intervention, staff shall seek assistance of the principal or law
enforcement agency, as applicable to the situation.  (Education Code 56521.1)
 
Emergency interventions shall not involve the use of force exceeding what is reasonable and necessary under the
circumstances.  In addition, use of locked seclusion or a device, material, or objects that simultaneously immobilize all
hands and feet shall not be allowed except as allowed by law.  (Education Code 56521.1)
 

1. Parents/guardians and, if appropriate, residential care providers shall be notified within one school day
whenever emergency intervention is used or serious property damage occurs.  A behavior emergency report
shall immediately be completed, kept in the student's file, and forwarded to the Superintendent or designee for
review.  This report shall include all of the following information:  (Education Code 56521.1)

2. The name and age of the student
3. The setting and location of the incident
4. The name of the staff or other persons involved
5. A description of the incident and the emergency intervention used
6. A statement of whether the student is currently engaged in a systematic BIP
7. Details of any injuries sustained by the student or others, including staff, as a result of the incident
8. If the behavior emergency report is for a student who does not have a BIP, the Superintendent or designee

shall, within two days, schedule an IEP team meeting to review the emergency report, determine the necessity
for an FBA, and determine the necessity for an interim BIP.  The IEP team shall document the reasons for not
conducting the FBA and/or not developing the interim BIP.  (Education Code 56521.1)

If the behavior emergency report is for a student who has a BIP, any incident involving a previously unseen serious
behavior problem or where a previously designed intervention is not effective shall be referred to the IEP team.  The
IEP team shall review the incident and determine whether the student's plan needs to be modified.  (Education Code
56521.1)
 

Prohibited Interventions

The district prohibits the use of corporal punishment as defined in Education Code 49001 as an intervention.  In
addition, the district prohibits all of the following:  (Education Code 56521.2)

1. Any intervention designed or likely to cause physical pain, including, but not limited to, electric shock

2. Any intervention that involves the release of noxious, toxic, or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or
substances near the student's face

3. Any intervention that denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access to
bathroom facilities

4. Any intervention that is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject the student to verbal abuse,
ridicule, or humiliation or that can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma

5. Any restrictive intervention that uses a device, material, or objects which simultaneously immobilize all hands
and feet, including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar
techniques may be used by trained staff as a limited emergency intervention

6. Locked seclusion, unless in a facility otherwise licensed or permitted by state law to use a locked room

7. Any intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the student

8. Any intervention that deprives the student of one or more of his/her senses

3

DR
AF
T


	Agenda - February 21, 2023
	Notes for Board Policy Revisions - February 21, 2023
	10.1. Revised BP-AR Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
	BP 0430 Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education
	AR 0430 Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education

	10.2. Revised BP-AR Comprehensive Safety Plan
	BP 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan
	AR 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan

	10.3. Revised BP-AR 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan
	BP 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan
	AR 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan

	10.4. Revised BP-AR 3260 Fees And Charges
	BP 3260 Fees And Charges
	AR 3260 Fees And Charges

	10.5. Revised BP-AR 3460  Financial Reports And Accountability
	BP 3460 Financial Reports And Accountability
	AR 3460  Financial Reports And Accountability

	10.6. Revised AR 3516.2 Bomb Threats
	10.7. Revised BP 3540 Transportation
	10.8. Revised BP-AR 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments
	BP 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments
	AR 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments

	10.9. Revised AR 5141.26 Tuberculosis Testing
	10.10. Revised AR 5141.3 Health Examinations
	10.11. Revised BP-AR 5142 Safety
	BP 5142 Safety
	AR 5142 Safety

	10.12. Revised AR 5142.2 Safe Routes To School Program
	10.13. Revised BP-AR 5148.2 Before-After School Programs
	BP 5148.2 Before-After School Programs
	10.13. Revised AR 5148.2 Before-After School Programs

	10.14. Revised AR 6164.4 Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education
	11.1. Minutes - January 17, 2023 DRAFT
	11.2. Cash Balances
	11.3. Budget Report
	11.4. Accounts Payable Report
	SACS Codes Descriptions
	11.5. Donation from Michael McKenry to RJJH Music Dept.- Electric Baby Grand Piano
	11.6. Donation from Karandeep Sihota to RJJH Athletic Dept.- Boys JV Team Basketball Jerseys
	11.7. Annual Contract with TCOE for IMPACT Program
	11.8. Purchase of Guided Reading Books for Roosevelt School
	11.9. Quote from Savvas Learning Company LLC for Annual SIOP Training for New Teachers
	12. 3-Year Contract with Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian for Independent Financial Audit Services for 2023-2025
	13. Agreement with KSEE 24 for Local Advertisement of CVHS
	14. Quote from Executive Business Products for MOT Office Furniture
	15. Proposal from Amparan Flooring for Washington School Office Flooring
	16. Proposal from APEX As-Builts for CAD Drawings to Assist with Washington, Roosevelt, and Lincoln Window Replacement Project
	17. Letter of Agreement with SiteLogIQ for Solar Structure Options and Potential Savings
	18. Proposal from Power Design Electric Inc. for Additional Outdoor Lighting at Washington, Roosevelt, and Lincoln Schools
	19. Request to Dispose of Grounds-Maintenance Equipment, Backhoe and Forklift
	20. Master Services Agreement with TPR Education, LLC for Tutor.com Tutoring Service for Students
	21. Quote from California Teaching Fellows for Spring Break ELOP Program
	22. Purchase from Enome Inc.- Goalbook for 3-Year Subscription to Support Special Education Staff
	23. Revised 2022-2023 Certificated Salary Schedule
	24. Delegate Assembly Nominees to the 2023 CSBA Delegate Assembly
	25.1. AR  4161.4, 4261.4, 4361.4  Vacation
	25.2. AR 6159.4 Behavioral Interventions For Special Education Students

